
 

 

  Bemidji Brainerd Detroit Lakes   Duluth Mankato Marshall Rochester St. Cloud  St. Paul  
  

 

    

 

  

St. Paul Office     520 Lafayette Road North         St. Paul, MN 55155           Phone: (651) 296-3767   

www.bwsr.state.mn.us          TTY:  (800) 627-3529          An equal opportunity employer 
 

 

 
DATE:  June 19, 2018 
 
TO:  Board of Water and Soil Resources’ Members, Advisors, and Staff 
 
FROM:  John Jaschke, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: BWSR Board Meeting Notice – June 27, 2018 
 
 
The Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) will meet on Wednesday, June 27, 2018, beginning at 9:00 a.m.  
The meeting will be held in the lower level Board Room, at 520 Lafayette Road, Saint Paul.  Parking is available in 
the lot directly in front of the building (see hooded parking area).  

The following information pertains to agenda items: 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Grants Program and Policy Committee 
1. Local Water Plan Status and Grant Eligibility Policy – The purpose of this agenda item is to consider the 

New Local Water Plan Status and Grant Eligibility Policy.  The intent of this proposed policy is to provide 
clear and consistent direction for grantees and potential grantees on how the status of their local water plan 
impacts BWSR decision on grants and grant payments and clarity on if plan status can impact grant 
payments. DECISION 
 

2. Revised Grants Monitoring and Reconciliation Policy – The purpose of this agenda items is to consider the 
revised Grant Monitoring and Reconciliation Policy.  This policy was revised in response to modifications to 
the Department of Administration’s Office of Grants Management (OGM) policies that allow a granting 
agency with multiple grants of similar grant periods with the same grantee to choose - through a 
documented risk assessment - which grant(s) represent a sample that will receive monitoring and financial 
reconciliation.  DECISION 
 

3. Fiscal Year 2019 Buffer Law Implementation Grants – The purpose of this agenda items is to allocate SWCD 
Buffer Implementation Grants. These recommended allocations are consistent with the previous year’s 
allocations for this program.  DECISION  
 

4. Fiscal Year 2019 Local Capacity Grants Program – The purpose of this action is to allocate the $100,000 
SWCD Local Capacity Grants.  This action will also allocate the matching grants consistent with past Capacity 
Matching grants, with the exception of a new deadline for counties to provide documentation of support by 
January 15, 2019.  DECISION 
 

5. FY 2019 Clean Water Fund Implementation Program Policy and the FY2019 Clean Water Fund Competitive 
Grants Program authorization – The purpose of this agenda item is to approve the FY2019 Clean Water 
Fund Implementation Program Policy and authorize staff to initiate the FY19 Clean Water Fund Request for 
Proposals.   This policy will apply to Projects and Practices, Multi-Purpose Drainage Management, 
Accelerated Implementation and Minnesota Department Health Well Sealing funding.  DECISION  

hpallmeyer
Stamp



BWSR Board Meeting Notice Page 2 

RIM Reserve Committee 
1. Carruthers / Schmidgall RIM Easement Alteration (61-03-98-01) – This proposal seeks the release of 24 

acres from RIM easement 61-03-98-01 in Pope County, owned by Evan Carruthers. The proposed 
replacement area of 48 acres is owned by Tom Schmidgall and is in the same township and watershed area. 
The two landowners have worked cooperatively to come up with this proposal which has been approved by 
the Pope SWCD, DNR Area Wildlife Mgr., and the RIM Committee at its May 23, 2018 meeting. The proposal 
meets the requirements of the BWSR Easement Alteration Policy.  DECISION 
 

2. Christensen RIM Easement Alteration (24-08-01-01) – This proposal seeks to release 0.25 acres from RIM 
easement 24-08-00-01 on land owned by the Christensen family in Carlston Twp., Freeborn County. The 
Christensens are seeking this release to accommodate a permanent 20 foot wide driveway to a building site 
for their sons new home. The home site is not on the easement, but they need to improve the current field 
road access lane which is on the easement for year round vehicular traffic. The Christensens propose 
replacement of 0.55 acres of cropland adjacent to the current RIM easement boundary. This propose meets 
the requirements of our easement alteration policy and was approved by the RIM Committee of the BWSR 
on May 23, 2018.  DECISION 
 

3. Bruce Levos RIM Easement Alteration (07-05-99-03) – Bruce Levos is proposing alteration of the RIM 
easement on his property adjacent to the LeSueur River in Blue Earth County to rectify an inadvertent 0.3 
acre incursion into the easement when he expanded his vineyard in 2008. This was a mistake on the 
landowners part because he thought his easement boundary was further west. To rectify things and simplify 
the boundary of the easement, Mr. Levos is seeking approval to release 0.81 acres from the current RIM 
easement and replace these acres with 3.43 acres of more floodprone cropland, currently in CRP. This 
request meets the requirements of our easement alteration policy, and was recommended for approval by 
the RIM Committee of the BWSR at its May 23, 2018 meeting.  DECISION 
 

4. MN Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program (MN CREP) 2018 Adjustments – BWSR staff have been 
approving MN CREP landowner applications for the past 12 months submitted by Soil and Water 
Conservation Districts (SWCD).  In April 2018 BWSR staff held four MN CREP Engagement meetings to seek 
input from SWCD’s throughout the project area. The purpose of these meetings was to provide SWCDs with 
an opportunity to share the feedback they’ve been hearing from landowners on what aspects of the MN 
CREP are working well, and where adjustments are needed.  A number of comments related to payment 
rates associated with a permanent easement program like RIM as a part of MN CREP. 

 
Staff are proposing to continue utilizing the guidance in previous Board resolutions related to Standard 
Easement Payment rates (13-109) and Present Value (17-35).  The most significant change being 
recommended by the RIM Reserve Committee is to establish a RIM incentive along with a process to 
approximate the value of two times the Continuous Conservation Reserve Program (CCRP) payment, which 
is what landowners often use as their alternative to a permanent easement.  In addition, it is proposed to 
apply this incentive and payment process to funded MN CREP applications that have not had the RIM 
easement recorded.  In limited situations it is also proposed to allow RIM-only as a part of a MN CREP 
application to make the easement area more manageable and to provide greater benefits to the landowner 
and the resources. 

 
All of these proposals have been discussed twice with the RIM Reserve Committee and are being 
recommended for approval through a Board Resolution at the June 27th meeting.  DECISION 

 
Central Region Committee 



BWSR Board Meeting Notice Page 3 

1. Isanti County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan – The current Isanti County Comprehensive 
Local Water Management Plan was approved on May 24, 2006 and expired on May 31, 2018.  On March 18, 
2015, the County Board of Commissioners passed a resolution to update the Plan, and on February 17, 2016, 
submitted the Priority Concerns Scoping Document to the reviewing agencies for final review and approval.  
The duration of the Plan is from July 1, 2018 to July 1, 2027. The Plan includes the following priority 
concerns: 

• Ground water quantity and quality 
• Surface water quality and quantity 
• Land use 
• AIS prevention and management 

 
BWSR staff has completed its review and recommend approval of the Isanti County Comprehensive Local 
Water Management Plan.   On June 7, 2018, the Board’s Central Region Committee reviewed and 
unanimously recommended approval of the Isanti County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan. 
DECISION 
 

2. Riley Purgatory Bluff Creek Watershed District Watershed Management Plan – The Riley Purgatory Bluff 
Creek Watershed District (RPBCWD) was established in July 1969 and encompasses approximately 50 square 
miles of the western Twin Cities metropolitan area. This fourth generation plan will allow the RPBCWD to 
build on it accomplishments and further its success via a thorough prioritization of projects and strong 
partnerships. The Central Region Committee met earlier this month to discuss the Plan and recommends 
approval per the attached draft Order.  DECISION 
 

3. North Fork Crow River Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan – On May 1, 2018, the Board received 
the final draft of the North Fork Crow River Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan. The 15 planning 
partners have developed a prioritized plan that targets all land covers in the watershed and will enhance 
implementation in central Minnesota. The Central Region Committee met earlier this month to discuss the 
Plan and recommends approval per the attached draft Order. DECISION 

 
Audit and Compliance Committee 
1. Board Reauthorization of Delegation for PRAP Assistance Grants to Local Government Units – Board 

Resolution #15-37, Board Authorization of Delegation for PRAP Assistance Grants to LGUs had been 
approved by the Board in June, 2015 but had outdated references and needed to be updated. This 
resolution replaces and supersedes previous resolutions related to PRAP Assistance Grants.  DECISION 

 
Administrative Advisory Committee 
1. Working Lands Watershed Restoration Pilot Program Development Grant – In 2016 the Legislature 

directed BWSR to prepare a plan and feasibility study for a Working Lands Watershed Restoration Program 
to incentivize the establishment and maintenance of perennial and cover crops. This report was accepted by 
the Board at the January 24, 2018 meeting and submitted to the Legislature by the February 1, 2018 
deadline. 
 
The requirements of the legislative directive were accomplished “under budget,” leaving approximately 
$120,000 available from the original appropriation to further the work of this initiative. An extension for 
these funds was in the Omnibus Appropriations bill that was vetoed by Governor Dayton. Interest remains 
within BWSR and the project partners to continue this work in advance of the 2019 Legislative session 
 



BWSR Board Meeting Notice Page 4 

Under statute, grant funds may be extended for one year following the expiration date of the appropriation. 
Stearns SWCD is willing to work with BWSR as a grant recipient to conduct additional program development, 
research and outreach. DECISION 

 
OLD BUSINESS 

 
1. Clean Water Act Section 404 Assumption – Analysis of Retained and Assumable Waters in Minnesota – 

The “Minnesota Federal Clean Water Act Section 404 Permit Program Feasibility Study” was finalized on 
January 17, 2017.  Board resolution #17-05 was passed on January 25, 2017, outlining the next steps in 
assessing the feasibility of Section 404 assumption in Minnesota.  Those next steps focused on estimating 
and mapping the approximate extent of assumable and non-assumable waters in Minnesota based on 
information provided by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (according to federal regulations, not all 
waters/wetlands in a state are assumable, and the Corps is responsible for determining which waters they 
will retain regulatory authority over).  Subsequently, BWSR staff worked with the Corps’ St. Paul District to 
develop criteria to estimate and map Corps-retained and State-assumable waters and wetlands using a 
statewide GIS mapping program.  The mapping analysis indicated that, with the exception of stream 
headwaters, there would be very few waters and wetlands for the State to assume and the process to 
identify them would often rely on case-by-case evaluations that could be complicated and lengthy.  The 
mapping results and additional analysis were incorporated into the “Analysis of Retained and Assumable 
Waters in Minnesota” report that was finalized on May 3, 2018.  Staff will present the results of the analysis 
and discuss the current status of assumable waters and Section 404 assumption in Minnesota and 
nationally. INFORMATION 

 
If you have any questions regarding the agenda, please feel free to call me at 651-296-0878.  We look forward to 
seeing you on June 27.   
 



BWSR Board Meeting Agenda Page 1 

BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 
520 LAFAYETTE ROAD N. 

LOWER LEVEL BOARD ROOM 
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55155 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 27, 2018 

 
PRELIMINARY AGENDA 

 
 

   9:00 AM CALL MEETING TO ORDER                                        
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
MINUTES OF MARCH 28, 2018 BOARD MEETING 
MINUTES OF MAY 23, 2018 BOARD MEETING 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS FORUM (10-minute agenda time, two-minute limit/person) 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION   
 

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES  
• Mary Juhl 
• Cathy Seurer 
• Nicole Clapp 
• Dusty Van Thuyne 

 
REPORTS  

• Chair & Administrative Advisory Committee - Gerald Van Amburg 
• Audit & Oversight Committee - Gerald Van Amburg 
• Executive Director - John Jaschke  
• Dispute Resolution Committee - Gerald Van Amburg 
• Grants Program & Policy Committee - Steve Sunderland 
• RIM Reserve Committee – Gene Tiedemann 
• Water Management & Strategic Planning Committee - Jack Ditmore 
• Wetland Conservation Committee - Tom Schulz 
• Buffers, Soils & Drainage Committee - Kathryn Kelly 
• Drainage Work Group - Tom Loveall/Al Kean 

  



BWSR Board Meeting Agenda Page 2 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
Grants Program and Policy Committee  
1. Local Water Plan Status and Grant Eligibility Policy – Melissa Lewis – DECISION ITEM 

 
2. Revised Grants Monitoring and Reconciliation Policy – Melissa Lewis – DECISION ITEM 

  
3. Fiscal Year 2019 Buffer Law Implementation Grants – Melissa Lewis – DECISION ITEM 

 
4. Fiscal Year 2019 Local Capacity Grants Program – Melissa Lewis – DECISION ITEM 

 
5. FY 2019 Clean Water Fund Implementation Program Policy and the FY2019 Clean Water Fund 

Competitive Grants Program authorization – Marcey Westrick – DECISION ITEM 
 

RIM Reserve Committee 
1. Carruthers / Schmidgall RIM Easement Alteration (61-03-98-01) – Tim Fredbo – DECISION ITEM 

 
2. Christensen RIM Easement Alteration (24-08-01-01) – Tim Fredbo – DECISION ITEM 

 
3. Bruce Levos RIM Easement Alteration (07-05-99-03) – Tim Fredbo – DECISION ITEM 

 
4. MN Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program (MN CREP) 2018 Adjustments – Dave Weirens, 

Tim Koehler, and Dave Rickert – DECISION ITEM 
 

Central Region Committee 
1. Isanti County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan – Kevin Bigalke – DECISION ITEM 

 
2. Riley Purgatory Bluff Creek Watershed District Watershed Management Plan – Kevin Bigalke – 

DECISION ITEM 
  

3. North Fork Crow River Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan – Kevin Bigalke – DECISION 
ITEM 

 
Audit and Oversight Committee 
1. Board Reauthorization of Delegation for PRAP Assistance Grants to Local Government Units – 

Dale Krystosek – DECISION ITEM 
 

Administrative Advisory Committee 
1. Working Lands Watershed Restoration Pilot Program Development Grant – Dave Weirens – 

DECISION ITEM 
 

OLD BUSINESS 
1. Clean Water Act Section 404 Assumption – Analysis of Retained and Assumable Waters in 

Minnesota – Les Lemm. INFORMATION ITEM 
 

AGENCY REPORTS 
• Minnesota Department of Agriculture – Susan Stokes 
• Minnesota Department of Health – Chris Elvrum 
• Minnesota Department of Natural Resources – Tom Landwehr 



BWSR Board Meeting Agenda Page 3 

• Minnesota Extension Service 
• Minnesota Pollution Control Agency – Shannon Lotthammer/Terry McDill  

  
ADVISORY COMMENTS 

• Association of Minnesota Counties – Jennifer Berquam 
• Minnesota Association of Conservation District Employees – Chessa Frahm 
• Minnesota Association of Soil & Water Conservation Districts – LeAnn Buck 
• Minnesota Association of Townships – Nathan Redalen 
• Minnesota Association of Watershed Districts – Emily Javens 
• Natural Resources Conservation Service – Curtis Elke 

   
UPCOMING MEETINGS 

• Next BWSR Meeting is the BWSR Board Tour: August 22 (board tour) and August 23 (board 
meeting), 2018, near Worthington, MN 

 
ADJOURN 



 

DRAFT BWSR Meeting Minutes March 28, 2018 Page 1 
 

 

BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 
520 LAFAYETTE ROAD N. 

LOWER LEVEL BOARD ROOM 
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55155 

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 28, 2018 
 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Jill Crafton, Jack Ditmore, Tom Landwehr, DNR; Tom Loveall, Nathan Redalen, Tom Schulz, Steve 
Sunderland, Rich Sve, Gene Tiedemann, Gerald Van Amburg, Paige Winebarger, Terry McDill, MPCA; Joe 
Collins, Neil Peterson, Duane Willenbring, Patty Acomb 
 
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Kathryn Kelly, Chris Elvrum, MDH; Susan Stokes, MDA 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
John Jaschke, Hannah Pallmeyer, Julie Westerlund, Kevin Bigalke, Melissa Lewis, Dave Weirens, Ryan 
Hughes, Les Lemm, Al Kean, Chris Pence, Henry Van Offelen, Kelly Voigt, Lawrence Svien, Travis 
Germundson, Tim Smith 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Frank Kohlasch, MPCA 
MaryJean Fenske, MPCA 
Peter Ciborowski, MPCA 
Jeffrey Berg, MDA 
Warren Formo, MAWRC 
Jason Garms, DNR 
  



 

DRAFT BWSR Meeting Minutes March 28, 2018 Page 2 
 

 

Chair Gerald VanAmburg called the meeting to order at 9:02 AM   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA - Moved by Jack Ditmore, seconded by Jill Crafton, to adopt the agenda as 
presented.  Motion passed on a voice vote. 
 
MINUTES OF January 24, 2018 BOARD MEETING – Moved by Paige Winebarger, seconded by Duane 
Willenbring, to approve the minutes of January 24, 2018, as circulated.  Motion passed on a voice vote. 
 
PUBLIC ACCESS FORUM 
No members of the public provided comments to the board. 
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 
 
Chair VanAmburg read the statement:  
“A conflict of interest, whether actual, potential, or perceived, occurs when someone in a position of trust 
has competing professional or personal interests and these competing interests make it difficult to fulfill 
professional duties impartially. At this time, members are requested to declare conflicts of interest they 
may have regarding today’s business.” 
 
The board discussed the conflict of interest form.  Possible conflicts of interest included the Request for 
Proposals for One Watershed, One Plan and the grant for the Red River Basin Commission. 
 
INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES 

• Chris Pence, Board Conservationist 
• Henry Van Offelen, Clean Water Specialist – Red River Valley 
• Kelly Voigt, Northern Regional Training Conservationist 
• Lawrence Svien, Southern Regional Training Conservationist 
• Kevin Roth, Buffer and Soil Loss Specialist 

Chair Van Amburg and the board welcomed the new staff to BWSR! 
 
REPORTS  
Chair & Administrative Advisory Committee – Chair Gerald Van Amburg reported that the 
Administrative Advisory Committee has not met since the previous board meeting.  He attended the 
Environmental Quality Board and Red River Flood Damage Reduction work group meeting in Moorhead.  
The Environmental Quality Board toured Moorhead and discussed phosphorous reduction in waste 
water treatment.  Commissioner Landwehr also attended the Environmental Quality Board meeting and 
appreciated the work being done in the Red River basin.  Chair Van Amburg noted that there was an 
event associated with the work group meeting honoring the life of Don Ogaard, the first chair of the 
Board of Water and Soil Resources. 
 
Audit and Oversight Committee – Chair Gerald Van Amburg reported that the committee has not met 
since the January board meeting.  Jack Ditmore asked when the Office of the Legislative Auditor report 
will be published, and John Jaschke replied that no report has been provided to staff yet. 
 

** 
18-12 
 

** 
18-13 
 



 

DRAFT BWSR Meeting Minutes March 28, 2018 Page 3 
 

 

Executive Director’s Report - John Jaschke introduced Jeff Berg, who filled in for Susan Stokes on behalf 
of the Department of Agriculture at the meeting.  John Jaschke reported on the AMC, MASWCD, 
Association of Townships, and MAWD Days at the Capitol.  He reminded board members that they are 
not allowed to accumulate points or rewards by traveling, and stated that BWSR cannot reimburse 
board members for receipts that have points on them.  A legislative update was provided to board 
members, addressing the Governor’s supplemental budget recommendations, Clean Water Fund 
payback and Clean Water Council recommendations, Outdoor Heritage Fund appropriations, Bonding 
recommendations, Ramsey Conservation District, Drainage, Coordinated Water Management, and other 
issues.  The board discussed the proposed Ramsey County Conservation District dissolution and 
similarities and differences to the previous Hennepin Conservation District dissolution.  A memo was 
provided to staff giving an update about One Watershed, One Plan.  John Jaschke gave an update to 
board members about communications staffing, and reviewed a few stories communications staff had 
compiled about BWSR’s work. 
 
Dispute Resolution Committee - Travis Germundson provided an update to the board.  There are two 
appeals pending, and one appeal has been filed since the previous board meeting.  The appeals are 
under the Wetlands Conservation Act. 

Grants Program & Policy Committee – Jill Crafton reported that the committee met on March 19, 2018, 
on the same day as the Water Management and Strategic Planning Committee.  The committee 
discussed the One Watershed, One Plan planning grants Request for Proposal. 

RIM Reserve Committee - Gene Tiedemann reported that the committee had not met since the 
previous board meeting. 

Water Management & Strategic Planning Committee - Jack Ditmore reported that the committee met 
on March 19, 2018.  The committee discussed revised content requirements and operating procedures 
for One Watershed, One Plan.  No future meetings have been scheduled. 

Wetland Conservation Committee - Tom Schulz reported that the committee met on March 19, 2018. 
The committee reviewed a proposed Draft Wetland Mitigation Fee Policy Addendum – Policies for Single 
User Accounts and Stewardship of Large Mitigation Sites.  The committee also discussed the status of 
the In-Lieu Fee Wetland Mitigation Program and the Bank Service Area 6 Compensation Planning 
Framework.  Staff also provided an update on the status of Section 404 Assumption. 

Buffers, Soils & Drainage Committee – Steve Sunderland reported that the committee met on March 
27, 2018, to review a draft of an alternative Administrative Penalty Order to be published for public 
comment.  Staff also presented an update on returned buffer cost share funds and an update on buffers 
compliance.  At this time, 64 counties and 4 watershed districts have accepted jurisdiction.  The 
committee also discussed timing of payments and haying criteria for buffer cost share funds and the 
possibility of additional legislative appropriations or policy adjustments for buffer cost share.  The 
committee plans to look at soil loss rules in future meetings.  The committee also discussed buffer 
alternative practice tools and the participation at local meetings to discuss those tools. 

Drainage Work Group (DWG) - Tom Loveall and Al Kean reported that the Drainage Work Group met on 
February 1 and February 22, 2018.  They discussed accelerating drainage system acquisition of ditch 
buffer strips and alternative practices, and language was drafted that is chief authored by Senator 
Weber and Representative Torkelson.  The DWG also discussed the runoff and sediment delivery option 



 

DRAFT BWSR Meeting Minutes March 28, 2018 Page 4 
 

 

for drainage system repair cost apportionment, and this language was drafted as an amendment to the 
accelerating drainage system acquisition bill.  The board discussed the importance of having policies that 
can work with ever-evolving technology. 
  
COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
Water Management and Strategic Planning Committee 
One Watershed, One Plan Operating Procedures and Plan Content Requirements – Julie Westerlund 
presented the Operating Procedures and Plan Content Requirements.  The One Watershed, One Plan 
Operating Procedures and Plan Content Requirements are the two policy documents that describe 
program requirements according to Minnesota Statutes §103B.801.  These documents, which were 
based on policies for the pilot program (developed in 2014), were updated in 2016 when the program 
was formally established. Since that time, BWSR’s Water Planning Program Team has identified a need 
to improve the organization and clarity of these documents, along with minor changes to policy 
elements.  The team recommended re-formatting both documents with the new State of Minnesota 
logo and style. For both documents, the majority of non-policy information (background, context, and 
optional items) have been removed.  
 
Other changes include: 

• Policy 
o High level summary of changes (see the last page of each document for more detail) 

• Operating Procedures 
o Removed automatic exemption for LGUs with less than 5% of their area in the planning 

boundary 
o Added requirements for sharing public comments during the plan review and approval 

process 
• Plan Content Requirements 

o Land and Water Resources Inventory changed to Narrative; added requirement for 
discussion of watershed context 

o Fairly extensive wording changes in Plan Administration and Implementation Programs 
sections resulting in minor changes to policy elements.  

 
The board discussed a modification to participation requirements by land area.  It was noted that if a 
large county has part of a small watershed, it could have a significant impact on the watershed and still 
be under the 10 percent threshold for required participation.  If an optional LGU does not participate in 
the development of the plan, they can still adopt the plan.  If the LGU does not adopt the plan, they will 
not eligible for watershed-based funding for that watershed.  The operating procedures give BWSR 
some flexibility in working with groups to consider participation on a case-by-case basis.  Board 
members thanked staff for their work on this agenda item and discussed the importance of looking at 
the natural characteristics of watersheds.  
 
Moved by Jack Ditmore, seconded by Steve Sunderland, to approve the board order authorizing the 
updated operating procedures and plan content requirements.  Motion passed on a voice vote. 
 
Grants Program and Policy Committee 
One Watershed One Plan Planning Grant Request for Proposals & Grants Policy – Julie Westerlund and 
Melissa Lewis presented the Request for Proposal and Grants Policy.   
 

** 
18-14 
 



 

DRAFT BWSR Meeting Minutes March 28, 2018 Page 5 
 

 

Other than dates, the policy is unchanged from the previous policy.   
 
The RFP includes the following changes: 

• Response requirements (see “comprehensive watershed management plans”) encourage more 
early and meaningful discussions as partnerships are established. 

• Review criteria are more specific and include minimum and preferred requirements that relate 
directly to new questions. 

• Timeline for responses shortened from 15 to 12 weeks.   
 
Rich Sve discussed concerns with the formula that determines funding based on prioritizing the amount 
of private lands in a watershed.  The planning grants before the board are not formula-based.  The pilot 
implementation grants have been formula-based in the past, and the board may revisit this going 
forward. 
 
Moved by Jill Crafton, seconded by Tom Schulz, to approve the Request for Proposal and Grants Policy 
board order.  Motion passed on a voice vote.  
 
Buffers, Soils and Drainage Committee 
Administrative Penalty Order Plan for Buffer Law Implementation: Authorizing Public Review and 
Comment – Dave Weirens presented the draft of the proposed amendment to the Administrative 
Penalty Order to be noticed for public review.  On March 27, 2018, the Buffers, Soils and Drainage 
Committee reviewed a proposed draft amendment to the Administrative Penalty Order Plan for Buffer 
Law Implementation and a staff request to seek public review and comment on this draft amendment. 
The committee recommended that the board seek public review and comment on the draft 
amendment.  
 
Moved by Neil Peterson, seconded by Duane Willenbring, to approve the board order authorizing public 
review and comment.  Motion passed on a voice vote. 
 
Chair Van Amburg recessed the board at 10:43am.  Chair Van Amburg called the meeting back to order 
at 10:53am. 
 
Northern Region Committee  
Koochiching County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan – Rich Sve presented the 
Koochiching County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan (Plan) that was submitted for State 
review.  The Northern Regional Committee (Committee) met March 7, 2018, to review the content of 
the Plan and state agency comments.  The Committee recommended the Plan for approval by the full 
Board.  
 
Moved by Rich Sve, seconded by Neil Peterson, to approve the Koochiching County Comprehensive 
Local Water Management Plan.  Motion passed on a voice vote. 
 
Joe River Watershed District Revised Watershed Management Plan – Neil Peterson presented the Joe 
River Watershed District Revised Watershed Management Plan. The Joe River Watershed District 
(JRWD) was established on January 31, 1958, and is located in the northwest corner of Kittson County. 
The JRWD has completed the planning process for its Revised Watershed Management Plan (Plan). The 
JRWD distributed its proposed Plan as required for final review and comment. The Northern Regional 

** 
18-15 
 

** 
18-17 
 

** 
18-16 
 



 

DRAFT BWSR Meeting Minutes March 28, 2018 Page 6 
 

 

Committee (Committee) met on March 7, 2018, to review the Plan and to make a recommendation for 
approval. The Committee recommended approval by the full Board. 
 
The board discussed the importance of collaborating with other local government units in the Red River 
Basin.  Ryan Hughes mentioned that the Two Rivers Watershed District staff wrote this plan on behalf of 
the Joe River Watershed District, and the possibility of a One Watershed, One Plan approach in the 
future.  The board thanked BWSR staff for thorough talking points.   
  
The board discussed the wording of the board order.  The board also discussed the comments submitted 
by the Department of Natural Resources. 
 
Moved by Neil Peterson, seconded by Jill Crafton, to approve the Joe River Watershed District Revised 
Watershed Management Plan.  Motion passed on a voice vote. 
 
Annual Red River Basin Commission Grant – Ryan Hughes presented the grant.  In 2017, the Legislature 
appropriated funds to the Board for grants to the Red River Basin Commission (RRBC) for waters quality 
and floodplain management, including administration of programs.  The Northern Regional Committee 
(Committee) met March 7, 2018, to review and discuss the RRBC 2017 Annual Report, the RRBC 2018 
Workplan, the current status of the RRBC, and to make a recommendation of the Order authorizing the 
FY2018 grant to the Red River Basin Commission to the full Board.  The Committee recommended 
approval by the full Board.  No board members had a conflict of interest for this agenda item. 
 
The board discussed slight modifications to the process for awarding the grant, and the board 
appreciated the inclusion of a work plan with this agenda item. 
 
Moved by Tom Schulz, seconded by Rich Sve, to approve the Annual Red River Basin Commission Grant.  
Motion passed on a voice vote. 
 
Central Region Committee  
Mille Lacs Priority Concerns Scoping Document – Kevin Bigalke presented the Priority Concerns Scoping 
Document. On January, 24, 2007, the Board of Water and Soil Resources approved Mille Lacs County’s 
Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan for a ten year period ending January 31, 2017, which was 
extended to December 31, 2018.  On May 5, 2015, the county passed a resolution to begin the plan 
update process.  On November 30, 2017, the Mille Lacs County Water Planner submitted the priority 
concerns scoping document to the state agencies for review.  On March 8, 2018, the BWSR Central 
Committee reviewed the Mille Lacs County Comprehensive Local Water Management Priority Concerns 
Scoping document and recommended the full Board approve the draft letter finding the priority 
concerns identified to be appropriate and for the county to continue working on the development of the 
plan. 
 
The board appreciated a survey that was incorporated into the Priority Concerns Scoping Document.  
There was a request from the board to discuss altered hydrology in more depth at a future meeting. 
 
Moved by Joe Collins, seconded by Duane Willenbring, to approve the Mille Lacs Priority Concerns 
Scoping Document.  Motion passed on a voice vote. 
 

** 
18-18 
 

** 
18-19 
 

** 
18-20 
 



 

DRAFT BWSR Meeting Minutes March 28, 2018 Page 7 
 

 

Sherburne County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan – Kevin Bigalke presented the 
Sherburne County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan.  On May 23, 2007, the Board of 
Water and Soil Resources approved Sherburne County’s Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan 
for a ten year period ending January 31, 2017, which was extended to February 28, 2018.  On July 7, 
2015, the county passed a resolution to begin the plan update process.  On August 28, 2016, the 
Sherburne County Water Planner submitted the priority concerns scoping document to the state 
agencies for review, which was affirmed by the BWSR on October 27, 2016.  On March 8, 2018, the 
BWSR Central Committee reviewed the Sherburne County Comprehensive Local Water Management 
Updated Plan and recommended the full Board approve the updated plan through the approval of the 
Board Order.  
 
There was concern expressed that the Executive Summary mentioned the overuse of pesticides and 
herbicides (see page 4), without citing evidence of such.  If someone applies these off-label, there can be 
serious legal repercussions.  Fertilizers do not have labels, but pesticides and herbicides do.  The board 
also discussed the role of development in the county in the Local Water Management Plan.  It is 
important that the Executive Summary accurately reflects the full plan. 
 
Moved by Joe Collins, seconded by Jill Crafton, to conditionally approve the Sherburne County 
Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan, on the condition that the county makes an amendment 
to the language about overuse of pesticides or herbicides or a clarification by providing further 
information on the overuse of pesticides and herbicides in the county.  Motion passed on a voice vote. 
 
Wright County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan – Kevin Bigalke presented the Wright 
County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan.  Wright County, which includes the North Fork 
Crow River, South Fork Crow River and Mississippi-St. Cloud major watersheds, developed their current 
Local Water Management Plan in 2006. Since that time, the County, in coordination with the Wright 
County Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD), has focused its implementation efforts on 300 plus 
lakes, two major river systems and more than 34,000 wetlands. Both the County and SWCD have been 
active participants in the North Fork Crow River One Watershed, One Plan and identified a need to 
amend the Local Water Management Plan to better address the areas outside of that effort. The Central 
Region Committee met earlier this month to discuss the Amendment and recommended approval.  
  
The North Fork Crow River One Watershed, One Plan has not been approved, but is currently out for a 
60 day review and is scheduled to be in front of the board in June.  If the North Fork Crow River plan 
does not come to fruition, BWSR could require Wright County to undertake a full plan amendment. 
 
Moved by Joe Collins, seconded by Rich Sve, to approve the Wright County Comprehensive Local Water 
Management Plan.  Motion passed on a voice vote. 
 
Riley-Purgatory-Bluff Creek Watershed District Boundary Change – Kevin Bigalke presented the 
boundary change request. The Riley Purgatory Bluff Creek Watershed District filed a Petition dated 
September 18, 2017 with the Board of Water and Soil Resources (Board) to change the boundary of the 
Riley Purgatory Bluff Creek Watershed District, the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District, the Nine Mile 
Creek Watershed District, and the Lower Minnesota River Watershed District. 
 
The territory included in the boundary change, the Petitioned Area, is located in Carver and Hennepin 
Counties entirely within the metropolitan area and totals approximately 2,171.32 acres of land. The 

** 
18-21 
 

** 
18-22 
 



 

DRAFT BWSR Meeting Minutes March 28, 2018 Page 8 
 

 

Petitioned Area is depicted on a map attached to the Petition and further identified in property 
identification tables attached to the Petition.  On March 8, 2018, the Board’s Central Region Committee 
and staff met in St. Paul to review and discuss the boundary change Petition.  The committee voted 
unanimously to recommend approval of the boundary change to the full board.  No hearings have been 
requested.   
 
Moved by Joe Collins, seconded by Duane Willenbring, to approve the Riley-Purgatory-Bluff Creek 
Watershed District Boundary Change.  Jill Crafton abstained due to a potential conflict of interest.  
Motion passed on a voice vote. 
 
Wetland Conservation Committee 
Wetland Mitigation Fee Policy Addendum – Policies for Single-User Accounts and Stewardship of 
Large Mitigation Sites – Les Lemm and Tim Smith presented the policy addendum.  Staff have analyzed 
the outcomes of implementation of the Board’s 2017 Wetland Mitigation Fee Policy, effective June 1, 
2017, for unusually large wetland banks and single-user account transfers.  Staff have concluded that, 
for unusually large transfers, a modified credit withdrawal fee schedule is justified due to lower agency 
costs.  Similarly, staff have concluded that the current fee policy has the potential to over-collect the 
Easement Stewardship Fee for very large mitigation sites.   
 
In order to address these less-common situations, staff prepared an addendum to the 2017 Wetland 
Mitigation Fee Policy.  The purpose of this addendum is to use the flexibility provided in Minn. Stat. § 
103G.2242, Subd. 14(b) to define the type, amount, and collection of fees associated with credit 
transfers of more than 100 wetland banking credits to a single-user account; and modify the 
determination and collection of the Easement Stewardship Fee for mitigation sites with easement areas 
in excess of 300 acres. 
 
The board discussed that there are perpetual costs for easement stewardship, and it is important for 
BWSR to consider that in developing policies and fee structures.  The board discussed the relationship 
between private wetland banks and mining.  The board also discussed what type of entity would qualify 
as a single-user.  The board also discussed slight wording changes recommended by staff. 
 
Moved by Tom Schulz, seconded by Neil Peterson, to approve the policy addendum, with an 
amendment to fix a typo.  Motion passed on a voice vote.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Nutrient Reduction and Climate Protection – Frank Kohlasch, Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 
presented regarding the greenhouse gas benefits of various nutrient reduction practices.  Minnesota’s 
climate is changing, and the state is experiencing more extreme cold, more extreme rainfall, and 
increased numbers of heavy snowfall events.  The state has not met the 2015 goals set out in the Next 
Generation Act to reduce greenhouse gas reductions and is not on track to meet the 2025 goals. 
 
Nutrient reduction strategies could provide a net reduction in greenhouse gas emissions in Minnesota.  
The top eight strategies are the following: 

1. Convert cropland to trees 
2. Convert cropland to grass 
3. Reduce nitrogen applied 
4. Nitrification/urease inhibitors 

** 
18-24 
 

** 
18-23 
 



 

DRAFT BWSR Meeting Minutes March 28, 2018 Page 9 
 

 

5. No till tillage 
6. Cover crops 
7. Controlled release fertilizers 
8. Reduced tillage 

 
Implementation of nutrient reduction strategies could reduce greenhouse gas emissions in agriculture 
and land use sectors by about 10 percent.  Greenhouse gas reduction is a co-benefit of nutrient 
reduction strategies – improved water quality is the principal driver of these strategies.   
 
The Minnesota Nutrient Reduction Strategy looked at fertilizer efficiency improvements.  Applying 
nitrogen at recommended rates decreases greenhouse gas emissions, while placing fertilizer lower in 
soil and using different timing for nitrogen applications increase greenhouse gas emissions.  As a whole, 
fertilizer efficiency is a net greenhouse gas reduction strategy.   
 
Another strategy is to increase and target living cover.  Practices such as CRP with grass, cover crops, 
and riparian buffers would decrease greenhouse gas emissions.  Conservation tillage is another strategy 
that reduces greenhouse gas emissions. 
 
Constructed and restored wetlands may increase greenhouse gas emissions.  This strategy deserves 
further study, as it may be possible to optimize constructed wetlands to maximize carbon storage and 
minimize methane release. 
 
The board asked about the costs and benefits of implementing these proposals.  The Minnesota Public 
Utilities Commission has determined a cost of carbon that could be used to calculate the scale and scope 
of climate benefits of some proposals.   
 
The board discussed how the recommended rates for nitrogen application was determined.  Peter 
Ciborowski from the MPCA explained that it was from a University of Minnesota survey and study.  The 
board also discussed the use and development of the report.   
 
Jill Crafton left the meeting at 12:30pm. 
 
AGENCY REPORTS 
Minnesota Department of Agriculture – Jeffrey Berg discussed how nitrates impact groundwater.  He 
provided an update on the draft nitrogen fertilizer rule.  The Department of Agriculture continues to 
draft the rule, with a statement of need and reasonableness.  The timeline is that the rule may be ready 
for the governor’s signature by the end of the year.   
 
Minnesota Department of Health – no report was provided. 
 
Minnesota Department of Natural Resources – Commissioner Tom Landwehr provided a report to the 
board.  Aquatic invasive species such as zebra mussels are increasing water clarity in some lakes in 
Minnesota.  They are also changing the fish community.  This has seen in lakes such as Mille Lacs, where 
young walleyes are struggling to thrive.  The DNR has been working with the Wright County SWCD to do 
a boat inspection program.  This has been a controversial program.  A permit application from the 
diversion authority for the Fargo-Moorhead diversion project has been submitted to the DNR, and is 
being reviewed.  PCA and DNR, with assistance from the Attorney General, came to an agreement with 



 

DRAFT BWSR Meeting Minutes March 28, 2018 Page 10 
 

 

3M to deal with groundwater contamination.  One part of the agreement is to put in fishing piers where 
people can fish without worrying about PFC (perfluorinated chemicals) contamination in fish.   
 
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency – Terry McDill provided a report to the board.  She discussed a 
local government roundtable work group meeting to address the Environmental Protection Agency 
(EPA) plan to use 319 funds for smaller watershed areas.  PCA received a governor’s award for the 
watershed approach.  She also mentioned the importance of agencies working together to make the 
watershed approach a success.   
  
ADVISORY COMMENTS 
Association of Minnesota Counties – no report was provided. 
 
Minnesota Association of Conservation District Employees – no report was provided. 
 
Minnesota Association of Soil & Water Conservation Districts – no report was provided. 
 
Minnesota Association of Townships – Nathan Redalen reported about the Township Day at the 
Capitol.  One issue that came up was how to properly tax electric cars to fund road projects.   
 
Minnesota Association of Watershed Districts – no report was provided. 
 
Natural Resources Conservation Services – no report was provided. 
 
Hannah Pallmeyer shared with the board that the August 2018 board tour will likely be in southwestern 
Minnesota.   
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS 
• Next BWSR Meeting is scheduled for 9:00am, April 25, 2018 in St. Paul. 
 
Chair Van Amburg adjourned the meeting at 12:47 PM.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Gerald Van Amburg 
Chair 
 



 

BWSR Meeting Minutes May 23, 2018 Page 1 
 

 

BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 
520 LAFAYETTE ROAD N. 

LOWER LEVEL BOARD ROOM 
ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55155 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 23, 2018 

 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
Gerald Van Amburg, chair; Jack Ditmore, Sarah Strommen, DNR; Rich Sve, Shannon Lotthammer, MPCA, 
Joe Collins, Chris Elvrum, MDH;  
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT BY PHONE: 
Jill Crafton, Patty Acomb, Kathryn Kelly, Neil Peterson, Tom Schulz, Susan Stokes, Steve Sunderland, 
Gene Tiedemann, Duane Willenbring, Paige Winebarger 
 
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: 
Tom Loveall, Nathan Redalen 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
John Jaschke, Angie Becker Kudelka, Hannah Pallmeyer, Al Kean 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Emily Javens, Minnesota Association of Watershed Districts 
Jason Garms, Department of Natural Resources 
Amanda Bilek, Minnesota Corn Growers Association 
Jennifer Berquam, Association of Minnesota Counties 
Amber Hanson, MN Farm Bureau Federation 
Bruce Kleven  



 

BWSR Meeting Minutes May 23, 2018 Page 2 
 

 

Chair Gerald VanAmburg called the meeting to order at 9:05 AM   
 
Board members discussed upcoming meetings. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Legislative Update – John Jaschke and Angie Becker Kudelka presented a legislative update to the 
board.  The legislature adjourned on Sunday, May 20th.  The first year of the biennium was a budget 
year, and this was a bonding year.  Governor Dayton has 14 days after bill passage to decide whether or 
not to sign bills.  Unless otherwise indicated below, no actions have been taken on the following bills. 
 
Omnibus bill 
This year, there was a large omnibus bill that had many different sections, including environment.  Some 
of the items in the omnibus bill were: 

• Buffers and Soil Loss: The conference committee removed all buffer law related changes that 
had been proposed earlier in the session. 

• Clean Water Coordination: The bill included language to improve Clean Water coordination 
between state agencies and local governments 

• Drainage Work Group: The Drainage Work Group (a BWSR-facilitated state-wide work group 
with participation from nonprofits/local government/state government/agriculture sector/other 
stakeholders) reached consensus-based policy recommendations, some of which remained in 
the final version of the bill. 

• BWSR Operating Adjustments were requested but ultimately not included in the final bill. 
• Pass-through: The bill included $25,000 one-time general funds to the Red River Basin 

Commission. 
 
Angie Becker Kudelka clarified that the governor can line-item veto financial items but not policy items. 
The board discussed proposals regarding the soil loss ordinance.  The legislation in front of the governor 
keeps everything as it was for soil loss.  An ordinance is not required.  A landowner could file a 
complaint, go through a resolution process, and be offered cost-share dollars. 
 
Legacy bill 
The House and Senate differed this year on their approach to Legacy Funds.  The House passed a full 
Legacy bill (all four funds), the Senate passed a bill only for Outdoor Heritage Funds.  On the last night of 
session both House and Senate passed stand-alone legislation appropriating Outdoor Heritage Funds. 
 
Outdoor Heritage Fund 

OHF House Senate Bill Passed/sent to 
Gov 

Wetland Easements $10 million $10  million $10  million 
Buffer Easements $  5 million $  5  million $  5  million 

Total $15 million $15 million $15 million 
 

Clean Water Fund 
CWF Gov’s Rec House Senate Bill Passed/ 

sent to Gov MN CREP (via BWSR) $15 million $   10 million NA 



 

BWSR Meeting Minutes May 23, 2018 Page 3 
 

 

Local implementation practices 
for drinking water (via BWSR) 

$  5 million $     3.5 million NA  
 

$0 Forests for the Future (via DNR) $  1 million $     1 million NA 
1W1P implementation (via BWSR) $  4.422 million $     4.3 million NA 
Irrigation Management 
Assistance (via BWSR) 

- $     0.5 million NA 

Buffer Cost Share (via BWSR) - $     5 million NA 
Estimating CWF return on 
investment (via University of MN) 

$  0.343 million $     0.343 million NA 

Total $25.675 million $24.673 million NA $0 
 
There was an inquiry if the Clean Water Fund money that was not allocated this year could be added to 
the Clean Water Fund for next year.  Angie believes that is the case.  The Clean Water Fund money is 
usually allocated on a biennial basis but there was a provision from last year’s session that more money 
could be appropriated if there was a surplus.  The $22 million was transferred from the General Fund to 
the Clean Water Fund.  The Senate put language in the tax bill to indicate that this was a one-time 
appropriation by striking the language after the payment was returned to the fund.  Even if the tax bill is 
vetoed, it is still only a one-time appropriation. 
 
Bonding 
The final bonding bill included the following BWSR-related appropriations:    
 
General Obligation Bonds  

Gov Rec House  Senate   Bill Passed/sent to 
Gov 

CREP  $30 million $10 million $10 million  $ 0 
Local Roads Wetlands $  5 million $  5 million $  5 million   $ 6.7 million 
Seidl’s Lake (Pass-
Thru) 

- $  0.781 
million 

-   $ 0 

Area II (Pass-Thru) - -    $ 0.7 million 
Total  $35 million $15.781 

million 
$15 million   $ 7.4 million 

  
Legislators also amended the LCCMR appropriations to this bill.  While BWSR did not have any LCCMR 
recommended projects this session, the final bill shifted several projects, including the Conservation 
Reserve Enhancement Program (CREP) recommendations, from General Obligation Bonds to 
Appropriation bonds.  The bill directed debt service payment from the Environment and Natural 
Resources Trust Fund over the next 20 years.   
 
The board discussed that the Local Roads Wetland provision in the bonding bill was not allocated to any 
specific wetland banking areas.  Applications are placed into a queue.  BWSR is prohibited from closing 
wetland banking areas, even if they have zero credits.  A priority for BWSR is to find credits in wetland 
banking areas with zero credits, and this may take several years. 
 
Appropriation Bond Funds 



 

BWSR Meeting Minutes May 23, 2018 Page 4 
 

 

 
Gov Rec House  Senate   Bill Passed/sent to 

Gov 
CREP  -- -- --  $ 10 million 

 
The board discussed the funding status for CREP.  The legislature passed $15 million from the Outdoor 
Heritage Fund and $10 million from bonding to fund CREP.  
 
Ramsey Conservation District 
On May 19, 2018, Governor Dayton signed into law a bill that will discontinue the Ramsey SWCD and 
transfer its duties to Ramsey County effective the day after both the county board to adopts a resolution 
by majority vote to approve of this change, and the clerical officer submits the proper paperwork to the 
Secretary of State.  The board discussed that no further BWSR action would be required, if the Ramsey 
County Commissioners vote to approve the change.   
 
Agriculture Policy Bill 
On May 21, Governor Dayton vetoed the Agriculture Policy Bill, which included a soil loss provision that 
reversed language from the 2015 legislative session. 
 
Buffer Tax Credit 
A bill authored by Rep. Paul Anderson, that would create a $50/acre credit for agricultural land 
converted to buffers, had two hearings in the House but was not included in any bills passed this 
session. Governor Dayton supported the idea of having a buffer tax credit.   
 
What’s Next 
Governor Dayton has 14 days after bills are presented to take action.  An update will be provided to the 
board once those decision have been announced. 
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS 

• RIM Reserve Committee is scheduled to meet immediately following the May 23 board 
meeting (approximately 10:00am) in the Stearns County Soil and Water Conservation 
District Large Conference Room (110 Second Street South, Suite 128, Waite Park) and via 
phone 

• Grants Program and Policy Committee is scheduled to meet on June 5, 2018, at 9:00am in 
Room 113 in BWSR’s St. Cloud Office (110 Second Street South, Waite Park) 

• Next BWSR Meeting is scheduled for June 27, 2018 at 9:00am in the Lower Level Board 
Room 

• The summer tour is scheduled for August 22 in southwestern Minnesota.  The board 
meeting will be on August 23, also in southwestern Minnesota. 

 
Motion by Joe Collins, seconded by Chris Elvrum, to adjourn the meeting.  Motion passed.  Chair Van 
Amburg adjourned the meeting at 9:38 AM.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Gerald VanAmburg 
Chair 

** 
18-25 
 



 

 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Dispute Resolution Committee Report 

Meeting Date: June 27, 2018  

Agenda Category:  Committee Recommendation   New Business   Old Business 

Item Type:  Decision   Discussion   Information 

Section/Region: Central Office 
Contact: Travis Germundson 
Prepared by: Travis Germundson 
Reviewed by:  Committee(s) 

Presented by: 
Travis Germundson/Gerald 
VanAmburg 

  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments:  Resolution  Order  Map  Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
 None   General Fund Budget 
 Amended Policy Requested   Capital Budget 
 New Policy Requested   Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
 Other:    Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 

None 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

See attached Report 

 

 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

The report provides a monthly update on the number of appeals filed with BWSR. 

 



 1 

Dispute Resolution Report 
June 15, 2018 

By:  Travis Germundson 
     
There is presently one appeal pending. There have been no new appeals filed since the 
last report (March 28th Board Meeting).  
 
Format note: New appeals that have been filed since last report to the Board.  

Appeals that have been decided since last report to the Board.  
 
 
File 11-1 (1-20-11) This is an appeal of a restoration order in Hennepin County.  The 
appeal regards the filling of approximately 1.77 acres of wetland and 0.69 acres of 
excavation. The appeal was placed in abeyance and the restoration order stayed until 
there is a final decision on an after-the-fact wetland application and certification of 
required mitigation. An application was approved and site certification is scheduled to 
take place sometime this spring to confirm compliance.  
 
 
File 09-10 (7-9-09) This is an appeal of a banking plan application in Aitkin County.  The 
appeal regards the LGU’s denial of a banking plan application to restore 427.5 acres of 
wetlands through the use of exceptional natural resource value. The appeal has been 
accepted and settlement discussions are on hold while the appellant addresses permitting 
issues with the Corps of Engineers. The appeal has been placed in abeyance by mutual 
agreement.  A revised wetland bank plan application has been approved with conditions.  
Those conditions require the approval of partial ditch abandonment along with a 
Conditional Use Permit for alterations in the floodplain. The appeal has been 
administratively closed and the case dismissed. 
 
 

 Summary Table 
 
Type of Decision Total for Calendar Year 

2017 
Total for Calendar 
Year 2018 

Order in favor of appellant   
Order not in favor of appellant 3 1 
Order Modified    
Order Remanded 1  
Order Place Appeal in Abeyance  2  
Negotiated Settlement   
Withdrawn/Dismissed 5  

 



COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
Grants Program and Policy Committee  
1. Local Water Plan Status and Grant Eligibility Policy – Melissa Lewis – DECISION ITEM 

 
2. Revised Grants Monitoring and Reconciliation Policy – Melissa Lewis – DECISION ITEM 

  
3. Fiscal Year 2019 Buffer Law Implementation Grants – Melissa Lewis – DECISION ITEM 

 
4. Fiscal Year 2019 Local Capacity Grants Program – Melissa Lewis – DECISION ITEM 

 
5. FY 2019 Clean Water Fund Implementation Program Policy and the FY2019 Clean Water Fund 

Competitive Grants Program authorization – Marcey Westrick – DECISION ITEM 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Updated 1/30/2018 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Local Water Plan Status and Grant Eligibility Policy 

Meeting Date: June 27, 2018  

Agenda Category: ☒ Committee Recommendation ☐ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☒ Decision ☐ Discussion ☐ Information 
Section/Region:  
Contact: Melissa Lewis 
Prepared by: Melissa Lewis 
Reviewed by: Grants Program & Policy Committee(s) 
Presented by: Melissa Lewis 
Time requested: 15 minutes 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☐ Resolution ☒ Order ☐ Map ☐ Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☐ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☒ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 

Approve the Local Water Plan Status and Grant Eligibility Policy. 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 

 

 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

The purpose of this agenda items is to consider the New Local Water Plan Status and Grant Eligibility Policy.  
The intent of this draft policy is to provide clear and consistent direction for grantees and potential grantees 
on how the status of their local water plan impacts BWSR decision on grants and grant payments and clarity 
on if plan status can impact grant payments.  The Local Water Plan Status criteria in this policy are consistent 
with the criteria used historically with the Clean Water Fund competitive program as is the application of the 



policy to competitive grants.  The application of the policy to noncompetitive grants by not executing grants 
unless a plan is current is consistent with past practice; however, the policy documents the practice and adds 
a timeline - 6 months in which BWSR reserves right to cancel an award.  The policy clearly exempts Disaster 
Recovery Assistance and Technical Service Area funding. The policy was drafted by the internal Grants Team 
and reviewed by Senior Management Team before being presented to the Grants Program and Policy 
Committee (GP&P) on June 5, 2018.  GP&P recommended approval of the policy to the board. 

 



BOARD DECISION #_______ 

 
BOARD ORDER 

Local Water Plan Status and Grant Eligibility Policy  

 
PURPOSE 

Provide clear direction to grantees and potential grantees on how the status of their local water plan impacts 
the Board’s decisions on grants and grant payments. 

FINDINGS OF FACT / RECITALS 

1. The Board has authority under Minnesota Statutes §103B.3369 to award grants to local units of 
government with jurisdiction in water and related land resources management. 

2. The Board has addressed local water plan status and grant eligibility within individual grant program 
policies in the past. 

3. The Local Water Plan Status and Grant Eligibility policy was created to cover all applicable grant 
programs to provide clear direction to grantees on how the status of their local water plan impacts the 
Board’s decisions on grants and grant payments. 

4. The Grants Program and Policy Committee, at their June 5, 2018 Meeting, reviewed this policy and 
recommended approval to the Board. 

ORDER 

The Board hereby: 

1. Adopts the Local Water Plan Status and Grant Eligibility Policy, dated June 27, 2018. 

 

Dated at St. Paul, Minnesota, this June 27, 2018. 

MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 

 

___________________________  Date:  ________________________ 

Gerald Van Amburg, Chair 
Board of Water and Soil Resources   



 

 www.bwsr.state.mn.us 1 

Local Water Plan Status and Grant Eligibility Policy 
From the Board of Water and Soil Resources, State of Minnesota 
 
Version:  1.00 
Effective Date:  6/27/2018 
Approval: Board Decision #18-____ 

Policy Statement 

It is the policy of the State of Minnesota to consider a grant applicant’s past performance before awarding 
subsequent grants to them (see Office of Grant Management Policy 08-13). The Board of Water and Soil 
Resources recognizes the importance of local water planning to performance in grant implementation.  

This policy applies to competitive and noncompetitive or formula grants and the status of the local water plan 
only. Decisions regarding grant awards and other aspects of performance will be determined through individual 
grant program policies or BWSR Board actions. Decisions regarding legislatively named and single and sole 
source grants and the status of water plans will be on a case-by-case basis. As per BWSR grant agreements, 
BWSR reserves the right to assure program compliance. 

Reason for this Policy 

The purpose of this policy is to provide clear direction for grantees and potential grantees on how the status of 
their local water plan impacts BWSR decision on grants and grant payments.  

  



 www.bwsr.state.mn.us 2 

Requirements 

1.0 Local Water Plan Status Criteria  

For the purposes of this policy: if a local water plan meets the following applicable criteria, or the BWSR Board 
order or BWSR action approving the local water plan states a different period of time than the criteria below, or 
the plan has been properly extended through the BWSR Local Water Plan Extension and Amendment Policy if 
applicable, and the plan was adopted by the local unit of government (LGU) after BWSR approval, the plan will 
be considered current.   

• The metro watershed management organizations or watershed district plan (Minnesota statutes 
§103B.231) is less than 10 years beyond the BWSR plan approval date;  

• The non-metro watershed district plan (§103D.401 or §103D.405) is less than 11 years 3 months beyond 
the BWSR approval date;  

• The county water plan (§103B.311) is less than 10 years beyond the BWSR approval date; 
• The soil and water conservation district comprehensive plan (§103C.331, Subd. 11) or county water plan 

adopted by reference is less than 10 years beyond the BWSR approval date; or   
• The comprehensive watershed management plan under §103B.801 (One Watershed, One Plan) is less 

than 10 years beyond the BWSR plan approval date; or 
• The seven-county metropolitan area municipality’s local water plan (Minnesota statutes §103B.235) has 

been approved by the WMO and adopted by the municipality. 

2.0 Local Water Plan Status and Grant Execution 

2.1 Competitive Grants. Application for competitive grants is allowed if the local water plan is not current; 
however, the plan must be current at the time the Board approves the award. If the plan is not current 
at the time of BWSR Board action, the application will be deemed ineligible. Joint powers organizations 
must be working under a State approved and locally adopted plan to be eligible. Competitive One 
Watershed, One Plan Program planning grants are exempt from this requirement.  

2.2 Noncompetitive or Formula Grants. If a local water plan is not current at the time of BWSR Board 
action on noncompetitive grants, the grant will not be executed until the plan becomes current.  If the 
plan remains not current within six months of the Board action, BWSR reserves the right to cancel the 
award taking into consideration the Participation Requirements in the One Watershed, One Plan 
Operating Procedures and the One Watershed, One Plan Transition Plan. The requirement for a current 
plan is not applicable to the Disaster Recovery and Assistance Program or Soil and Water Conservation 
District Joint Powers Organization Technical Service Areas funding. 

2.3 When a local unit of government has multiple local water plans. If a local government unit has more 
than one local water plan covering different areas of their jurisdiction, eligibility is determined by: 

2.3.1 For competitive grants the project location must be identified. If the project is in the area of a non-
current plan as in 2.1 above, the application will be deemed ineligible. 



 www.bwsr.state.mn.us 3 

2.3.2 Noncompetitive or formula grants will follow 2.2 above, except for Watershed-based funding 
grants in 2.3.3 below. See also the BWSR Local Water Plan Amendment and Extension Policy.     

2.3.3 Watershed-based Funding Grants. These grants are for watershed planning areas covering multiple 
local government units, adopted through Minnesota Statutes §103B.801 outside the Seven-County 
Metropolitan Area (Metro Area) or through the Metropolitan Surface Water Management Act 
within the Metro Area. For these grants, eligibility will be determined through the Watershed-
based Funding Policy. 

3.0 Grant Payments and Amendments 

Local water plan status will not impact processing of payments on, or decisions on amendments to, executed 
grant agreements, unless issues of noncompliance are found.  

Related Information 

• BWSR Grants Administration Manual sections: 
o Grant Noncompliance Policy 
o Processing a BWSR Grant 

• BWSR Plan Extension and Amendment Policy 

History 

Version Description Date 

1.00 This is the first version of this policy. 6/27/2018 

 

 

 



Updated 1/30/2018 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Revised Grants Monitoring and Reconciliation Policy 

Meeting Date: June 27, 2018  

Agenda Category: ☒ Committee Recommendation ☐ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☒ Decision ☐ Discussion ☐ Information 
Section/Region:  
Contact: Melissa Lewis 
Prepared by: Melissa Lewis 
Reviewed by: Grants Program & Policy Committee(s) 
Presented by: Melissa Lewis 
Time requested: 15 minutes 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☐ Resolution ☒ Order ☐ Map ☐ Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☐ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☒ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 

Approve the Grant Monitoring and Reconciliation Policy. 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 

 

 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

The purpose of this agenda items is to consider the revised Grant Monitoring and Reconciliation Policy.  This 
policy was revised in response to modifications to the Department of Administration’s Office of Grants 
Management (OGM) Policies 08-08 and 08-10.  The changes to OGM policies allow a granting agency with 
multiple grants of similar grant periods with the same grantee to choose - through a documented risk 
assessment - which grant(s) represent a sample that will receive monitoring and financial reconciliation. The 



revisions to the BWSR policy allows for sampling grants subject to reconciliation consistent with the OGM 
policies, but continue to require monitoring all grants annually.  The result of the revision is that BWSR will 
not need to request future exceptions to OGM policies. The draft board order also documents that additional 
FY 2016 grants and prior do not need to be reconciled because these grants were identified as part of a 2016 
Office of Grants Management Exception, and the terms of this Exception have been met (note that the order 
the Grants Program and Policy Committee reviewed referred to FY 2015 grants - this was a typo and should 
have read FY 2016 and prior). This policy was revised by the agency’s Grants Monitoring Work Group and 
reviewed by the Grants Team.  Senior Management Team reviewed the proposed revised policy on April 10, 
2018 and recommended approval to the Grants Program and Policy Committee (GP&P). The GP&P 
recommended approval at their June 5, 2018 meeting. 

 



BOARD DECISION #_______ 

 
BOARD ORDER 

Grants Monitoring and Financial Reconciliation Policy  

 
PURPOSE 

Adopt a revised Grants Monitoring and Financial Reconciliation Policy. 

FINDINGS OF FACT / RECITALS 

1. Minnesota Statutes §16B.97 provides that the Commissioner of Administration shall “create general 
grants management policies and procedures that are applicable to all executive agencies.” This includes 
policies on Grant Payments (08-08) and Grant Monitoring (08-10) developed by the Office of Grants 
Management which provide the foundation for the Board’s Grant Monitoring and Financial 
Reconciliation Policy. 

2. The current Grants Monitoring and Financial Reconciliation Policy, dated January 15, 2017, was adopted 
by the Board under an exception to the Office of Grants Management Policies 08-08 and 08-10. This 
exception expired January 1, 2018. 

3. The proposed revised Grants Monitoring and Financial Reconciliation Policy meets the recently revised 
requirements of the Office of Grants Management without requiring exceptions. 

4. The Board’s Grants Program and Policy Committee reviewed the revised Grants Monitoring and 
Financial Reconciliation Policy on June 5, 2018 and recommended approval to the Board. 

ORDER 

The Board hereby: 

1. Adopts the revised Grants Monitoring and Financial Reconciliation Policy dated June 6, 2018. 
2. Establishes that additional fiscal year 2016 grants and prior do not need to be reconciled because these 

grants were identified as part of a 2016 Office of Grants Management Exception and the terms of the 
Exception have been met. 

 

Dated at St. Paul, Minnesota, this June 27, 2018. 

MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 

 

___________________________  Date:  ________________________ 

Gerald Van Amburg, Chair 
Board of Water and Soil Resources   

Attachments: Grants Monitoring and Financial Reconciliation Policy, dated June 6, 2018 



 

 www.bwsr.state.mn.us 1 

Grants Monitoring and Financial Reconciliation Policy 
From the Board of Water and Soil Resources, State of Minnesota 
 
Version:  1.00 
Date:   06/27/2018 
Approval: Board Decision #18-____ 

Policy Statement 

Under this policy, BWSR will: 

1. Monitor all BWSR grants annually. 
2. Complete a risk assessment of all BWSR grants $50,000 and over, as required.  
3. Financially reconcile, as required:  

a. All BWSR grants subject to financial reconciliation that have a high risk assessment score, as 
defined in the BWSR Risk Assessment Procedure; and  

b. At least one grant per grant allocation fiscal year per grantee that have any grant subject to 
financial reconciliation, based on BWSR capacity. 

Requirements for risk assessment and reconciliation in this policy apply to competitive, legislatively made, 
formula and single and sole source grants, but not bonding and capital grants or grants exempt from 
Department of Administration’s Office of Grants Management Policies 08-08 and 08-10. 

This policy replaces the January 15, 2017 BWSR Grants Monitoring and Financial Reconciliation Policy and is 
effective immediately. 

Reason for this Policy 

The purpose of this policy is to provide direction on and document BWSR compliance with the Department of 
Administration’s Office of Grants Management Policy 08-08 which requires reconciliation of all advance grant 
payments over $50,000 and Policy 08-10 which requires state agencies to conduct at least one monitoring visit 
before final payment is made on all state grants over $50,000. 

  



 www.bwsr.state.mn.us 2 

Requirements 

1.0 Implementation 

The BWSR Grants Monitoring and Financial Reconciliation Policy will be implemented according to procedures 
developed by staff and reviewed with the Board or its designated committee.  

2.0 Definitions 

Financial Reconciliation:  Comparing a grantee’s request for payment for a given period with supporting 
documentation for that request, such as purchase orders, receipts and payroll records. 

Grant Allocation Fiscal Year1: State fiscal year in which grants are processed by BWSR.   

Monitoring:  Reviewing and ensuring progress against the grant’s goals, to address any problems or issues 
before the end of the grant period, and to build rapport between the state agency and the grantee. 

Risk Assessment:  Evaluating a grant recipient’s risk of noncompliance with statutes, rules, grant agreements, 
and policies, to determine appropriate monitoring and reconciliation procedures. 

History 

Version Description Date 

1.00 Modified to address 12/02/16 changes to Department of Administration’s 
Office of Grants Management Policies 08-08 and 08-10 which allows a 
granting agency with multiple grants of similar grant periods with the same 
grantee to choose through a documented risk assessment which grant(s) 
represent a sample that will receive monitoring and financial reconciliation. 

Reformatted to new policy template and logo.  

June 27, 2018 

0.00 Edits replaced the previous BWSR Grants Monitoring, Reconciliation and 
Verification Policy, adopted June 22, 2011 

January 25, 
2017 

 

 

 

                                                           
1 Grants with the same grant allocation fiscal year are defined by BWSR as grants with a “similar grant period” as identified 
in Department of Administration’s Office of Grants Management Policies 08-10. 



Updated 1/30/2018 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Fiscal Year 2019 Buffer Law Implementation Grants  

Meeting Date: June 27, 2018  

Agenda Category: ☒ Committee Recommendation ☐ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☒ Decision ☐ Discussion ☐ Information 

Section/Region: 
Central Region – Local Water 
Management Section 

Contact: Melissa Lewis 
Prepared by: Nicole Clapp 
Reviewed by: Grants Program & Policy Committee(s) 
Presented by: Melissa Lewis 
Time requested: 15 mins 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☐ Resolution ☒ Order ☐ Map ☒ Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☐ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☐ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 

Board approval of the 2019 Buffer Law Implementation Grants 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 

 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

The purpose of this agenda items is to allocate SWCD Buffer Implementation Grants. The recommended 
allocations are consistent with the previous year. Senior Management Team reviewed the recommendations 
on April 10, 2018 and recommended approval to the Grants Program and Policy Committee (GP&P). The 
GP&P reviewed the recommendations at their June 5, 2018 meeting and recommended approval of the order 
to the board. 

 



BOARD DECISION #_______ 

 
BOARD ORDER 

Fiscal Year 2019 Buffer Implementation Grants Program  

 
PURPOSE 

Provide fiscal year 2019 Clean Water Fund Buffer Implementation Funds to Soil and Water Conservation 
Districts. 

FINDINGS OF FACT / RECITALS 

1. The Laws of Minnesota 2017, Regular Session, H. F. 707 91st Engrossment, Article 2, Sec. 7(e), 
appropriated fiscal year 2019 SWCD Buffer Implementation Grants. 

2. The proposed allocations in this order were developed consistent with this appropriation. 
3. The Grants Program and Policy Committee, at their June 5, 2018 Meeting, reviewed the proposed 

allocations and recommended approval to the Board. 

ORDER 

The Board hereby: 

1. Approves the allocation of Buffer Implementation Grants to each eligible SWCD and Hennepin and 
Ramsey counties; consistent with the amount listed in the attached allocation table, totaling $1,999,000 
for FY 2019.  

2. Authorizes staff to enter into grant agreements for these purposes. 
3. Establishes that the Buffer Program Implementation grants awarded pursuant to this resolution will 

conform to the BWSR FY2019 Clean Water Fund Policy except that no match will be required. 

 

Dated at St. Paul, Minnesota, this June 27, 2018. 

MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 

 

___________________________  Date:  ________________________ 

Gerald Van Amburg, Chair 
Board of Water and Soil Resources 

Attachments: FY2019 SWCD Buffer Grants Allocation Table 



FY2019 SWCD Buffer Implementation Grant Allocation Table 

SWCD Name Grant Amount 
Aitkin $10,000 
Anoka $10,000 
Becker $25,000 
Beltrami $20,000 
Benton $20,000 
Big Stone  $25,000 
Blue Earth $30,000 
Brown $30,000 
Carlton $5,000 
Carver $20,000 
Cass $10,000 
Chippewa $30,000 
Chisago $10,000 
Clay  $35,000 
Clearwater $20,000 
Cook $3,000 
Cottonwood $30,000 
Crow Wing $10,000 
Dakota $20,000 
Dodge $25,000 
Douglas $20,000 
Faribault $30,000 
Fillmore $30,000 
Freeborn $30,000 
Goodhue $25,000 
Grant $25,000 
Hennepin $10,000 
Hubbard $10,000 
Isanti $10,000 
Itasca $5,000 
Jackson $30,000 
Kanabec $10,000 
Kandiyohi $30,000 
Kittson $35,000 
Koochiching $5,000 
Lac qui Parle $30,000 
Lake of the Woods $10,000 

 Lake SWCD $3,000 
Le Sueur $25,000 
Lincoln $25,000 
Lyon SWCD $30,000 

SWCD Name Grant Amount 
Mahnomen $20,000 
Marshall $45,000 
Martin $35,000 
McLeod $20,000 
Meeker $25,000 
Mille Lacs $10,000 
Morrison $25,000 
Mower $30,000 
Murray $30,000 
Nicollet $20,000 
Nobles $35,000 
Norman $35,000 
Olmsted $25,000 
Otter Tail East $25,000 
Otter Tail West $25,000 
Pennington $25,000 
Pine $10,000 
Pipestone $25,000 
Polk East $25,000 
Polk West $45,000 
Pope $25,000 
Ramsey $3,000 
Red Lake County $20,000 
Redwood $35,000 
Renville $45,000 
Rice $20,000 
Rock $25,000 
Root River $20,000 
Roseau $35,000 
Scott  $10,000 
Sherburne $10,000 
Sibley $25,000 
St. Louis North $5,000 
St. Louis South $5,000 
Stearns $35,000 
Steele $25,000 
Stevens $30,000 
Swift $30,000 
Todd $20,000 
Traverse $30,000 



BOARD DECISION #_______ 

SWCD Name Grant Amount  

Wabasha $20,000 
Wadena $10,000 
Waseca  $20,000 
Washington $10,000 
Watonwan $25,000 
Wilken $35,000 
Winona $20,000 
Wright $20,000 
Yellow Medicine $35,000 
ALLOCATED TOTALS $1,999,000 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Updated 1/30/2018 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Fiscal Year 2019 Local Capacity Grants Program  

Meeting Date: June 27, 2018  

Agenda Category: ☒ Committee Recommendation ☐ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☒ Decision ☐ Discussion ☐ Information 
Section/Region: Central Region/Land & Water Unit 
Contact: Melissa Lewis 
Prepared by: Nicole Clapp 
Reviewed by: Grants Program & Policy Committee(s) 
Presented by: Melissa Lewis 
Time requested: 15 mins 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☐ Resolution ☒ Order ☐ Map ☐ Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☐ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☐ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 

Board approval of the 2019 Local Capacity Grants  

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

The purpose of this action is to allocate the $100,000 SWCD Local Capacity Grants.  This action will also 
allocate the matching grants consistent with past grants, with the exception of a new deadline for counties to 
provide documentation of support by January 15, 2019.  Per statutory changes, Ramsey Conservation District 
will be dissolved effective July 1, 2018 and will be absorbed into Ramsey County.  Senior Management Team 
reviewed the recommendations and recommended approval to the Grants Program & Policy Committee 
(GP&P).  The GP&P reviewed the recommendations on June 5, 2018 and recommended the order to the 
board. 
 

 



BOARD DECISION #_______ 

 
BOARD ORDER 

Fiscal Year 2019 Local Capacity Grants Program  

 
PURPOSE 

Provide fiscal year 2019 Clean Water Fund Local Capacity Grant Funds to Soil and Water Conservation Districts. 

FINDINGS OF FACT / RECITALS 

1. Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) Local Capacity Program supports implementation of 
Minnesota Statutes 103C.321 Officers and Employees, and 103C.331 Powers of District Boards.  

2. The Laws of Minnesota 2017, Regular Session, H. F. 707 91st Engrossment, Article 2, Sec. 7(n), 
appropriated fiscal year 2018 SWCD Local Capacity Program funds. 

3. The proposed allocations in this order were developed consistent with this appropriation. 
4. The Grants Program and Policy Committee, at their June 5, 2018 Meeting, reviewed the proposed 

allocations and recommended approval to the Board. 

ORDER 

The Board hereby: 

1. Approves the allocation of $100,000 to each eligible SWCD, Hennepin and Ramsey Counties; 
2. Approves the allocation of Local Capacity Matching Grants to each eligible SWCD up to the amount 

listed in the attached allocation table, with a required one-to-one match, and provided the county is 
able to document additional support to the SWCD is above the amount provided in 2016, and the 
allocation of funds remaining as available on a proportional basis to those SWCDs where the county has 
documented a match in excess of the requirement;  

3. Established January 15, 2019 as the deadline for counties to provide documentation of support, after 
which Local Capacity matching Grant funds will be forfeit; 

4. Establishes that the 2019 Local Capacity Grants awarded pursuant to this resolution will conform to 
SWCD Conservation Delivery and Capacity Grants Policy; and  

5. Authorizes staff to enter into grant agreements for these purposes. 

Dated at St. Paul, Minnesota, this June 27, 2018. 

MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 

 

___________________________  Date:  ________________________ 

Gerald Van Amburg, Chair 
Board of Water and Soil Resources 

Attachments: FY2019 SWCD Local Capacity Matching Grants Allocation Table 



FY2019 SWCD Local Capacity Matching Grants Allocation Table 

SWCD Name 
Grant & Match 
Amount 

Aitkin $18,200 
Anoka $14,400 
Becker $11,600 
Beltrami $14,400 
Benton $14,400 
Big Stone  $18,200 
Blue Earth $18,200 
Brown $18,200 
Carlton $14,400 
Carver $11,600 
Cass $14,400 
Chippewa $18,200 
Chisago $30,000 
Clay  $14,400 
Clearwater $18,200 
Cook $18,200 
Cottonwood $18,200 
Crow Wing $30,000 
Dakota $11,600 
Dodge $18,200 
Douglas $14,400 
Faribault $18,200 
Fillmore $11,600 
Freeborn $14,400 
Goodhue $11,600 
Grant $18,200 
Hubbard $30,000 
Isanti $30,000 
Itasca $11,600 
Jackson $14,400 
Kanabec $30,000 
Kandiyohi $14,400 
Kittson $18,200 
Koochiching $30,000 
Lac qui Parle $14,400 
Lake of the Woods $18,200 
Lake SWCD $18,200 
Le Sueur $14,400 
Lincoln $14,400 
Lyon SWCD $14,400 

SWCD Name 
Grant & Match 
Amount 

Mahnomen $30,000 
Marshall $18,200 
Martin $18,200 
McLeod $18,200 
Meeker $18,200 
Mille Lacs $18,200 
Morrison $18,200 
Mower $14,400 
Murray $14,400 
Nicollet $14,400 
Nobles $18,200 
Norman $18,200 
Olmsted $11,600 
Otter Tail East $18,200 
Otter Tail West $18,200 
Pennington $18,200 
Pine $18,200 
Pipestone $14,400 
Polk East $30,000 
Polk West $30,000 
Pope $18,200 
Red Lake County $30,000 
Redwood $14,400 
Renville $14,400 
Rice $14,400 
Rock $14,400 
Root River $14,400 
Roseau $18,200 
Scott  $18,200 
Sherburne $11,600 
Sibley $14,400 
St. Louis North $18,200 
St. Louis South $30,000 
Stearns $11,600 
Steele $14,400 
Stevens $14,400 
Swift $18,200 
Todd $14,400 
Traverse $18,200 
Wabasha $14,400 



BOARD DECISION #_______ 

SWCD Name Grant & Match 
Amount 

Wadena $30,000 
Waseca  $18,200 
Washington $11,600 
Watonwan $30,000 
Wilken $18,200 
Winona $14,400 
Wright $11,600 
Yellow Medicine $14,400 

  



Updated 1/30/2018 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: FY 2019 Clean Water Fund Implementation Program Policy and the FY2019 

Clean Water Fund Competitive Grants Program authorization 

Meeting Date: June 27, 2018  

Agenda Category: ☐ Committee Recommendation ☐ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☐ Decision ☐ Discussion ☐ Information 

Section/Region: Central Region 

Contact: Marcey Westrick 

Prepared by: Marcey Westrick 

Reviewed by: Grants Program & Policy Committee(s) 

Presented by: Marcey Westrick 

Time requested: 20 mins 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☐ Resolution ☒ Order ☐ Map ☐ Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☐ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☒ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☐ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 
Approval of the FY 2019 Clean Water Fund Implementation Program Policy and authorize the FY2019 Clean 
Water Fund Competitive Grants Program 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

The Clean Water Fund Policy is reviewed and approved annually.  For FY2019, the policy will apply to 
Accelerated Implementation, Minnesota Department of Health Well Sealing, Multi-purpose Drainage 
Management, and Projects and Practices funding.   

 

 



The changes in this policy from the previous year include: 
• Reorganized for consistency with the organization of the Watershed Based Funding policy 
• The FY18 Buffer Cost Share section has been removed 
• 1. Reference to the Plan Status and Grant Eligibility Policy has been included. 
• 3.7 New section on drinking water to better recognize drinking water in the appropriation language. 
• 3.9a Criteria that was previously noted in the RFP has been moved to the policy itself. 
• 3.10a Lake draw down was added as a specific in-lake treatment. 
• 3.10b Reorganized to first explain the practice of using incentives (and add “mitigate risk”) and then 

the duration. Duration was modified to allow incentives other than 3 years with BWSR approval, and 
the approval was shifted from Executive Director to Assistant Director of Regional Operations.   

• 4.3, 4.4, 4.10 New ineligible activities that needed to be specifically included in the policy. 
• 4.12 Modified to reflect land acquisition ineligible unless specifically allowed.   

 
In addition to approving the policy, the board order also authorizes the fiscal year 2019 Clean Water Fund 
Competitive Grants Program.  Grants Program and Policy Committee reviewed this recommendation on June 
5, 2018 and recommends the attached policy and order to the board. 

 



BOARD DECISION #_______ 

 
BOARD ORDER 

Fiscal Year 2019 Clean Water Fund Competitive Grants Program  

 
PURPOSE 

Authorize the fiscal year 2019 Clean Water Fund Competitive Grants Program and adopt fiscal year 2019 Clean 
Water Fund Implementation Program Policy  

FINDINGS OF FACT / RECITALS 

1. The Laws of Minnesota 2017, Regular Session, H. F. 707 91st Engrossment, Article 2, Sec. 7, appropriated 
funds for the fiscal year 2019 Clean Water Fund Competitive Grants Program. 

2. This policy and associated competitive grant program request for proposal criteria were created to 
provide expectations for application to the fiscal year 2019 Clean Water Fund Implementation Program 
and subsequent implementation activities conducted with these funds. 

3. The Grants Program and Policy Committee, at their June 5, 2018 Meeting, reviewed the proposed fiscal 
year 2019 Clean Water Fund Competitive Grants Request for Proposal and Implementation Program 
Policy, and recommended approval to the Board. 

ORDER 

The Board hereby: 

1. Authorizes the fiscal year 2019 Clean Water Fund Competitive Grants Program according to the attached 
FY 2019 Clean Water Fund Competitive Grants Request for Proposal criteria. 

2. Adopts the attached FY 2019 Clean Water Fund Implementation Program Policy.  

 

Dated at St. Paul, Minnesota, this June 27, 2018. 

MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 

 

___________________________  Date:  ________________________ 

Gerald Van Amburg, Chair 
Board of Water and Soil Resources 

 

Attachments: FY 2019 Clean Water Fund Competitive Grants Request for Proposal Criteria 
  FY 2019 Clean Water Fund Implementation Program Policy  
  



FY 2019 Clean Water Fund Competitive Grants Request for Proposal Criteria 

Projects and Practices Ranking Criteria 

Ranking Criteria 
Maximum Points 

Possible 

Project Abstract: The project abstract succinctly describes what results the 
applicant is trying to achieve and how they intend to achieve those results.                                                          

5 

Prioritization (Relationship to Plans): The proposal is based on priority protection 
or restoration actions listed in or derived from an approved local water 
management plan and is linked to statewide Clean Water Fund priorities and 
public benefits. 

20 

Targeting: The proposed project addresses identified critical pollution sources or 
risks impacting the water resource(s). 

25 

Measurable Outcomes and Project Impact: The proposed project has a 
quantifiable reduction in pollution for restoration projects or measurable outputs 
for protection projects and directly addresses the water quality concern identified 
in the application.   

25 

Cost Effectiveness and Feasibility: The application identifies a cost effective and 
feasible solution to address the non-point pollution concern(s). 

15 

Project Readiness: The application has a set of specific activities that can be 
implemented soon after grant award. 

10 

Total Points Available 100 

 

Accelerated Implementation Ranking Criteria 

Ranking Criteria 
Maximum Points 

Possible 

Clarity of project’s goals, standards addressed and projected impact on land and 
water management and enhanced effectiveness of future implementation 
projects.  

40 

Relationship to Plan: The proposal is based on priority protection or restoration 
actions listed in or derived from an approved local water management plan. 

25 

Means and measures for assessing the program’s impact and capacity to measure 
project outcomes. 

20 

Timeline for Implementation 15 

Total Points Available 100 



Multipurpose Drainage Management Ranking Criteria 

Ranking Criteria 
Maximum Points 

Possible 

Project Description:  The project description succinctly describes what results the 
applicant is trying to achieve and how they intend to achieve those results.                                                          

5 

Prioritization:  The proposal is based on priority protection or restoration actions 
associated with a “Priority Chapter 103E Drainage System” (as defined in this RFP) 
and is consistent with a watershed management plan that has been state 
approved and locally adopted or an approved total maximum daily load study 
(TMDL), Watershed Restoration and Protection Strategy (WRAPS), Surface Water 
Intake Plan, or Wellhead Protection Plan. 

15 

Targeting:  The proposed project addresses identified critical pollution sources or 
risks impacting the water resource identified in the application. 

20 

Measurable Outcomes:  The proposed project has a quantifiable reduction in 
pollution and directly addresses the water quality concern identified in the 
application.   

25 

Project Readiness:   The application has a set of specific activities that can be 
implemented soon after grant award. 

5 

Cost Effectiveness:   The application identifies a cost effective solution to address 
the non-point pollution concern(s).  

20 

Effective Combination of Practices:  Use of a combination of eligible activities that 
increase the overall effectiveness of the implemented practices/activities. 

10 

Total Points Available 100 
 

Minnesota Department of Health Well Sealing Ranking Criteria 

Ranking Criteria 
Maximum Points 

Possible 

Specific wells included in the application 25 

Prioritization and Relationship to Plan:  The proposal is based on priority 
protection or restoration actions listed in or derived from an approved local water 
management plan  

40 

Priority areas for well sealing identified 20 

Overall proposal quality and completeness 15 

Total Points Available 100 
 



 

 www.bwsr.state.mn.us 1 

FY 2019 Clean Water Fund Implementation Program 

Policy 

From the Board of Water and Soil Resources, State of Minnesota 

Version:  FY2019 

Effective Date:  06/27/2018 

Approval: Board Order #18-XX 

Policy Statement 

The Clean Water Fund was established to implement part of Article XI, Section 15, of the Minnesota 

Constitution, and Minnesota Statutes §114D with the purpose of protecting, enhancing, and restoring water 

quality in lakes, rivers, and streams and to protect groundwater and drinking water sources from degradation. 

Applicable Clean Water Fund Programs and Grants 

 Projects and Practices  

 Multi-purpose Drainage Management 

 Accelerated Implementation 

 Minnesota Department of Health Well Sealing  

Reason for the policy 

The purpose of this policy is to provide expectations for implementation activities conducted via the Board of 

Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) Clean Water Fund (CWF) implementation program.  

BWSR will use grant agreements for assurance of deliverables and compliance with appropriate statutes, rules 

and established policies. Willful or negligent disregard of relevant statutes, rules and policies may lead to 

imposition of financial penalties or future sanctions on the grant recipient.   

The FY 2019 Clean Water Fund Competitive Grants Request for Proposal (RFP) may identify more specific 

requirements or criteria when specified by statute, rule or appropriation language.  BWSR’s Grants 

Administration Manual (http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/grants/manual/) provides the primary framework for 

local management of all state grants administered by BWSR. 

  



 www.bwsr.state.mn.us 2 

Program Requirements  

1. Local Governmental Unit Eligibility Criteria 

Eligible applicants for competitive grants include local governments (counties, watershed districts, watershed 

management organizations, soil and water conservation districts, and cities) or local government joint power 

boards working under a current State approved and locally adopted local water management plan, 

comprehensive watershed management plan or soil and water conservation district (SWCD) comprehensive 

plan.  Counties in the seven-county metropolitan area are eligible if they have adopted a county groundwater 

plan or county comprehensive plan that has been approved by the Metropolitan Council under Minn. Stat. 

Chapter 473. Cities in the seven-county metropolitan area are eligible if they have a water plan that has been 

approved by a watershed district or a watershed management organization as provided under Minn. Stat. 

103B.235. Cities, including those outside of the seven-county metropolitan area, without such plans are 

encouraged to work with another eligible local government if interested in receiving grant funds.  Local water 

plans must be current when the Board approves awards to be eligible to receive grant funds as defined under 

the Board’s Local Water Plan Status and Grant Eligibility Policy.  Applicants must also be in compliance with all 

applicable federal, State, and local laws, policies, ordinances, rules, and regulations. 

2. Match Requirements 

A non-State match equal to at least 25% of the amount of Clean Water Funds requested and/or received is 

required, unless specified otherwise by Board action and/or included in a Request for Proposals.  Match can be 

provided by a landowner, land occupier, local government or other non-State source and can be in the form of 

cash or the cash value of services or materials contributed to the accomplishment of grant objectives. Buffer 

Implementation grants are exempt from this requirement.    

3. Eligible Activities  

The primary purpose of activities funded through this program is to restore, protect, and enhance water quality 

in lake, river and streams; protect groundwater from degradation; and protect drinking water sources.  Eligible 

activities must be consistent with a comprehensive watershed management plan, county comprehensive local 

water management plan, soil and water conservation district comprehensive plan, metropolitan local water plan 

or metropolitan groundwater plan that has been State approved and locally adopted or an approved total 

maximum daily load study (TMDL), watershed restoration and protection strategy (WRAPs) document, surface 

water intake plan, or well head protection plan.  Local governments may include programs and projects in their 

grant application that are derived from an eligible plan of another local government. BWSR may request 

documentation outlining the cooperation between the local government submitting the grant application and 

the local government that has adopted the plan.   

Eligible activities can consist of structural practices and projects; non-structural practices, and measures, project 

support, and grant management and reporting. Technical and engineering assistance necessary to implement 

these activities are considered essential and are to be included in the total project or practice cost. 



 www.bwsr.state.mn.us 3 

3.1 Practice Standards.  All practices must be consistent with the Natural Resources Conservation Service 

(NRCS) Field Office Technical Guide (FOTG), Minnesota Stormwater Manual, or be professionally 

accepted engineering or ecological practices.  Design standards for all practices must include 

specifications for operation and maintenance for the effective life of the given practice, including an 

inspection schedule and procedure. 

3.2 Effective Life.  All structural practices must be designed and maintained for a minimum effective life of 

ten years for best management practices and 25 years for capital improvement practices.  The beginning 

date for a practice’s effective life is the same date final payment is approved and the project is 

considered complete. Where questions arise under this section, the effective lifespan of structural 

practices and projects shall be defined by current and acceptable design standards or criteria as defined 

in Section 3.1.   

3.3 Project Assurances. The grantee must provide assurances that the landowner or land occupier will keep 

the practice in place for its intended use for the expected lifespan of the practice. Such assurances may 

include easements, deed recordings, enforceable contracts, performance bonds, letters of credit, and 

termination or performance penalties. BWSR may allow replacement of a practice or project that does 

not comply with expected lifespan requirements with a practice or project that provides equivalent 

water quality benefits. See also the Projects Assurances section of the Grants Administration Manual.  

3.4 Operation, Maintenance and Inspections.  Identifying operation and maintenance activities specific to 

the installed practices is critical to ongoing performance of installed practices as well as to planning and 

scheduling those activities.  An operation and maintenance plan must be prepared by designated 

technical staff for the life of the practice and be included with the design standards.  An inspection 

schedule, procedure, and assured access to the practice site shall be included as a component of 

maintaining the effectiveness of the practice.  

3.5 Technical and Administrative Expenses. Clean Water Funds may be used for actual technical and 

administrative expenses to advance project implementation. Eligible expenses include the following 

activities: grant administration, site investigations and assessments, design and cost estimates, 

construction supervision, and construction inspections. Technical and administrative expenditures must 

be appropriately documented according to the Grants Administration Manual.  

3.6 Grant Management and Reporting. All grant recipients are required to report on the outcomes, 

activities, and accomplishments of Clean Water Fund grants. The grant funds may be used for local grant 

management and reporting that are directly related to and necessary for implementing the project or 

activity.  Applicants who have previously received a grant from BWSR must be in compliance with BWSR 

requirements for grantee website and eLINK reporting before grant execution and payment. 

3.7 Drinking Water. Both surface water (streams, rivers, and lakes) and ground water (aquifers) can serve as 

sources of drinking water. Drinking water projects must be consistent with wellhead protection plans, 

protection plans for surface water intakes, strategies for groundwater restoration and protection, or 

local water management plans or their equivalents.   



 www.bwsr.state.mn.us 4 

3.8 Livestock Waste Management Practices. Funding for application of conservation practice components 

to improve water quality is limited to: livestock management systems that were constructed before 

October 23, 2000, and livestock operations registered with the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency 

Database or its equivalent and that are not classified as a Concentrated Animal Feeding Operation 

(CAFO) and have less than 500 animal units (AUs), in accordance with Minnesota Rule Chapter 7020. 

BWSR reserves the right to deny, postpone or cancel funding where financial penalties related to 

livestock waste management violations have been imposed on the operator.  

a. Funded projects must be in compliance with standards in MN Rule Chapter 7020 upon 

completion. 

b. Eligible practices and project components must meet all applicable local, State, and federal 

standards and permitting requirements.  

c. Eligible practices are limited to best management practices listed by the MN USDA-NRCS. 

(www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/mn/programs/financial/eqip/?cid=nrcs142p2_0235

13)  

d. Feedlot roof structure is an eligible practice with the following payment limitation: The 

maximum grant for a feedlot roof structure is not to exceed $100,000. Funding is not eligible for 

projects already receiving flat rate payment equaling or exceeding this amount from the NRCS 

or other State grant funds.  

e. Feedlot relocation is an eligible practice, with the following conditions:  

1) The existing eligible feedlot must be permanently closed in accordance with local and 

State requirements,  

2) Payment Limitation: The maximum grant for a feedlot relocation is not to exceed 

$100,000. Funding is not eligible for projects already receiving flat rate payment 

equaling or exceeding this amount from the NRCS or other State grant funds.  

3) The existing and relocated livestock waste management systems sites are considered 

one project for grant funding. 

3.9  Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systems (SSTS) 

a. SSTS project landowners must meet low income thresholds.  Applicants are strongly encouraged 

to use existing income guidelines from U.S. Rural Development as the basis for their definition of 

low income. 

b. Only identified imminent threat to public health systems (ITPHS) are eligible for grants funds, 

except as provided under c.  

c. Proposed community wastewater treatment systems involving multiple landowners are eligible 

for funding, but must be listed on the MPCA’s Project Priority List (PPL) and have a Community 

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/mn/programs/financial/eqip/?cid=nrcs142p2_023513
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/detail/mn/programs/financial/eqip/?cid=nrcs142p2_023513


 www.bwsr.state.mn.us 5 

Assessment Report (CAR) or facilities plan [Minn. Rule 7077.0272] developed prior to the 

application deadline.  For community wastewater system applications that include ITPHS, 

systems that fail to protect groundwater are also eligible.  

d. In an unsewered area that is connecting into a sewer line to a municipal waste water treatment 

plant (WWTP), the costs associated with connecting the home to the sewer line is eligible for 

funding if the criteria in b. and c. above are met. 

3.10 Non-structural Practices and Measures Non-structural practices and activities that supplement, or 

exceed current minimum State standards or procedures for protection, enhancement, and restoration 

of water quality in lakes, rivers, and streams and to protect groundwater and drinking water sources 

from degradation are eligible.  Non-structural vegetative practices must follow the Native Vegetation 

Establishment and Enhancement Guidelines.  

http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/native_vegetation/seeding_guidelines.pdf . 

a. In-lake or in-channel treatment.  Best management practices such as rough fish management, 

lake draw-down and alum treatments that have been identified as an implementation activity.  

A feasibility study must be completed prior to applying for funding. Eligible costs apply only to 

initial costs for design and implementation. All subsequent applications and treatments under 

this subsection are considered to be Operations and Maintenance expenses that are a local 

responsibility.    

b. Incentives. Incentives  may be used to help landowners to mitigate risk to install or adopt land 

management practices that improve or protect water quality. Incentive payments should be 

reasonable and justifiable, supported by grant recipient policy, consistent with prevailing local 

conditions, and must be based on established standards. BWSR reserves the right to review and 

approve incentive payment rates established by grant recipient policy.  

 Duration. Incentives to install or adopt land management practices must have a minimum 

duration of 3 years with a goal of ongoing landowner adoption unless otherwise approved 

by BWSR.  Any projects proposing incentives other than 3-years must be reviewed by BWSR 

staff and approved by the Assistant Director of Regional Operations prior to work plan 

approval.  

c. Project Support.  Eligible activities include community engagement, outreach, equipment and 

other activities, which directly support or supplement the goals and outcomes expected with 

the implementation of items identified in this section.  Refer to guidance within the Grants 

Administration Manual for Capital Equipment Purchases.  

4. Ineligible Activities  

The following activities are ineligible for these funds. 

4.1  Activities that do not have a primary benefit of water quality. 

http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/native_vegetation/seeding_guidelines.pdf


 www.bwsr.state.mn.us 6 

4.2  Stormwater conveyances that collect and move runoff, but do not provide water quality treatment 

benefit. 

4.3  Replacement, realignment or creation of trails or roads. 

4.4  Bridges. 

4.5  Municipal wastewater treatment. 

4.6  Municipal drinking water supply facilities or individual drinking water treatment systems. 

4.7  Routine maintenance activities within the effective life of existing practices or projects. 

4.8  General maintenance and repair of capital equipment.  

4.9 Activities having the primary purpose of water quality monitoring or assessment unless specifically 

allowed. 

4.10 Feedlot expansions. 

4.11 Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systems (SSTS), specifically for:  

a. Small community wastewater treatment systems serving over 10,000 gallons per day with a soil 

treatment system, and 

b. A small community wastewater treatment system that discharges treated sewage effluent 

directly to surface waters without land treatment. 

4.12 Fee title land acquisition or easement costs, unless specifically allowed.  If not specifically allowed, land 

acquisition and easement costs can count toward the required match if directly associated with the 

project and are incurred within the grant period.  

4.13 Buffers that are required by law (including Drainage Law and Buffer Law).  

5. Technical Expertise 

The grantee has the responsibility to ensure that the designated technical staff have the appropriate technical 

expertise, skills and training for their assigned role(s).  See also the Technical Quality Assurances section of the 

Grants Administration Manual. 

5.1 Technical Assistance Provider.  Grantees must identify the technical assistance provider(s) for the 

practice or project and their credentials for providing this assistance.  The technical assistance 

provider(s) must have appropriate credentials for practice investigation, design, and construction. 

Credentials can include conservation partnership Job Approval Authority (JAA), also known as technical 

approval authority; applicable professional licensure; reputable vendor with applicable expertise and 

liability coverage; or other applicable credentials, training, and/or experience.  

5.2 BWSR Review.  BWSR reserves the right to review the qualifications of all persons providing technical 

assistance and review the technical project design if a recognized standard is not available.    

6. Practice or Project Construction and Sign-off  

Grant recipients shall verify that the practice or project was properly installed and completed according to the 

plans and specifications, including technically approved modifications, prior to authorization for payment.  



 www.bwsr.state.mn.us 7 

7. BWSR Grant Work Plan, Reporting and Reconciliation Requirements 

BWSR staff is authorized to develop grant agreements, requirements and processes for work plans and project 

outcomes reporting, closeouts, and fiscal reconciliations. All grantees must follow the Grants Administration 

Manual policy and guidance. In the event there is a violation of the terms of the grant agreement, BWSR will 

enforce the grant agreement and evaluate appropriate actions, up to and including repayment of grant funds at 

a rate up to 150% of the grant agreement.  

History  

This policy was originally created in 2010 and is updated annually for each fiscal year of funding.   

Contact 

For Clean Water Programs:  Marcey Westrick, Clean Water Coordinator  

                                                      

 



COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
RIM Reserve Committee 
1. Carruthers / Schmidgall RIM Easement Alteration (61‐03‐98‐01) – Tim Fredbo – DECISION ITEM 

 
2. Christensen RIM Easement Alteration (24‐08‐01‐01) – Tim Fredbo – DECISION ITEM 

 
3. Bruce Levos RIM Easement Alteration (07‐05‐99‐03) – Tim Fredbo – DECISION ITEM 

 
4. MN Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program (MN CREP) 2018 Adjustments – Dave Weirens, 

Tim Koehler, and Dave Rickert – DECISION ITEM 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Updated 1/30/2018 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Carruthers / Schmidgall RIM Easement Alteration (61-03-98-01) 

Meeting Date: June 27, 2018  

Agenda Category: ☒ Committee Recommendation ☒ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☒ Decision ☐ Discussion ☐ Information 
Section/Region: Conservation Easement Section 
Contact: Dave Weirens 
Prepared by: Tim Fredbo, Easement Specialist 
Reviewed by: RIM Committee(s) 
Presented by: Tim Fredbo 
Time requested: 15 minutes 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☒ Resolution ☐ Order ☐ Map ☒ Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☒ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☐ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 
Board approval to legally amend RIM easement 61-03-98-01 in Sec. 8, Bangor Twp., Pope County. To 
remove 24 acres from the 91.3 acre easement owned by Evan Carruthers, and replace with a new RIM 
easement on 48 acres in Sec. 30, Bangor Twp. on land owned by Tom Schmidgall. 
LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Easement alteration policy http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/easements/easement_alteration_policy.pdf  
Carruthers support docs.pdf (attached) 

 

 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

Background 
Evan Carruthers is requesting a release of 24 acres from RIM easement 61-03-98-01, and proposes to replace 
with 48 acres under a totally new easement on land owned by Tom Schmidgall. Easement 61-03-98-01 is 
currently a 91 acre MN River CREP riparian easement, where the USDA CRP contract expired in 2014. The RIM 

http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/easements/easement_alteration_policy.pdf


easement is perpetual and the State paid the original landowner $33,300.52. Mr. Carruthers purchased this 
land under the RIM easement on Dec. 9, 2016. 
 
Mr. Carruthers and Mr. Schmidgall have worked cooperatively to propose this alteration and have received 
approval from both the Pope SWCD and the DNR Area Wildlife Supervisor, Kevin Kotts, as required by RIM 
Rule and Policy. These approvals are both contained in the included Carruthers support docs.pdf. Since work 
to alter this easement will necessitate both an amended easement for Carruthers and a new easement for 
Schmidgall, the landowners have sent $1,000 for the required BWSR processing fee. 
 
The 48 acre Schmidgall land being offered as replacement is less than a mile away, and in the same Township 
and watershed, and would also be considered riparian land if the State were to put it under easement. The 48 
acres meets our 2:1 replacement acrerage ratio required by our Easement Alteration Policy. This replacement 
land in Sec. 30 is currently in CRP according to the Pope SWCD. Tom Schmidgall is also the current operator of 
the land owned by Carruthers in Sec. 8, and it is clear in the boundary proposed for release, with it’s half 
circle pattern, that center pivot irrigation of the property is planned. This will most likely necessitate removal 
of the trees that are between the north boundary of easement 61-03-98-01 and the road to the north. See 
Appendix A map in the attached supporting documents. If the State were to approve of this proposed 
alteration request, we would have to treat this land being enrolled as replacement as a new application for 
RIM. 
 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends Board approval of this request as it meets our 2:1 replacement requirements as required 
by our Easement Alteration Policy, and has been approved locally by both the SWCD and DNR. The 24 acre 
release from easement 61-03-98-01 will still maintain a 300 foot vegetative buffer adjacent to the wetland 
complex to the south.  
 
This proposal is unique in that land not owned by the current easement holder where a release of acres is 
being sought is being offered as replacement land. This will necessitate a new application with a new 
landowner to complete the replacement easement. While this is not specifically prohibited by current RIM 
rule or policy, it goes in a direction that was never anticipated. All alteration replacement acres that the BWSR 
has done to date have dealt with lands owned by the current RIM easement landowner. This proposal, if 
approved, would necessitate a whole new easement being acquired on land that may not even be eligible 
under current program sign-up possibilities if Schmidgall was seeking to enroll these acres on his own. 
 
This proposal seeks to bring the released 24 acres under crop production, and appears to be planned for 
irrigation as well. While the 48 acres proposed for replacement meet our alteration policy, I still feel that this 
proposal is not clearly a win – win situation as the landowners have claimed. Another irrigation well in the 
sandy outwash soils found in this region of the state will only increase the possibility of further ground water 
contamination that will come with more intensive row crop production on these sandy soils.  
 
 
 

 



 

 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 

 

Board Resolution # 18- _____ 

RIM Reserve Easement 61-03-98-01 Alteration, Carruthers & Schmidgall 

 

WHEREAS, Evan Carruthers owns the land under RIM/CREP easement 61-03-98-01 in Sec.8, Bangor Twp., Pope 
County; and  

WHEREAS Mr. Carruthers wants to remove 24 acres from the 91.3 acre perpetual riparian land easement; and 

WHEREAS Mr. Carruthers is proposing to replace the 24 acres removed from 61-03-98-01 by placing a new 
easement on 48 acres of land owned by Tom Schmidgall in Sec. 30 of Bangor Twp.; and 

WHEREAS Carruthers and Schmidgall have worked cooperatively to come up with this proposal; and  

WHEREAS the 48 acres proposed as replacement is all cropland currently in CRP, so this proposal satisfies our 
2:1 cropland replacement policy, and the State will realize a net gain of 24 acres under RIM if this proposal is 
approved; and 

WHEREAS both the Pope SWCD and the DNR Area Wildlife Supervisor are in support of this proposal; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) approves 
the release of 24 acres from RIM easement 61-03-98-01, and the addition of a new minimum 48 acre 
replacement easement which includes the 3.3 acre food plot area in Sec. 30 of Bangor Twp. as proposed, and 
authorizes staff to work with Mr. Carruthers, Mr. Schmidgall and the Pope SWCD staff  to officially amend and 
create the necessary RIM easement documents; 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, Mr. Carruthers and Mr. Schmidgall shall pay all title insurance and recording 
fees associated with the amendments, and all cost associated with any necessary seeding that may be required 
on the new easement area consistent with a prairie restoration plan developed and/or approved by the Pope 
SWCD; 

 

 

Dated at Saint Paul, Minnesota this 27th day of June, 2018 

MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 

 
 

__________________________________________   Date:  ________________________ 

Gerald Van Amburg, Chair 

Board of Water and Soil Resources 























Updated 1/30/2018 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Christensen RIM Easement Alteration (24-08-01-01) 

Meeting Date: June 27, 2018  

Agenda Category: ☒ Committee Recommendation ☒ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☒ Decision ☐ Discussion ☐ Information 
Section/Region: Conservation Easement Section 
Contact: Dave Weirens 
Prepared by: Tim Fredbo, Easement Specialist 
Reviewed by: RIM Committee(s) 
Presented by: Tim Fredbo 
Time requested: 10 minutes 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☒ Resolution ☐ Order ☐ Map ☒ Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☒ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☐ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 
Board approval to amend CREP/RIM easement 24-08-01-01 in Sections 2 and 11 of Carlston Twp, T103N, 
R23W, Freeborn County. To remove 0.25 acres from the 71.3 acre easement for a 20 ft. access driveway 
route to his son’s new homesite from the public road to the south, 267th Street. The landowner proposes to 
replace this with 0.55 acres of cropland adjacent to the current RIM easement boundary. 

 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Easement alteration policy http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/easements/easement_alteration_policy.pdf  
Christensen support docs.pdf (attached) 
 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

The Christensen family is seeking to improve an existing farm access field road along the edge of the 
easement they originally enrolled into a MN River CREP easement in 2001 to provide an adequate driveway 
access for a new home their son plans to build. The new homesite is not on the easement, but the current 
field road that provides access is. They need to widen the lane and provide drainage and gravel to gain 

http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/easements/easement_alteration_policy.pdf


acceptable year round access for passenger vehicles. Due to other ownership and residences around this site, 
this option provides the only reasonable access. The 20 ft. x 600 ft. strip they are proposing for release is 
already being used to access easement and non-easement lands to the north and the grass cover has been 
degraded somewhat. 
 
To replace the released 0.25 acres the owners propose to add 0.55 acres of new cropland adjacent to the 
current easement boundary and just to just to the east. This is shown on the map as proposed RIM exchange 
land. Please refer to the map in the supporting documents that you received to see the locations of these 
areas in relation to our current RIM easement boundary. 
 
Both the Freeborn SWCD and the MN DNR Wildlife Specialist are in full support of this request. Their 
recommendations are also included in the supporting documents. 
 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of this request. The 0.55 acres being offered as replacement for the necessary 
access from 267th St. meets our required 2:1 replacement criteria. 
 
 
 

 



 

 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 

 

Board Resolution # 18- _____ 

RIM Reserve Easement 24-08-01-01 Alteration, Christensen 

WHEREAS, the BWSR acquired a 71.3 acre CREP/RIM easement in Sections 2 and 11 of Carlston Twp., T103N, 
R23W, Freeborn County, on September 18, 2002 from  Dale and Martha Christensen; and,  

WHEREAS the Christensen’s son, Jason, is proposing to build a home on land adjacent to the easement in the NE 
corner of Sec. 11 which only has access that goes along an existing field road thru land currently under RIM 
easement 24-08-01-01; and 

WHEREAS the Christensens are proposing removal of a 20 ft. strip, or 0.25 acres, for the proposed driveway off 
of 267th St which borders the south end of the RIM easement, and are proposing to replace these acres with a 
0.55 acres of existing cropland adjacent to the current easement boundary to the northeast of the proposed 
homesite; and 

WHEREAS both the Freeborn SWCD and the DNR Area Wildlife Manager are in support of this proposal, and the 
proposal meets the Board’s 2:1 cropland replacement ratio; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) approves 
the alteration of RIM easement 24-08-01-01 as proposed, and authorizes staff to work with the Christensen 
family and Freeborn SWCD staff  to officially amend the necessary RIM easement documents; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Christensen’s shall pay all title insurance and recording fees associated 
with the amendment of this RIM easement, and pays all cost associated with seeding down of the 0.55 
replacement acres consistent with a plan developed by the Freeborn SWCD; 

 

Dated at Saint Paul, Minnesota this 27th day of June, 2018 

MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 

 
 

__________________________________________   Date:  ________________________ 

Gerald Van Amburg, Chair 

Board of Water and Soil Resources 

 

 

 















Updated 1/30/2018 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Bruce Levos RIM Easement Alteration (07-05-99-03) 

Meeting Date: June 27, 2018  

Agenda Category: ☒ Committee Recommendation ☒ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☒ Decision ☐ Discussion ☐ Information 
Section/Region: Conservation Easement Section 
Contact: Dave Rickert, Assistant Section Mgr. 
Prepared by: Tim Fredbo, Easement Specialist 
Reviewed by: RIM Committee(s) 
Presented by: Tim Fredbo 
Time requested: 15 minutes 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☒ Resolution ☐ Order ☐ Map ☒ Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☒ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☐ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 
Board approval to legally amend RIM easement 07-05-99-03 in sections 4 and 9, T107N, R26W, Blue Earth 
County. To remove 0.81 acres from the 22.3 acre easement to accommodate an inadvertent 0.3 acre 
encroachment into the easement boundary. The landowner proposes to replace this with 3.43 acres of 
cropland adjacent to the current RIM easement boundary. 

 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Easement alteration policy http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/easements/easement_alteration_policy.pdf  
Levos support docs.pdf (attached) 
 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

Bruce Levos originally placed this land into a RIM Resrve easement in 1999. The 22.3 acre easement is riparian 
floodplain land adjacent to the LeSuere River. The cropland was in a USDA CRP contract at the time of 
enrollment, which expired in 2012. Mr. Levos also donated 5.5 acres of existing woodland into his RIM 
easement when he enrolled. 

http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/easements/easement_alteration_policy.pdf


In 2008 or 2009, Mr. Levos made a small addition to his vineyard on land that he did not realize was in the 
RIM easement. Mr. Levos assumed his RIM boundary was further west, and since the easement boundary had 
never been staked in the field by the SWCD, this slight 0.3 acre incursion into the easement went undetected 
until this past year when looked at in ARCmap GIS by Blue Earth SWCD staff for a required site inspection. 
When Mr. Levos was contacted by the SWCD about this issue, his offer to make amends for this mistake is the 
current request to change his easement boundary. 
 
Mr. Levos is requesting a release of 0.81 acres from within the current easement and is proposing to replace 
this with 3.43 acres of land currently in CRP. Please refer to the map C in the supporting documents that you 
received to see the locations of these areas in relation to our current RIM easement boundary. The 
landowner is proposing this change to keep the boundary simple, as it follows the tree line to the west of the 
0.81 acre release area. This proposal is a replacement ratio of four to one, and takes more floodprone land 
permanently out of crop production.  
 
Both the Blue Earth SWCD and the MN DNR Wildlife Specialist are in support of this request, as required by 
RIM rule and policy. 
 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of this request. The 3.43 acres being offered as replacement are more at risk to 
flooding than the area proposed for release, and surpasses our required 2:1 replacement criteria. 
 
 
 

 



 

 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 

 

Board Resolution # 18- _____ 

RIM Reserve Easement 07-05-99-03 Alteration, Levos 

WHEREAS, the BWSR acquired a 22.3 acre RIM easement in Sections 4 and 9 of Decoria Twp., T107N, R26W, 
Blue Earth County, on June 21, 2001 from  Bruce and Valerie Levos; and,  

WHEREAS Mr. Levos inadvertently encroached into his RIM easement while expanding his vinyard in 2008 as he 
was unaware of the boundary location because it had never been staked in the field; and 

WHEREAS the Blue Earth SWCD discoverd the 0.3 acre incursion into the RIM easement boundary while 
examining an ArcMap GIS image as part of a routine site inspection in the fall of 2017; and 

WHEREAS Mr. Levos is seeking to make amends for this accidental incursion into his RIM easement by 
requesting an alteration of his RIM easement boundary that will offer replacement acres at a 4:1 ratio; and 

WHEREAS Mr. Levos has been working with Blue Earth SWCD staff to come up with the current proposal which 
removes 0.81 acres from the existing easement boundary, and replaces these acres with 3.43 acres of existing 
CRP cropland adjacent to the current easement boundary; and 

WHEREAS the current landowner proposal places more floodprone land under permanent easement protection 
that what the current easement boundary configuration provides, so water quality protection benefits of the 
easement would be enhanced by the altteration; and 

WHEREAS both the Blue Earth SWCD and the DNR Area Wildlife Manager are in support of this proposal, and 
the proposal easily surpasses the Board’s 2:1 cropland replacement ratio of our Easement Alteration Policy; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) approves 
the alteration of RIM easement 07-05-99-03 as proposed, and authorizes staff to work with the Levos family and 
Blue Earth SWCD staff to officially amend the necessary RIM easement documents; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Levos’s shall pay all title insurance and recording fees associated with the 
amendment of this RIM easement, and pays all cost associated with any seeding required on the 3.43 
replacement acres as prescribed by the Blue Earth SWCD; 

 

Dated at Saint Paul, Minnesota this 27th day of June, 2018 

MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 
 

__________________________________________   Date:  ________________________ 

Gerald Van Amburg, Chair 

Board of Water and Soil Resources 

 

















 

Updated 1/30/2018 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: MN Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program (MN CREP) 2018 

Adjustments 

Meeting Date: 06/27/18  

Agenda Category: ☒ Committee Recommendation ☐ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☒ Decision ☐ Discussion ☐ Information 

Section/Region: 
Easement/Private Lands Conservation 
Section 

Contact: Dave Weirens 
Prepared by: Tim Koehler 
Reviewed by: RIM Reserve Committee(s) 

Presented by: 
Dave Weirens/Dave Rickert/Tim 
Koehler 

Time requested: 30 minutes 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☒ Resolution ☐ Order ☐ Map ☒ Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☐ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☒ Capital Budget 
☐ New Policy Requested ☒ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☒ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 
The Board is requested to approve the recommendation of the RIM Reserve Committee to update the 
Minnesota Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program (MN CREP) for 2018. 
 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 

 

 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

BWSR staff have been approving MN CREP landowner applications for the past 12 months submitted 
by Soil and Water Conservation Districts (SWCD).  In April 2018 BWSR staff held four MN CREP 



 

Engagement meetings to seek input from SWCD’s throughout the project area. The purpose of these 
meetings was to provide SWCDs with an opportunity to share the feedback they’ve been hearing 
from landowners on what aspects of the MN CREP are working well, and where adjustments are 
needed.  A number of comments related to payment rates associated with a permanent easement 
program like RIM as a part of MN CREP. 
 
Staff are proposing to continue utilizing the guidance in previous Board resolutions related to 
Standard Easement Payment rates (13-109) and Present Value (17-35).  The most significant change 
being recommended by the RIM Reserve Committee is to establish a RIM incentive along with a 
process to approximate the value of two times the Continuous Conservation Reserve Program 
(CCRP) payment, which is what landowners often use as their alternative to a permanent easement.  
In addition, it is proposed to apply this incentive and payment process to funded MN CREP 
applications that have not had the RIM easement recorded.  In limited situations it is also proposed 
to allow RIM-only as a part of a MN CREP application to make the easement area more manageable 
and to provide greater benefits to the landowner and the resources. 
 
All of these proposals have been discussed twice with the RIM Reserve Committee and are being 
recommended for approval through a Board Resolution at the June 27th meeting. 
 
 

 



 

 

Board Resolution # 18- _____ 

MN Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program (MN CREP) 2018 Adjustments 

WHEREAS, Governor Dayton and the USDA Secretary by his designee signed the MN CREP agreement in January 
of 2017 that includes 60,000 acres for filter strips, wetland and wellhead protection practices that will assist 
landowners in protecting water quality and enhancing wildlife habitat; and,  

WHEREAS Board Resolution 17-14, Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program Implementation, authorizes staff 
to implement the Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program (CREP): Minnesota’s Plan to Improve Water 
Quality and Enhance Habitat; and, 

WHEREAS, Board Resolution 17-35, Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program (CREP) Present Value and 
Round-out Payments:  

• Established a present value rate payment methodology based on information provided by Dr. Steven J. 
Taff, Professor Emeritus, Department of Applied Economics, University of Minnesota;  

• Provided the state portion of a CREP payment, based on the RIM Rates authorized in Board Resolution 13-
109, that also includes a present value adjustment to reflect the time value of money over the 14 to 15 
year CRP contract period as part of the total RIM payment and payments for round-out areas needed to 
assure the purpose and integrity of the conservation easement; and 

WHEREAS, the total landowner CREP payment is comprised of a Conservation Reserve Program (CRP) payment 
amount with the remaining amount equaling the RIM payment (Board Resolution 17-35); and,  

WHEREAS, in April 2018 BWSR staff  held four  Minnesota CREP Engagement meetings to seek input from Soil and 
Water Conservation Districts (SWCD) throughout the project area. The purpose of these meetings was to provide 
SWCDs with an opportunity to share the feedback they’ve been hearing from landowners on what aspects of the 
MN CREP are working well, and where adjustments are needed. A few of the common points made by SWCD staff 
at these meetings included:  

• Increasing payment rates; 
• More of the total payment should be paid up front; 
• Allow more non-cropland to be included in the easement; 
• More CRP practices to be eligible under CREP; 
• Allow existing CRP acres to be eligible;  
• Simplifying the payment calculation process; 
• Opposition to perpetual easements; and; 

 



 

WHEREAS, the first year of MN CREP sign-ups have yielded approximately 5,700 acres of approved permanent 
easement applications with 154 landowners, with applications received from 39 SWCD’s; and, 

WHEREAS, the BWSR RIM Reserve Committee met on May 23, 2018 and June 13, 2018 to review proposed 
program adjustments to CREP and recommends the following provisions. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources staff are authorized 
to: 

1. Utilize BWSR Board Resolution 13-109, Standard Easement Payment Rates, or its successor, as the basis 
for the total MN CREP Landowner Payment Rate to landowners; and, 
 

2. Include Present Value and Round-out Payments in the MN CREP Landowner Payment Rate as authorized 
in Board Resolution 17-35, Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program (CREP) Present Value and Round-
out Payments. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources staff are authorized to: 

1. Include a RIM incentive for eligible cropland, to the total MN CREP Landowner Payment Rate that will be 
an additional 15% above the 90% of the Average Assessed Tillable Value (AATV) for the township in which 
the application is located; and, 
 

2. Utilize the greater of the MN CREP Landowner Payment Rate or two times the Continuous CRP (CCRP) 
payment rate, capped at 15% above the MN CREP Landowner Payment Rate, for eligible cropland in the 
offered area as the starting point for the CREP payment amount; and, 
 

3. Allow RIM-only as a part of a MN CREP application to utilize BWSR Board Resolution 13-109, Standard 
Easement Payment Rates, or its successor, as the basis for the MN CREP Landowner Payment Rate and 
will include a RIM incentive for eligible cropland, that will be based upon an additional 15% above the 
90% of the AATV for the township in which the application is located.  Present Value and the greater of 
the two times CCRP process provided  in number 2 above will not be added to the RIM-only part of the 
total application; and, 
 

4. Review existing MN CREP applications approved for funding that have not had a RIM easement recorded 
and adjust the MN CREP Landowner Payment Rate as provided under items 1 and 2 when the total 
payment rate would be higher; and 
 

5. BWSR Staff will annually review the MN CREP and as needed bring updates to the RIM Reserve Committee 
and the BWSR Board. 
 

 
__________________________________________   Date:  ________________________ 
Gerald Van Amburg, Chair 
Board of Water and Soil Resources 
Attachment: MN Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program (MN CREP) 2018 Adjustments 



 

1 
 

MN Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program (MN CREP) 2018 Adjustments 

June 14, 2018 

 

Purpose:  This document provides the Minnesota Conservation Reserve Enhancement Program (MN 
CREP) June 2018 Program Update that was presented to the BWSR RIM Reserve Committee on May 23, 
2018 and June 13th. 

Background: After a year of implementing MN CREP, BWSR staff have undertaken a review of the 
Program to determine its effectiveness and to identify any desirable changes. As part of this process, in 
April 2018, BWSR staff held four MN CREP Engagement meetings to seek input from Soil and Water 
Conservation Districts throughout the project area. The purpose of these meetings was to provide an 
opportunity for District staff to share the feedback they’ve been hearing from landowners on what 
aspects of the MN CREP program are working well, and where improvements are needed.  

A few of the common points made by SWCD staff at these meetings included:  

• Increasing payment rates 
• More of the total payment should be paid up-front 
• Allow more non-cropland to be included in the easement 
• More CRP practices to be eligible under CREP 
• Allow existing CRP acres to be eligible  
• Simplify the payment calculation process 
• Opposition to perpetual easements 

This document explains the changes that are being proposed to respond to landowner and SWCD ideas 
on how to improve the MN CREP. 

A. Proposed Payment Changes. These items have been reviewed by the BWSR RIM Reserve 
Committee that is recommending them to the BWSR Board for their consideration.   

1. RIM Incentive/Process. Include a RIM incentive for eligible cropland, to the MN CREP 
Landowner Payment Rate of an additional 15% above the 90% of the Average Assessed Tillable 
Value (AATV) for the township in which the offer is located.  
 
The payment process will then utilize the greater of the MN CREP Landowner Payment Rate or 
two times the Continuous Conservation Reserve Program (CCRP) payment rate, capped at 15% 
above the MN CREP Landowner Payment Rate for eligible cropland in the offered area as the 
CREP payment amount.   Through the current application process, BWSR collects information 
that can derive the Soil Rental Rates for each application. Applications with less productive soils 
which have a lower Soil Rental Rate will likely not receive an additional payment amount. 
Applications with more productive soils which have a higher Soil Rental Rate will receive the 2x 
CCRP additional payment amount (if higher value than the Township Value, not to exceed an 
additional 15% (as proposed) over the MN CREP Landowner Payment Rate).  
  



 

2 
 

This incentive/process will encourage sign-up through increased landowner payments, a larger 
up-front payment and simplification of the payment calculation process. The RIM Incentive, 
Present Value and two times the Continuous CRP amounts are not applicable to the 60% non-
cropland rate. 
 

2. Existing MN CREP funded applications not recorded. Review existing MN CREP applications 
approved for funding that have not had a RIM easement recorded and increase the MN CREP 
Landowner Payment Rate as provided under #1. 
 

3. RIM-Only.  RIM-only as a part of a MN CREP offer will utilize BWSR Board Resolution 13-109, 
Standard Easement Payment Rates, or its successor, as the basis for the MN CREP Landowner 
Payment Rate. The rate will include a RIM incentive for eligible cropland that will be based upon 
an additional 15% above the 90% of the AATV for the township in which the offer is located.  
Present Value and the greater of the 2XCCRP process explained above will not be added to the 
stand-alone RIM part of the total offer. 

B.    Payment Rate Concepts that are not Changing. These items have been implemented via prior 
Board resolutions and/or staff decisions and are not being changed at this time. 

1. The MN CREP landowner payment concept remains the same as originally planned.  That is – 
the  MN CREP landowner payment is the total of all of the CRP payments paid by USDA 
(approximately 2/3rd  of the total) with the remaining amount being paid by the State through 
RIM (approximately 1/3rd of the total).  
 

2. Average Assessed Tillable Value (AATV).  Continue to follow previous BWSR Board Resolutions 
to base the CREP Landowner Payment Rate on 90% of AATV by township for cropland and 60% 
of AATV for non-cropland.  In addition, utilize the in-place processes for counties close to the 
Twin Cities Metro Area as is utilized now for RIM.   
 

3. Present Value - A present value adjustment compensates landowners fairly for the time value of 
money over the 14 to 15 year CRP contract period compared to receiving that amount up-front 
when the easement is recorded. The present value amount will continue to be added to the 90% 
AATV value as was authorized with Board Resolution 17-35. This is a documentable value and 
when included in the overall rate will make it simpler for the local SWCD office to provide a 
quick payment estimate. 
 

C. Administrative Changes. These items are planned to be implemented by BWSR staff under current 
BWSR Board resolutions. 

 
1. CRP Payment Restriction - $50K maximum CRP restriction process.  If the CREP application 

shows a CRP payment in excess of $50,000 the amount above that level will not be paid by FSA, 
as required by CRP.   The applicant will be encouraged to explore and exhaust all options, 
working with the local USDA Farm Service Agency (FSA) office to maximize the CRP payment 
situation. In special limited circumstances designated BWSR staff may approve, utilizing RIM 
funds to pay the annual amount above $50,000 that will not be paid by FSA on CP23 or CP23a 



 

3 
 

applications only.   This incentive will only be valid if the existing CREP CRP offer shows a 
contract payment in excess of $50,000 and not for a lower CREP CRP contract payment when 
combined with previously funded CRP contracts that puts a landowner above the $50,000 
amount. 

 
2. Allow RIM-only for existing CRP.  Allow RIM-only, at the non-cropland or cropland rate 

corresponding to the existing CRP conservation practice, for existing CRP that is less than or 
equal to 50% of total CREP offered acres (for example if a 20 acre CREP offer, up to 10 acres 
would be allowed as RIM-only in conjunction with an existing CRP contract).   
 

3. CP23a (non-floodplain wetlands), 4:1 upland to wetland ratio increase.  The allowable upland 
to wetland ratio for CP23a will be increased. The upland acres above the 4:1 ratio will be paid 
based on the cropland or non-cropland rate as RIM-only.   

 
4. Increase non-crop %  

a. CP21 – Increase the amount of non-cropland up to and including 20% of the offer.   
b. CP23/23a – Increase the amount of non-cropland up to and including 20% of the offer. 

Non-cropland wetland restoration acres will not contribute to the cap.   
 

5. 100 year floodplain not mapped causing eligibility challenges.  In some counties the 100 year 
floodplain is not mapped or if mapped soils are not hydric meaning eligibility for a CP23 wetland 
may be in question, and floodplain map out-of-date.  NRCS will be asked to provide guidance 
and practical alternatives to local offices on how to handle these and other situations for CP23’s 
that avoid infield review of soils or the site that will hopefully clear up confusion and allow more 
landowners to sign-up for CP23.  

 
D. Potential Future Actions.  Items in this category require USDA concurrence and an amendment to 

the CREP Agreement between the State and USDA and will take a significant amount of time to 
complete. BWSR staff will continue to investigate feasibility of the following two options: 

• Limited term easements for buffers and wellhead  
• Consider additional CRP practices  

 



COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
Central Region Committee 

1. Isanti County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan – Kevin Bigalke – DECISION ITEM 
 

2. Riley Purgatory Bluff Creek Watershed District Watershed Management Plan – Kevin Bigalke – 
DECISION ITEM 
  

3. North Fork Crow River Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan – Kevin Bigalke – DECISION 
ITEM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Updated 1/30/2018 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Isanti County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan 

Meeting Date: June 27, 2018  

Agenda Category: ☐ Committee Recommendation ☒ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☒ Decision ☐ Discussion ☐ Information 
Section/Region: Central Region 
Contact: Kevin Bigalke, Jason Weinerman 
Prepared by: Jason Weinerman 
Reviewed by: Central Region Committee(s) 
Presented by: Kevin Bigalke 
Time requested: 5 minutes 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☐ Resolution ☒ Order ☒ Map ☒ Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☒ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☐ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 
Board action requested to approve the Isanti County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan 
Update. 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 

 
 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

Isanti County (County) has updated their Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan (Plan) as 
authorized under Minnesota Statutes, section 103B.301, the Comprehensive Local Water 
Management Act.  The initial step in the update process, the Priority Concerns Scoping Document 
(PCSD), was completed and the State’s official comments were communicated to the County in a 
letter dated May 25, 2016.  On March 30, 2018, the BWSR received the Plan, a record of the public 
hearing, and copies of all written comments pertaining to the Plan for final state review pursuant to 



Minnesota Statutes, section 103B.315, subd. 5. State agency review comments were received from 
MDA, BWSR, and MPCA.  The County has responded to all comments received and incorporated 
appropriate revisions to the final draft.  The state agencies recommended that BWSR approve the 
entire Plan Update as submitted. 

 

The priority concerns to be addressed in the final Plan were deemed to be appropriate and no 
changes were recommended or required.  These priority concerns included the following: 1) Ground 
water quantity and quality, 2) Surface water quantity and quality, 3) Land use, and 4) AIS prevention 
and management.  The County actively engaged citizens, partners and agency representatives in the 
development of the Plan Update and included measurable and targeted goals and strategies in their 
implementation program. 

 

BWSR staff completed its review and found that it meets the requirements of Minnesota Statutes, 
section 103B.314.  The Plan: 

• focuses on the priority concerns identified in the PCSD; 

• assesses the priority concerns and sets forth appropriate goals and objectives; 

• provides an implementation program with measureable actions, timeline and budget; and 

• includes all required sections. 

 

On June 7, the Central Regional Committee met with County representatives and BWSR staff to 
review and discuss the Plan. The Committee's decision was to recommend approval of the Isanti 
Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan update to the full Board per the attached draft Order. 
 

 



Page 1 of 2 

Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources 
520 Lafayette Road North 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55155 

 
 

In the Matter of the review of the 
Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan 
for Isanti County, pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes, Section 103B.311, Subdivision 4 and 
Section 103B.315, Subdivision 5.  

ORDER 
APPROVING 

COMPREHENSIVE 
LOCAL WATER 

MANAGEMENT PLAN 

 
 
Whereas, the Board of Commissioners of Isanti  County (County) submitted a Comprehensive Local Water 
Management Plan (Plan) to the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (Board) on March 30, 2018 
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 103B.315, Subdivision 5, and; 
 
Whereas, the Board has completed its review of the Plan; 
 
Now Therefore, the Board hereby makes the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions, and Order: 
 
 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
1. On February 17, 2016 the Board received a Priority Concerns Scoping Document from Isanti County, 

pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 103B.312. 
 
2. On May 25, 2016 the Board approved official comments on Isanti County’s Priority Concerns Scoping 

Document. The approval was mailed to the county on May 25, 2016. 
 
3. The Plan focuses on the following priority concerns: 

A. Ground water quantity and quality 
B. Surface water quantity and quality 
C. Land use 
D. AIS prevention and management 

 
4. On March 30, 2018, the Board received the Plan, a record of the public hearing, and copies of all 

written comments pertaining to the Plan for final State review pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 
103B.315, Subd. 5.   State agency representatives attended and provided input at advisory committee 
meetings during development of the Plan.  The following state review comments were received during 
the comment period. 

A. Minnesota Department of Agriculture:  had no additional comments on the plan 
B. Minnesota Department of Health:  found the plan does not violate any statute or rule 

requirements and recommends approval of the plan as submitted.  MDH commends the county 
for recognizing the importance of protecting ground and drinking water. 

C. Minnesota Department of Natural Resources:  provided no comment 



Page 2 of 2 

D. Minnesota Pollution Control Agency:    stated all agency concerns have been included in the final 
plan and commended county for including information from the Lower St. Croix and the Rum River 
WRAPS documents 

E. Minnesota Environmental Quality Board:    provided no comment 
F. Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources regional staff: had no comment on the final plan 

and commended Isanti County staff, Isanti SWCD staff, and water resources advisory committee 
members on their efforts in the planning process 

 
5. Central Regional Committee.  On June 7, the Central Regional Committee of the Board reviewed the 

recommendation of the state review agencies regarding final approval of the Plan.  Those in 
attendance from the Board’s Committee were Joe Collins – Chair, Jill Crafton, Jack Ditmore, Paige 
Winebarger – by telephone, Terry McDill, Duane Willenbring – by telephone.  Board staff in attendance 
were Central Region Manager Kevin Bigalke, Board Conservationist Jason Weinerman and Board 
Conservationist Steve Christopher.  The representatives from the County were Darrick Wotachek 
(county water planner). Board regional staff provided its recommendation of Plan approval to the 
Committee.  After discussion, the Committee’s decision was to present a recommendation of approval 
of the Plan to the full Board. 

 
6. This Plan will be in effect for a ten-year period until July 1, 2027. 
 
 

CONCLUSIONS 
 
1. All relevant substantive and procedural requirements of law have been fulfilled.  The Board has proper 

jurisdiction in the matter of approving a Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan for Isanti 
County pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 103B.315, Subd. 5. 

 
2. The Isanti County Plan attached to this Order states water and water-related problems within the 

county; priority resource issues and possible solutions thereto; goals, objectives, and actions of the 
county; and an implementation program.  The attached Plan is in conformance with the requirements 
of Minnesota Statutes Section 103B.301. 

 
 

ORDER 
 
The Board hereby approves the attached update of the Isanti Comprehensive Local Water Management 
Plan 2018-2027.   
 
 
Dated in St. Paul, Minnesota, this 27th Day of June, 2018. 
 
MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 
 
 

     
BY:   Gerald Van Amburg, Chair  



 

 

 

 
 
[Add specific office location footer here] 

June 27, 2018 
 
Isanti County Commissioners 
c/o Darrick Wotachek, Water Plan Coordinator 
Isanti County Zoning 
Government Center 
Main Level, Room #1101 
555 18th Ave SW 
Cambridge, MN 55008 
 
RE:  Approval of the Isanti County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan Update  
 
Dear Isanti County Commissioners: 
 
The Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) is pleased to inform you the Isanti revised 
Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan (Plan) was approved at its regular meeting held on June 
27, 2018.  Attached is the signed Board Order that documents approval of the Plan and indicates the 
Plan meets all relevant requirements of law and rule.   
 
This update of the Plan is effective for a ten-year period until July 1, 2027, with Goals, Objectives and 
Action Items to be amended by July 1, 2023. Please be advised, the County must adopt and begin 
implementing the plan within 120 days of the date of the Order in accordance with Minnesota Statutes 
§103B.315, Subd. 6.   
 
The commissioners and staff, local partner agencies, and water plan advisory members are to be 
commended for writing a plan that clearly presents water management goals, actions, and priorities of 
the County.  With continued implementation of this water plan, the protection and management of 
Isanti County’s water resources will be greatly enhanced.  The BWSR looks forward to working with you 
as you implement this Plan and document its outcomes. 
 
Please contact Board Conservationist Jason Weinerman of our staff at 320-223-7072 
or jason.weinerman@state.mn.us  for further assistance in this matter. 
 
 Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Gerald Van Amburg , Chair 
Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources 

mailto:jason.weinerman@state.mn.us


Minnesota Board of Water & Soil Resources   •   www.bwsr.state.mn.us 

 
Enclosure: 
 BWSR Board Order 
 
CC:  Jeff Berg, MDA (via email) 
  George Minerich, MDH (via email) 
  Dan Lais, DNR (via email) 
  Juline Holleran, MPCA (via email) 
  Kevin Bigalke, BWSR Regional Manager (via email) 
  Jason Weinerman, BWSR Board Conservationist (via email) 
 Amy Waters, BWSR (file copy) 
  
  
 









Pine

Stearns

Todd
Morrison

Rice

Renville

Wright

Sibley

Kandiyohi
Meeker

Goodhue

Isanti

Dakota

Brown

Scott

Anoka

Mille Lacs

McLeod

Hennepin

Nicollet

Kanabec

Benton

Carver

Redwood

Chisago

Le Sueur

Pope

Sherburne

Wabasha

Aitkin

Washington

Douglas

Ramsey

Crow Wing

Swift

Otter Tail

Blue Earth

Chippewa

Blue Earth Steele DodgeWasecaCottonwood Olmsted



North Fork Crow River 1W1P www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Riley Purgatory Bluff Creek Watershed District Comprehensive Watershed 

Management Plan 

Meeting Date: June 27, 2018  

Agenda Category: ☒ Committee Recommendation ☐ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☒ Decision ☐ Discussion ☐ Information 
Section/Region: Central Region 
Contact: Steve Christopher 
Prepared by: Steve Christopher 
Reviewed by: Central Region Committee(s) 
Presented by: Kevin Bigalke 
Time requested: 5 minutes 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☒ Resolution ☒ Order ☐ Map ☒ Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☒ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☐ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 
Approval of the Riley Purgatory Bluff Creek Watershed District Comprehensive Watershed Management 
Plan 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Full Plan Link as 
follows: http://www.rpbcwd.com/files/1215/2365/2606/01_Plan_Final_ReviewDraft_2017Plan_4-5-
18_REDLINE_RptAndAppendicesRED.pdf 

 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

Background: 

The Riley Purgatory Creek Watershed District (District) was established on July 31, 1969 by order of the 
Minnesota Water Resources Board under the authority of the Minnesota Watershed Act (Minnesota Statutes, 
Chapter 112). Bluff Creek was added to the District in June 1984. 

http://www.rpbcwd.com/files/1215/2365/2606/01_Plan_Final_ReviewDraft_2017Plan_4-5-18_REDLINE_RptAndAppendicesRED.pdf
http://www.rpbcwd.com/files/1215/2365/2606/01_Plan_Final_ReviewDraft_2017Plan_4-5-18_REDLINE_RptAndAppendicesRED.pdf


The District is approximately 47 square miles in size and located in both Hennepin County and Carver County, 
within the Minnesota River basin. The following municipalities lie partially within the District: Bloomington, 
Chanhassen, Chaska, Deephaven, Eden Prairie, Minnetonka, and Shorewood.  The District is bound by the 
Lower Minnesota River Watershed District to the south, the Carver County WMO to the southwest, the 
Minnehaha Creek Watershed District to the west and north, and the Nine Mile Creek Watershed District to 
the east. 

The current third generation watershed management plan was approved by the Board in January 2011. 

 
Plan Process and Highlights: 

The District recently underwent an extensive prioritization process with their Creek Restoration Action 
Strategy (CRAS) which 1. Developed a mechanism to compare stream conditions in the watershed to guide 
implementation as well as 2. Created an adaptive approach to update the CRAS to incorporate new 
information as it is collected in the future. The work that went into the development of the CRAS has 
significantly informed the 2018-2027 Comprehensive Water Resources Management Plan (Plan).  
 
The District led a thorough public engagement process with community meetings, their Citizens Advisory 
Committee, their Technical Advisory Committee, and their Board of Managers. The process identified the 
following thirteen goals: 

1. Operate in a manner that uses District resources and capacity efficiently and effectively while 
advancing the District’s vision and goals. 

2. Collect data and use the best available science to recommend and support management decisions. 
3. Design, maintain, and implement Education and Outreach programs to educate the community and 

engage them in the work of protecting, managing, and restoring water resources. 
4. Plan and conduct the District’s implementation program to most effectively accomplish its vision with 

consideration for all stakeholders and resources. 
5. Include sustainability and the impacts of climate change in District projects, programs, and planning. 
6. Implement the District’s regulatory program to protect water resources from further degradation, 

enhancing resources when possible. 
7. Support Carver and Hennepin County to operate effectively as Ditch Authorities. 
8. Protect, manage, and restore water quality of District lakes and creeks to maintain designated uses. 
9. Preserve and enhance the quantity, as well as the function and value of District wetlands. 
10. Preserve and enhance habitat important to fish, waterfowl, and other wildlife. 
11. Promote the sustainable management of groundwater resources. 
12. Protect and enhance the ecological function of District floodplains to minimize adverse impacts. 
13. Limit the impact of stormwater runoff on receiving waterbodies. 

 
The District has also set a goal of the following overarching outcomes for the duration of the plan: 

• 41,000 linear feet of streambank, shoreline, ravine and slope stabilization 
• 3,200 pounds of phosphorus reduction per year 
• 11 acres of habitat restored 
• 4.1 million gallons of groundwater conserved per year 

 

The draft Plan is an excellent example of a resource that provides transparency for the District’s decision 
making and will provide value when working with its citizens as well as its partners. 

 



 
Attachments:  

1. Draft order for approval of the Riley Purgatory Bluff Cree Watershed District (RPBCWD) Watershed 
Management Plan. 

2. RPBCWD Plan Executive Summary.  
3. RPBCWD Location Map 

 



 

 1 of 4 

 
Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources 

520 Lafayette Road North 
Saint Paul, Minnesota 55155 

 
 
In the Matter of the review of the Watershed 
Management Plan for the Riley Purgatory Bluff 
Creek Watershed District, pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes Section 103B.231, Subdivision 9. 

 
ORDER 

APPROVING 
A WATERSHED 

MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 

 
Whereas, the Board of Managers of the Riley Purgatory Bluff Creek Watershed District (RPBCWD) submitted a 
Watershed Management Plan (Plan) dated April 2018 to the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (Board) 
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 103B.231, Subd. 9, and; 
 
Whereas, the Board has completed its review of the Plan; 
 
Now Therefore, the Board hereby makes the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions and Order: 
 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. RPBCWD Establishment. The Riley Purgatory Creek Watershed District was established on July 31, 1969 by order 
of the Minnesota Water Resources Board under the authority of the Minnesota Watershed Act (Minnesota 
Statutes, Chapter 112).  The first water resources management plan for the District was prepared and adopted in 
1973.  The second plan was adopted in 1982.  Bluff Creek was added to the District in June 1984.  The plan was 
then revised in accordance with the Metropolitan Surface Water Management Act of 1982 (M.S. 103B), and 
approved by the Board of Water and Soil Resources (Board) in August 1996. The Board approved the current 
“third generation” Water Resources Management Plan in January 2011. 
 

2. Authority of Plan. The Metropolitan Surface Water Management Act requires the preparation of a watershed 
management plan for the subject watershed area which meets the requirements of Minnesota Statutes Sections 
103B.201 to 103B.251. 

 
3. Nature of the Watershed. The District is approximately 47 square miles in size and located in both Hennepin County 

(32.8 sq. miles) and Carver County (14.5 sq. miles), within the Minnesota River basin.  The land use in the watershed 
consists predominantly of single family low density residential land use, with a mix of recreational/golf 
courses/preserved areas, commercial, industrial, institutional land uses, as well as undeveloped areas.  
Development pressure within the watershed is projected to slightly increase through the life of this Plan, particularly 
from medium density residential development.  There are a total of 13 major lakes and three major creeks in the 
District.  The following municipalities lie partially within the District: Bloomington, Chanhassen, Chaska, Deephaven, 
Eden Prairie, Minnetonka, and Shorewood.  The District is bound by the Lower Minnesota River Watershed District 
to the south, the Carver County WMO to the southwest, the Minnehaha Creek Watershed District to the west and 
north, and the Nine Mile Creek Watershed District to the east. 

 
 



 

 2 of 4 

4. Plan Development and Review. The RPBCWD initiated the planning process for the 2018-2027 Plan in January of 
2016. As required by MR 8410, a specific process was followed to identify and assess priority issues. Stakeholders 
were identified, notices were sent to municipal, regional, and state agencies to solicit input for the upcoming Plan.   
 
RPBCWD initiated a survey and began promotion of the public input meetings in February of 2016. RPBCWD 
conducted numerous technical advisory committee meetings, citizen’s advisory committee meetings and staff 
workshops along with public input meetings. The RPBCWD also provided a preview of the plan at their annual 
watershed tour on July 31st which allowed stakeholders to better understand the goals.  
 
The Plan was submitted for formal 60-day review in November 2017. The District received comments on the draft 
Plan and responded to Plan reviewers’ comments in writing. After formal review of the RPBCWD Plan, the District 
held a public hearing on the draft Plan on March 15, 2018.  All additional comments received during the 90-day 
review period have been addressed. The final draft Plan and all required materials were submitted and officially 
received by the Board on April 13, 2018. 

 
5. Local Review.  The RPBCWD distributed copies of the draft Plan to local units of government for their review 

pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 103B132, Subd. 7.  Local written comments and edits were received from 
City of Eden Prairie, Bloomington Sustainability Commission, Lotus Lake Conservation Alliance, Mitchell Lake 
Association, along with several citizens. The RPBCWD responded to all comments. 

 
6. Metropolitan Council Review.  During the 60-day review, the Council noted the thorough and well organized plan. 

RPBCWD thanked the Council for its comments. 
 

7. Department of Agriculture (MDA) Review.   No comments were received during the 60-day or 90-day final review 
period. 

 
8. Department of Health (MDH) Review.  No comments were received during the 60-day or 90-day final review 

period. 
 
9. Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Review.   The DNR noted that the plan is well thought out and aligns 

with the Agency’s goals. The DNR also noted the efforts of the District in its regulatory capacity and goals for 
sustainable groundwater management. RPBCWD thanked the DNR for its comments.   
 

10. Pollution Control Agency (PCA) Review.   PCA participated in TAC meetings and provided feedback throughout the 
plan development process. During the 60-day review, PCA stated it had no additional comments.  

 
11. Department of Transportation (DOT) Review.  No comments were received from the DOT during the 60-day or 

90-day comment periods. 
 

12. Board Review.  Board staff commended the RPBCWD on a Plan that demonstrates sound justification for its 
programs and projects. Board staff also noted the high number of goals and stressed the importance of 
measurability to gauge its success. RPBCWD responded to this comment noting that it will be continuing to 
develop a process for measurement, tracking and reporting on the aforementioned goals. 

 
13. Plan Summary.  The Plan focuses on a watershed approach recognizing the needs of it three major 

subwatersheds: Riley Creek, Purgatory Creek and Bluff Creek. Each subwatershed has its own resource needs and 
well developed strategies are identified to address each. 

 
 
 



 

 3 of 4 

The process identified the following thirteen goals: 
• Operate in a manner that uses District resources and capacity efficiently and effectively while advancing the 

District’s vision and goals. 
• Collect data and use the best available science to recommend and support management decisions. 
• Design, maintain, and implement Education and Outreach programs to educate the community and engage 

them in the work of protecting, managing, and restoring water resources. 
• Plan and conduct the District’s implementation program to most effectively accomplish its vision with 

consideration for all stakeholders and resources. 
• Include sustainability and the impacts of climate change in District projects, programs, and planning. 
• Implement the District’s regulatory program to protect water resources from further degradation, 

enhancing resources when possible. 
• Support Carver and Hennepin County to operate effectively as Ditch Authorities. 
• Protect, manage, and restore water quality of District lakes and creeks to maintain designated uses. 
• Preserve and enhance the quantity, as well as the function and value of District wetlands. 
• Preserve and enhance habitat important to fish, waterfowl, and other wildlife. 
• Promote the sustainable management of groundwater resources. 
• Protect and enhance the ecological function of District floodplains to minimize adverse impacts. 
• Limit the impact of stormwater runoff on receiving waterbodies. 

 
The District has also set a goal of the following overarching outcomes for the duration of the plan: 

• 41,000 linear feet of streambank, shoreline, ravine and slope stabilization 
• 3,200 pounds of phosphorus reduction per year 
• 11 acres of habitat restored 
• 4.1 million gallons of groundwater conserved per year 

 
14. Central Region Committee Meeting.  On June 7, 2018, the Board’s Central Region Committee and staff met in St. 

Paul to review and discuss the final Plan. Those in attendance from the Board’s committee were Jill Crafton, Jack 
Ditmore, Terry McDill, Duane Willenbring (via phone), Paige Winebarger (via phone), and Joe Collins, chair. Board 
staff in attendance were Central Region Manager Kevin Bigalke and Board Conservationist Steve Christopher. 
RPBCWD Administrator Claire Bleser provided highlights of the Plan and process. Board staff recommended 
approval of the Plan. After presentation and discussion, the committee unanimously voted to recommend the 
approval of the Plan to the full board. 

  



 

 4 of 4 

 
 
 
 

CONCLUSIONS 
 

1. All relevant substantive and procedural requirements of law and rule have been fulfilled. 
 

2. The Board has proper jurisdiction in the matter of approving the Watershed Management Plan for the Riley 
Purgatory Bluff Creek Watershed District (RPBCWD) pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 103B.231, Subd. 9. 

 
3. The RPBCWD Watershed Management Plan, attached to this Order, defines the water and water-related 

problems within the RPBCWD’s boundaries, possible solutions thereto, and an implementation program through 
2027. 
 

4. The RPBCWD Watershed Management Plan will be effective July, 2018 through June, 2027. 
 

5. The attached Plan is in conformance with the requirements of Minnesota Statutes Sections 103B.201 to 
103B.251. 

 
 

ORDER 
 
The Board hereby approves the attached Riley Purgatory Bluff Creek Watershed District Watershed Management Plan 
dated April 2018. 
 
Dated at Saint Paul, Minnesota this 27th day of June 2018. 
 
 MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 
 
 
  

       BY:    Gerald Van Amburg, Chair 



 

 

    Bemidji   Brainerd     Detroit Lakes   Duluth Mankato Marshall Rochester St. Cloud St. Paul 
  

 

    

 

  

St. Paul HQ                520 Lafayette Road North         St. Paul, MN 55155           Phone: (651) 296-3767   

www.bwsr.state.mn.us          TTY:  (800) 627-3529          An equal opportunity employer 
 

 

 
 
 
 
June 27, 2018 
 
Riley Purgatory Bluff Creek Watershed District 
C/o Claire Bleser, Administrator  
18681 Lake Drive East 
Chanhassen, MN 55317 
 
 
Dear Chair and Managers: 
 
I am pleased to inform you that the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (Board) has approved the Riley 
Purgatory Bluff Creek Watershed District (RPBCCWD) revised Watershed Management Plan (Plan) at its regular 
meeting held on June 27, 2018.  For your records I have enclosed a copy of the signed Board Order that documents 
approval of the Plan.  Please be advised that the RPBCWD must adopt and implement the Plan within 120 days of 
the date of the Order, in accordance with MN Statutes 103B.231, Subd. 10. 
 
The managers, staff, consultants, advisory committee members, and all others involved in the planning process 
are to be commended for developing a plan that clearly presents water management goals, actions, and priorities 
of the watershed.  With continued implementation of your Plan, the protection and management of the water 
resources within the watershed will be greatly enhanced to the benefit of the residents.  The Board looks forward 
to working with you as you implement this Plan and document its outcomes. 
 
Please contact Steve Christopher of our staff at 651-249-7519, or at the central office address for further 
assistance in this matter. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Gerald Van Amburg 
Chair 
 
Enclosure 
 
cc’s on next page 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
June 27, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 

Minnesota Board of Water & Soil Resources   •   www.bwsr.state.mn.us 

Cc:  Karen Galles, Hennepin County (via email) 
 Jeanne Daniels, DNR (via email) 
 Kate Drewry, DNR (via email) 
 John Freitag, MDH (via email) 
 Karen Voz, MDH (via email) 
 Jeff Berg, MDA (via email) 
 Judy Sventek, Met Council (via email) 
 Beth Neuendorf, MN DOT (via email) 
 Kevin Bigalke, BWSR (via email) 
 Steve Christopher, BWSR (via email) 
 File Copy 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



FINAL 
REVIEW 
DRAFT

PLANNING FOR THE NEXT TEN YEARS

April 5, 2018



Plan Purpose

The Riley Purgatory Bluff Creek Watershed District 
(RPBCWD) is a local unit of government tasked 
with protecting, managing and restoring the water 
resources within its boundaries. The District was 
established on July 31, 1969 and is one of 65 
Minnesota watershed mangement organizations. 
It is located in the southwestern portion of the 
Twin Cities metropolitan area in a largely 
developed urban landscape, which encompasses 
portions of Bloomington, Chanhassen, Chaska, 
Deephaven, Eden Prairie, Minnetonka and 
Shorewood. 

The District is led by district residents and water 
professionals who focus on managing local 
water resources. The District partners with local 
communities to identify top priorities and plan, 
implement, and manage efforts to protect, manage, 
and restore our water resources. We educate and engage residents 
and the efforts they undertake benefit the quality and quantity of 
water in local and downstream watersheds and communities.

The purpose of this watershed management 
plan is to guide how the District will 
manage activities in the watershed 
between 2018 and 2028. The plan also 
meets Minnesota Statutes 103B and 103D, 
and Minnesota Rules 8410 requirements 
which governs our actions. 

This plan presents a summary of the 
District’s goals, strategies, and activities 
necessary to accomplish the District’s 
mission during the life of this Plan. The 
plan also describes the District’s resource 
management framework and funding 
approach for projects and programs.

The Riley-Purgatory-Bluff Creek Watershed District protects, 
manages, and restores water resources within its boundaries. 
The District views all the following elements as essential for 
achieving its mission:

• Effective administration and judicious use of public
resources

• Data collection and analysis to ensure decisions are based
on sound science

• Planning to achieve District goals in a strategic and
equitable manner

• Education and outreach to promote watershed stewardship
• Regulation to protect District natural resources from

degradation
• Projects and programs addressing both surface water and

groundwater quality and quantity,
and related habitat

RPBCWD is located in the southwestern 
portion of the Twin Cities metropolitan area.

About us

COVER GRAPHIC:
The word cloud on the front cover was created using all of the comments from the six public 
input meetings. The larger the word, the more often it appeared in the comments. Prepositions, 
conjunctions, etc were omitted. Words with fewer than three occurrences were omitted.

WANT TO LEARN 
MORE about the 

Watershed District? 
Check out Section 1 

of our plan!



Public Engagement 
Process
Understanding that 
public support is critical 
for the efficient and 
effective operation of any 
government organization, 
the District emphasized 
public engagement and 
outreach throughout the 
development of this plan. 
As a result, the issues 
identified and emphasized 
in this plan are a direct 
result of stakeholders 
input.  

Goals Identifed
Through our public input process, the 
following goals were identified:

1 Operate in a manner that uses 
District resources and capacity 
efficiently and effectively while 
advancing the District’s vision 
and goals.

2 Collect data and use the best 
available science to recommend 
and support management decisions.

3 Design, maintain, and implement 
Education and Outreach programs to 
educate the community and engage them 
in the work of protecting, managing, 
and restoring water resources.

4 Plan and conduct the District’s 
implementation program to 
most effectively accomplish its 
vision with consideration for all 
stakeholders and resources.

5 Include sustainability and the 
impacts of climate change in District 
projects, programs, and planning.

6 Implement the District’s regulatory program to 
protect water resources from further degradation, 
enhancing resources when possible.

7 Support Carver and Hennepin County to 
operate effectively as Ditch Authorities.

8  Protect, manage, and restore water quality of 
District lakes and creeks to maintain designated 

uses.

9  Preserve and enhance the quantity, 
as well as the function and value of 
District wetlands.

10  Preserve and enhance habitat
important to fish, waterfowl, and other 

wildlife.

11  Promote the sustainable management
     of groundwater resources.

12  Protect and enhance the
ecological function of District 
floodplains to minimize adverse 
impacts.

13  Limit the impact of
stormwater runoff on receiving 

waterbodies.

NEARLY 500 
STAKEHOLDERS

TOOK PART
IN THIS

PROCESS!

OUR
GOALS?

Find out
more in 

Section 3

FOR MORE 
ON PUBLIC

ENGAGEMENT
Check out
Section 2



Where 
will we 
go?

AT A GLANCE: The Next 10 Years

RESEARCH FOR SOLUTIONS: Our environment is always changing and so are the tools that help 
us understand it. Over the next 10 years, the District will continue to study its waters to find 
solutions to protect and restore them. Learn more by visiting our website: rpbcwd.org

With three creeks, over a dozen lakes, multiple 
wetlands, and seven cities, there are many things 
to do and places to go in the district. Some of the 
things we do include: collect data on the health of 
the waters; conduct projects to improve them; host 
and collaborate on educational events to engage the 
public; and award cost share grants to support water 
quality projects in the community.

Assessment 
and Analysis
Assessment and analysis of our 
water resources is the foundation for  
RPBCWD’s work. Regular, detailed 
water quality monitoring provides 
the District with scientifically reliable 
information that is needed to decide 
if water improvement projects are 
needed. The District then conducts 
studies to identify potential projects 
that would help protect or restore 
our water resources. Finally, after 
implementation, the District not only 
assesses these projects to see how 
effective they are in the watershed, 
but also if further actions are needed. 
Check the map to see where we 
monitor!

36
Long-Term 

Monitoring Sites



What will we do?

rpbcwd.org

WANT TO LEARN 
MORE ABOUT OUR 

PROJECTS AND 
PROGRAMS?

Check out 
Section 9With over 100 possible projects identified costing nearly 

$60 million, the District uses a prioritization process (see next page) 
to determine the projects that provide the most comprehensive 
resource benefits. Thirty-four of these projects are planned to be 
implemented in the next 10 years.

10
7

17Riley Creek
Projects

Bluff Creek
Projects

Purgatory Creek
Projects

7 11
WATER QUALITY

7
WATER QUALITY

5
STREAMBANK
RESTORATION

3
STREAMBANK
RESTORATION

5
STREAMBANK
RESTORATION

1
HABITAT

RESTORATION

1
WETLAND RESTORATION

1
GROUNDWATER 

PROTECTION

34
District 
Projects



A Closer Look
Adaptive Management and Prioritization
The District has conducted numerous assessments to help its work to protect, manage and restore our 
waters using an adaptive management approach. Adaptive management begins with the collection and 
interpretation of data to understand current conditions. The District then identifies solutions to improve 
water quality based on the best available science. Projects are then prioritized and implemented.

DATA 
COLLECTION

STUDIES

RESEARCH

IDENTIFY 
PROJECTS

IMPLEMENT
DETERMINE 
LOGISTICAL 

CONSTRAINTS

PRIORITIZE
District goals

Habitat restoration
Partnerships

Pollutant management
Public access & education

Shoreline/Streambank 
restoration & stabilization

Sustainability
Volume management
Watershed benefits

As part of this plan, the District worked with stakeholders to develop 
a prioritization tool. The tool identified several criteria to help the 
District prioritize, including:

• How many district goals are met
• How much habitat is restored
• Whether there are partners
• How much pollutant is removed
• Accessibility of the site
• How much shoreline/streambank is stabilized
• Sustainability of the project
• How much volume is infiltrated
• What is the reach of the benefits

Decision 
Tree

With nearly 50 years of experience managing 
our water resources, the District has extensive 

resource knowledge. Combining this knowledge 
with the adaptive management techniques the 

District was able to develop management decisions 
trees for lake, creek, wetland, and groundwater 
resources. The decision trees are instrumental 
in guiding the District to ensure our actions 
protect, manage and restore the resources.

TO LEARN MORE, 
GO TO SECTION 9

TO LEARN 
MORE ABOUT THE 
PRIORITIZATION 
TOOL check out 
Section 4



Finance (the 
next 10 years)
Where will the funds go? This 
pie chart explains the District’s 
planned expenditures for 
2018-2028.

Regulatory
Regulation plays an 
important role in 
protecting water 
resources from the 
impacts of development 
and redevelopment. The 
District’s permitting program includes 
rules that cover topics like buffers, 
stormwater, streambanks and shorelines, 
among others.

Education and Outreach
Community scale problems require community scale actions — 
water quality affects and belongs to everyone. Education and 
outreach leverages the power of an engaged community to effect 
positive change to help improve our waters. Through increasing 
awareness, growing stewardship and building capacity, education 
and outreach empowers each of us to do our part in making our 
waters healthy.

In 2016, the District’s 
permitting program resulted 

in projects that removed an estimated 48,000 lbs of Total 
Suspended Solids (sediment) and 130 lbs of Total 
Phosphorus (nutrient) from site runoff.

260,000 cubic feet of runoff from each rainfall event 
can be retained through infiltration, retention ponds 
and rainwater reuse systems; 
20 projects included buffers.  

The District offers a cost-share program, which 
provides funding and technical assistance for 
projects that protect and conserve water resources, 
and increases public awareness of the vulnerability 
of these resources and solutions to improve them.

$



Riley Purgatory Bluff Creek Watershed District
18681 Lake Drive East | Chanhassen | 55317 

952-607-6481 | info@rpbcwd.org | rpbcwd.org

Partnerships & Volunteers
Caring for local waters is a big task, and we can’t do it alone. 

It is only through partnerships with other organizations, and the 
support of community volunteers that together we can 

protect and improve water quality.



¬«5

¬«101

¬«62

¬«41

¬«100

¬«7

¬«55

¬«62

¬«101

¬«101

¬«13

¬«7

£¤169

£¤212

£¤912

£¤12

£¤212 RILEY-PURGATORY-BLUFF
CREEK

NINE
MILE

CREEK

MINNEHAHA
CREEK

LOWER
MINNESOTA

RIVER

PRIOR
LAKE-SPRING LAKE

BASSETT
CREEK

SCOTT

Greenwood

Plymouth

Edina

Tonka
Bay

Golden
Valley

Woodland

Excelsior

Minnetonka

Shorewood

Eden
Prairie

Savage

Prior
Lake

Deephaven

Long
Lake

Saint
Louis Park

Wayzata

Medina

Minnetonka
Beach

Bloomington

Hopkins

Orono

Carver

Chanhassen

Chaska

Shakopee

§̈¦394

§̈¦494

Lower
Lake

Classen,
Lake

Medicine
Lake

Mooney
Lake

Long
Lake

Gleason
Lake

Gifford
Lake

Lucy,
Lake

Ann,
Lake

Hazeltine
Lake

Bryant
Lake

Susan,
Lake

Rice
Marsh
Lake

Riley,
Lake

Staring
Lake

Rice
Lake

Grass
Lake

Christmas
Lake Lotus

Lake

Bush
Lake

Hyland
Lake

Fisher
Lake

O'Dowd
LakeThole

Lake Copyright:© 2013 Esri

Scott

Carver

Hennepin

Anoka

Ra
ms

ey

Wa
sh

ing
ton

Dakota

WD/WMO Boundaries
City Boundaries
RILEY-PURGATORY-BLUFF CREEK

Riley-Purgatory-Bluff Creek
Watershed District

Locator b
March 2014

³

RICE
CREEK

LOWER
MISSISSIPPI

RIVER



North Fork Crow River 1W1P www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: North Fork Crow River Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan 

Meeting Date: June 27, 2018  

Agenda Category: ☒ Committee Recommendation ☐ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☒ Decision ☐ Discussion ☐ Information 
Section/Region: Central Region 
Contact: Steve Christopher 
Prepared by: Steve Christopher 
Reviewed by: Central Region Committee(s) 
Presented by: Kevin Bigalke 
Time requested: 10 minutes 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☒ Resolution ☒ Order ☐ Map ☒ Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☒ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☐ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 

Approval of the North Fork Crow River Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Full Plan Link as follows: 
http://ftp.houstoneng.com/main.html?download&weblink=d460b8c24c3c4b846d3dd397f141c725&realfilen
ame=NFCR$20Watershed$201W1P_05012018.pdf 

 

 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

Plan Development 
In early 2014, the NFCR planning partners joined together to submit a nomination to participate as a pilot One 
Watershed, One Plan and were selected by the BWSR Board later that year. After their selection, partners 
started the plan development process in early 2015. The original members established a Memorandum of 

http://ftp.houstoneng.com/main.html?download&weblink=d460b8c24c3c4b846d3dd397f141c725&realfilename=NFCR$20Watershed$201W1P_05012018.pdf
http://ftp.houstoneng.com/main.html?download&weblink=d460b8c24c3c4b846d3dd397f141c725&realfilename=NFCR$20Watershed$201W1P_05012018.pdf


Agreement between the planning partners for the purposes of writing a Comprehensive Watershed 
Management Plan in early 2015 and added McLeod County and McLeod SWCD in January 2016. The Plan 
partners or North Fork Crow River Watershed Planning Partnership (NFCRWPP) include McLeod County, 
McLeod Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD), Meeker County, Meeker SWCD, Kandiyohi County, 
Kandiyohi SWCD, Pope County, Pope SWCD, Stearns County, Stearns SWCD, Wright County, Wright SWCD, 
Middle Fork Crow River Watershed District, North Fork Crow River Watershed District, and the Crow River 
Organization of Water (CROW). The plan will identify the priority resources and the issues affecting the local 
entities and describe projects and programs to address those issues in a targeted, measureable way. 

Three committees were enacted to help provide guidance and decision-making throughout the planning 
process.  The Policy Committee consisted of one elected or appointed representative from each member 
organization, excluding CROW. The Policy Committee provided direction, final decision-making on Plan 
content, and approval of expenses during Plan development. The Advisory Committee contained members 
representing local partners, State review agencies, federal agencies, and local stakeholders. The Planning 
Workgroup contained local staff and carried out the majority of the decision making for recommendation to 
the Policy Committee. The Advisory Committee reviewed comments received during public comment periods, 
including information gathered from the kick-off meeting and provided recommendations to the Policy 
Committee and planning Workgroup for final inclusion in the Plan. The Advisory Committee also ensured that 
the Plan content and planning process followed State requirements. Early in the decision-making process, the 
planning partners decided to contract with CROW for facilitation and meeting coordination as well as Houston 
Engineering Inc. (HEI) to assist the committees on the Prioritize, Target, and Measure Application (PTMApp) 
prioritization model and writing of the Plan.  

The content of the of the NFCR 1W1P follows closely with the State’s Clean Water Nonpoint Priority Funding 
Plan as well as the strategies defined in BWSR’s Prioritize, Target and Measure (PTM) guidance. The focus of 
implementation in the Plan has been informed by two separate prioritization processes: Zonation, a value 
based decision making tool, which was facilitated by Minnesota Department of Natural Resources Staff and a 
survey of priority issues conducted by HEI. Through these methods, the planning partners established the 
three groups below as their highest priorities. Specific strategies and actions for implementation were 
developed for each of these. 

 

 
 
 
 

Highest Priority Second Highest Priority Third Highest Priority 

“A” Level Priority Concerns “B” Level Priority Concerns “C” Level Priority Concerns 
 Drinking Water (Groundwater) 
 Lakes 
 Agricultural Drainage Systems 
 Surface Runoff 

 Streams and Rivers 
 Groundwater Supplies 
 Wetlands 
 Rural Development and 

Sustainability 

 Lake, Shoreland, and Stream 
Riparian Corridors 

 Public Knowledge and 
Behavior 

 Terrestrial Habitat for Wildlife 
 Landowner, Producer and 

Lakeshore Owner Engagement 
 Urban Stormwater 

 



Implementation 
The NFCRWPP used the PTMApp to estimate feasible locations for management practices and structural 
BMPs, as well as the associated annual costs and anticipated benefits arising from implementation which has 
specifically generated a list of the 250 best (most cost-effective and most effective toward load reduction 
goals) structural practices in each of the seven planning regions. 
 
In addition to identifying the best structural practices for implementation, the NFCRWPP has identified 
Watershed-Wide Measurable Goals through Land Stewardship. The land stewardship is categorized into three 
areas: Rural Stewardship, Urban Stewardship and Shoreland Stewardship. By doing so, it both acknowledges 
that resource goals will not be able to be accomplished solely through structural practices as well as providing 
an avenue for improvement across all land cover types. 
 

The Plan includes several levels of implementation based on three funding levels. The baseline level is 
consistent with the current amount of funding (based on 2015 amounts), the moderate level achieves 50% of 
the resource need and the high funding level is based upon the amount needed to meet the resource goals. 
The NFCRWPP notes that State and Federal funding increases will be necessary to reach the moderate or high 
levels. 

Implementation of the Plan will be done under a signed Memorandum of Agreement (MOA). The MOA will 
identify roles and responsibilities of each of the Plan members. The Planning Workgroup anticipates meeting 
quarterly to review Plan progress, track measurable progress towards ten-year goals, recommend changes to 
the Plan, and review implementation priorities. 
 
 
Attachments:  

1. Draft order for approval of the North Fork Crow River Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan 
2. NFCR Plan Executive Summary 
 

 



 

Page 1 of 4 

Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources 
520 Lafayette Road North 
St. Paul, Minnesota 55155 

 
 

In the Matter of the review of the 
Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan 
for North Fork Crow River Comprehensive 
Watershed Management Plan, pursuant to 
Minnesota Statutes, Sections 103B.101, 
Subdivision 14.  

ORDER 
APPROVING 

COMPREHENSIVE 
WATERSHED 

MANAGEMENT PLAN 

 
 
Whereas, the Policy Committee of the North Fork Crow River Watershed Planning Partnership (NFCRWPP) 
submitted a Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan (Plan) to the Minnesota Board of Water and 
Soil Resources (Board) on May 1, 2018 pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Sections 103B.101, Subdivision 14 
and Board Resolutions #14-46 and #14-68, and; 
 
Whereas, the Board has completed its review of the Plan; 
 
Now Therefore, the Board hereby makes the following Findings of Fact, Conclusions, and Order: 
 
 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
1. Partnership Establishment. The Partnership was established in 2015 and revised in 2016 through 

adoption of a Memorandum of Agreement for the purposes of developing a Comprehensive 
Watershed Management Plan. The membership of the Partnership includes McLeod County, McLeod 
Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD), Meeker County, Meeker SWCD, Kandiyohi County, 
Kandiyohi SWCD, Pope County, Pope SWCD, Stearns County, Stearns SWCD, Wright County, Wright 
SWCD, Middle Fork Crow River Watershed District, North Fork Crow River Watershed District, and the 
Crow River Organization of Water (CROW). 
 

2. Authority to Plan. Minnesota Statutes, Sections 103B.101, Subdivision 14 allows the Board to adopt 
resolutions, policies, or orders that allow a comprehensive plan, local water management plan, or 
watershed management plan, developed or amended, approved and adopted, according to Chapter 
103B, 103C, or 103D to be replaced with a comprehensive watershed management plan. And, Board 
Resolutions #14-46 and #14-68 adopted the One Watershed, One Plan (1W1P) Operating Procedures 
and Plan Content Requirements for Pilots policies. 

 
3. Nature of the Watershed. The North Fork Crow River (NFCR) area is in an agricultural region of south-

central Minnesota, draining an area of 1,483 square miles (950,000 acres). The watershed is in the 
Upper Mississippi River Basin and encompasses parts of Pope (3.7%), Stearns (16.0%), Kandiyohi 
(16.0%), Meeker (28.4%), Wright (31.7%), Hennepin (3.0%), Carver (0.1%), and McLeod (1.0%) 
counties. There are 31 municipalities located completely or partially within the boundaries of the 
watershed. Land use in the NFCR Watershed is mostly agricultural, except for the eastern portion that 



 

Page 2 of 4 

accounts for metro fringe urban and commercial land uses. The total population of the watershed is 
96,990 with an estimated 2,864 farms. Surface waters within the watershed are abundant with 679 
lakes and 233 streams segments throughout the plan area. From its source at Grove Lake in Pope 
County, the North Fork Crow River runs east-southeast for a total length of 157 miles, flowing through 
Rice Lake and Lake Koronis until it meets the South Fork Crow River, where the confluence of the two 
rivers at Rockford forms the Crow River. The Crow River flows northeast until it meets the Mississippi 
River near Otsego and Dayton. The watershed elevation ranges from approximately 800 to 1,400 feet 
above sea level, decreasing from west to east. 

 
4. Plan Development.  The North Fork Crow River Watershed Planning Partnership (NFCRWPP) initiated 

the planning process through a request for preliminary input in late 2015 and with a kickoff meeting. 
The NFCRWPP identified a group of stakeholders and established a three committees to assist in the 
development of the Plan: Policy Committee, Planning Workgroup and Advisory Committee. The Policy 
Committee selected priority concerns to develop specific strategies and actions around. They include, 
but are not limited to Drinking Water (Groundwater), Agricultural Drainage Systems, Wetlands, and 
Rural Development & Sustainability. Focused around these priorities, specific goals were identified 
through both structural and non-structural practices to achieve resource needs. On January 5, 2018, 
the NFCRWPP submitted a 60-draft of the Plan for comments and held a public hearing on April 16, 
2018. 
 

5. Plan Review. On May 1, 2018, the Board received the Plan, a record of the public hearing, and copies 
of all written comments pertaining to the Plan for final State review pursuant to Board Resolution #14-
46. State agency representatives attended and provided input at Advisory Committee meetings during 
development of the Plan.  A summary of the State Agency comments are as follows: 

Minnesota Department of Agriculture (MDA): MDA commended the NFCRWPP on its effort to 
develop the Plan and its identification of new approaches. MDA requested a clearer description of 
conservation delivery and implementation. MDA requested clarification on how resource goals would 
be met through improvements in soil health. The NFCRWPP adequately addressed all comments. 

Minnesota Department of Health (MDH): MDH expressed concern about the downstream impacts to 
drinking water from surface water, specifically related to the Minneapolis and St. Paul from the 
Mississippi. MDH requested inclusion of reference to the recently completed North Fork Crow River 
Groundwater and Restoration Strategies report. MDH provided additional guidance on nitrate 
concentration standards for groundwater risk. The NFCRWPP adequately addressed all comments.  

Minnesota Department of Natural Resources (DNR): DNR appreciated the efforts of the NFCRWPP. 
DNR provided suggested language related to the Groundwater Sustainability section, specifically to 
the Bonanza Valley Groundwater Management Area. DNR requested a finer scale for metrics of high 
quality lakes/lakes at risk. DNR requested language to identify the source of altered hydrology on the 
landscape. The NFCRWPP adequately addressed all concerns and the DNR recommends approval of 
the Plan. 

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (PCA): PCA acknowledged the NFCRWPP’s efforts in the creation 
of the Plan. PCA noted that limitations may exist in meeting TMDL due to the scale of the Plan and 
stressed the importance of a strong linkage between the Plan and existing documents 
(WRAPS/TMDLs/GRAPS, etc.). The NFCRWPP adequately addressed all comments. 

Minnesota Environmental Quality Board:  No comments were received. 



 

Page 3 of 4 

Metropolitan Council: Metropolitan Council requested that a non-technical Executive Summary is 
provided to ensure all users will understand the information. Metropolitan Council requested a 
stronger connection to the downstream impacts, particularly the Mississippi River. The NFCRWPP 
adequately addressed all comments. 

Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR): BWSR commended the group on its efforts through the 
planning process and specifically for the development of the land stewardship methods. Due to the 
high number of priorities and actions, BWSR suggested the identification of key resources to focus 
efforts around for each planning region. BWSR provided suggested language regarding the impacts to 
downstream waters, specifically to the Twin Cities drinking water supply. The NFCRWPP adequately 
addressed all comments. 

Local Review: Local written comments and suggested revisions were also submitted by the City of 
Annandale, City of Corcoran, City of Loretto, Middle Fork Crow River Watershed District, Upper 
Mississippi River Source Water Protection Project, the University of Minnesota Water Resources 
Center, Stearns SWCD, Wright SWCD/Water Task Force, Cokato Lake Association, and private citizens. 
The NFCRWPP adequately addressed all comments.   

6. Plan Summary and Highlights.  
The Plan includes a thorough identification of the targeted areas through the use of PTMApp. 
PTMApp has estimated feasible locations for management practices and structural BMPs, as well as 
the associated annual costs and anticipated benefits arising from implementation. The result is a list 
of the 250 best (most cost-effective and most effective toward load reduction goals) structural 
practices in each of the seven planning regions. 
 
In addition to identifying the best structural practices for implementation, the NFCRWPP has 
identified Watershed-Wide Measurable Goals through Land Stewardship. The land stewardship is 
categorized into three areas: Rural Stewardship, Urban Stewardship and Shoreland Stewardship. By 
doing so, it both acknowledges that resource goals will not be able to be accomplished solely 
through structural practices as well as providing an avenue for improvement across all land cover 
types. 
 
The Plan includes several levels of implementation based on three funding levels. The baseline level 
is consistent with the current amount of funding (based on 2015 amounts), the moderate level 
achieves 50% of the resource need and the high funding level is based upon the amount needed to 
meet the resource goals.  

 
7. Central Regional Committee.  On June 7, 2018, the Board’s Central Region Committee and staff met 

in St. Paul to review and discuss the final Plan. Those in attendance from the Board’s committee were 
Jill Crafton, Jack Ditmore, Terry McDill, Duane Willenbring (via phone), Paige Winebarger (via phone), 
and Joe Collins, chair. Board staff in attendance were Central Region Manager Kevin Bigalke and Board 
Conservationist Steve Christopher. CROW Watershed Coordinator Diane Sander and Consultant 
Rachel Olm (Houston Engineering Inc.) provided highlights of the Plan and process.  Others is 
attendance included Margaret Johnson, Middle Fork Crow River Watershed District; and Cris Skonard, 
North Fork Crow River Watershed District. Board staff recommended approval of the Plan. After 
presentation and discussion, the committee unanimously voted to recommend the approval of the 
Plan to the full board. 
 

 



 

Page 4 of 4 

 
 
 

CONCLUSIONS 
 
1. All relevant substantive and procedural requirements of law have been fulfilled.   

2. The Board has proper jurisdiction in the matter of approving a Comprehensive Watershed 
Management Plan for the North Fork Crow River Watershed pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Sections 
103B.101, Subd. 14 and Board Resolutions #14-46 and #14-68. 

3. The North Fork Crow River Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan attached to this Order states 
water and water-related problems within the planning area; priority resource issues and possible 
solutions thereto; goals, objectives, and actions of the Partnership; and an implementation program.   

4. The attached Plan is in conformance with the requirements of Minnesota Statutes Section 103B.101, 
Subd. 14 and 103B.801 and Board Resolutions #14-46 and #14-68. 

5. The attached plan when adopted through local resolution by the members of the Partnership will 
serve as a replacement for the comprehensive plan, local water management plan, or watershed 
management plan, developed or amended, approved and adopted, according to Chapter 103B, 
103C, or 103D, but only to the geographic area of the Plan and consistent with the One Watershed, 
One Plan Suggested Boundary Map. 

 
 

ORDER 
 
The Board hereby approves the attached Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan of the North Fork 
Crow River Watershed, dated April 2018.  
 
 
Dated at St. Paul, Minnesota, this 27th of June, 2018. 
 
MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 
 
 

   
BY:   Gerald Van Amburg, Chair  



 

 

    Bemidji   Brainerd     Detroit Lakes   Duluth Mankato Marshall Rochester St. Cloud St. Paul 
  

 

    

 

  

St. Paul HQ                520 Lafayette Road North         St. Paul, MN 55155           Phone: (651) 296-3767   

www.bwsr.state.mn.us          TTY:  (800) 627-3529          An equal opportunity employer 
 

 

 
 
 
 
June 27, 2018 
 
Crow River Organization of Water 
C/o Diane Sander, Watershed Coordinator 
311 Brighton 18681 Lake Drive East 
Chanhassen, MN 55317 
 
 
Dear Chair and Managers: 
 
I am pleased to inform you that the Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources (Board) has approved 
the North Fork Crow River Comprehensive Watershed Management Plan (Plan) at its regular meeting 
held on June 27, 2018.  For your records I have enclosed a copy of the signed Board Order that documents 
approval of the Plan.  
 
This Plan is effective for a ten-year period until June 30, 2027. Please be advised, the partners must 
adopt and begin implementing the plan within 120 days of the date of the Order in accordance with 
Minnesota Statutes §103B.101, Subd. 14, and the One Watershed, One Plan Operating Procedures.   
 
The managers, staff, consultants, advisory committee members, and all others involved in the planning 
process are to be commended for developing a plan that clearly presents water management goals, 
actions, and priorities of the watershed. With continued implementation of your Plan, the protection 
and management of the water resources within the watershed will be greatly enhanced to the benefit 
of the residents.  The Board looks forward to working with you as you implement this Plan and document 
its outcomes. 
 
Please contact Steve Christopher of our staff at 651-249-7519, or at the central office address for further 
assistance in this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Gerald Van Amburg 
Chair 
 
Enclosure 
 
cc’s on next page 



 
June 27, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 

Minnesota Board of Water & Soil Resources   •   www.bwsr.state.mn.us 

Cc:  Margaret Wagner, MDA (via email) 
 Ryan Lemickson, MDA (via email) 
 Barbara Weisman, DNR (via email) 
 Rob Collett, DNR (via email) 
 Karen Voz, MDH (via email) 
 Juline Holleran, MPCA (via email) 

Scott Lucas, MPCA (via email) 
 Judy Sventek, Met Council (via email) 
 Erik Dahl, EQB (via email) 

Kevin Bigalke, BWSR (via email) 
 Steve Christopher, BWSR (via email) 
 File Copy 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



1-4

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION (SECTION 1) 
The North Fork Crow River Water Planning Partnership (NFCRWPP) is an organization of six counties,
six soil and water conservation districts, two watershed districts, and a joint powers board within south-
central Minnesota. The NFCRWPP joined together in 2016 to develop a comprehensive One Watershed, 
One Plan (1W1P), aimed at creating prioritized and targeted implementation strategies that result in 
measurable resource improvements.  

The North Fork Crow River (NFCR) Watershed area 
drains 1,483 square miles of predominately 
agricultural land. The watershed encompasses parts 
of Pope (3.7%), Stearns (16.0%), Kandiyohi 
(16.0%), Meeker (28.4%), Wright (31.7%), Hennepin 
(3.0%), Carver (0.1%), and McLeod (1.0%) counties.  

The North Fork Crow River Watershed District, Middle Fork Crow Watershed District and the Crow River 
Organization of Water (CROW) are also located within plan boundaries (Figure ES-1).

Figure ES-1: Location of the North Fork Crow River Watershed 

Counties within NFCR 
Watershed 

Pope Stearns Kandiyohi Meeker

Wright Hennepin Carver McLeod The watershed is home to many farms



1-5

ANALYSIS AND PRIORITIZATION OF POTENTIAL CONCERNS AND ISSUES 
(SECTION 2) 
There are many environmental issues and resources to be managed within the large and diverse NFCR 
Watershed. In recognition of staff, time, and resource limitations, the NFCRWPP needed to prioritize the 
focus of implementation efforts during the 10-year lifespan of this plan.  

The NFCRWPP developed a comprehensive list of potential resource concerns (i.e. potential concerns) 
and issues impacting the watershed using a combination of existing reports, data, and stakeholder input. 
This comprehensive list of potential concerns and issues was then prioritized through an online survey.  
A total of 21 potential concerns were identified and considered during the prioritization process.
Potential concerns were designated as A, B, C, D, or E priority level. From this initial list, 13 concerns 
emerged as “priority” (level A-C) concerns (Table ES-1). These priority concerns and their associated 
issues became the focus of initial implementation efforts within the NFCR Watershed.  

It should be noted that many implementation efforts affecting one or more priority concerns permeate to 
lower level potential concerns, therefore benefiting those resources too. For example, streams and rivers 
emerged as a B-level priority concern, while surface drinking water emerged as a D-level concern. The 
Crow River is a defining water feature of the NFCR Watershed, and discharges to the Mississippi River.
The Crow River discharge (which includes both the North and South Fork Watersheds) at times doubles 
the concentration of nutrients and sediment in the Mississippi River. The discharge location is upstream 
of the drinking water intakes of both the City of St. Paul Regional Water Services and the City of 
Minneapolis Water Treatment and Distribution Services. These utilities provide drinking water to nearly 1 
million residential customers. Thus, when streams and rivers (e.g. Crow River and its tributaries) benefit 
from strategies addressing nutrients (phosphorus and nitrogen), sediment, and bacteria loading, so too 
does surface drinking water sources for many people downstream. 

Table ES-1: Priority concerns for the North Fork Crow River One Watershed, One Plan 

Highest Priority Second Highest Priority Third Highest Priority

“A” Level Priority Concerns “B” Level Priority Concerns “C” Level Priority Concerns
Drinking Water (Groundwater)
Lakes
Agricultural Drainage Systems
Surface Runoff

Streams and Rivers
Groundwater Supplies
Wetlands
Rural Development and 
Sustainability

Lake, Shoreland, and Stream 
Riparian Corridors
Public Knowledge and 
Behavior
Terrestrial Habitat for Wildlife
Landowner, Producer and 
Lakeshore Owner Engagement
Urban Stormwater

ESTABLISHING MEASURABLE GOALS (SECTION 3) 
Next, the NFCRWPP established watershed-wide measurable goals for each priority concern.

These goals are designed to: 

concentrate implementation activities where they are most likely to fix the issues impacting locally-
prioritized resources; and  

track progress towards a desired outcome.   



1-6

Watershed-wide measurable goals are framed around increasing the proportion of the NFCR Watershed 
that meet the principles of rural, urban, and shoreland stewardship.  

While the NFCRWPP has developed a framework for urban and shoreland stewardship, this plan only 
analyzes rural stewardship in the NFCR Watershed. “Rural stewardship” is defined by creating 
solutions to water quality and water quantity challenges using a combination of management and 
structural best management practices (BMPs) to increase soil health. This approach can lead not only to
positive environmental benefits but also create new value propositions for producers and/or landowners.

The watershed-wide measurable goal for 
rural stewardship is to implement 
management practices  
(e.g. cover crops, conservation tillage to 
increase residue, permanent cover) in 40% of 
all cropland areas in the watershed to 
increase soil health.  

This plan also assigns measurable goals to 
each priority concern. Assigning priority concern 
measurable goals is a way of recognizing that 
additional actions are warranted to protect or 
restore a resource, even if the watershed-wide 
measurable goals of stewardship has already 
been met.  

Priority concern measurable goals can be focused on either protecting resources in good condition or 
restoring resources that have deteriorated.  

Goals can be focused on meeting: 

a specific desired condition (such as removing a stream from an impaired waters list by reducing the 
amount of pollutants reaching the waters); or  

a target for a specific priority concern and issue (such as reducing runoff depth by 0.75 inches across the 
watershed).

For a full list of plan measurable goals, see Section 3. 

TARGETED IMPLEMENTATION AND IMPLEMENTATION PROGRAMS  
(SECTION 4 AND 5) 
Section 4 sets the stage for targeted plan implementation. This plan presents two components to targeted 
implementation:  

1. a “targeted implementation schedule”; and

2. planning region “implementation profiles”.  

The targeted implementation schedule is comprised of a set of actions that—when implemented—are
expected to make reasonable progress toward plan measurable goals. These actions are categorized into 
“implementation components” within the targeted implementation schedule to estimate and summarize 
funding needs. Implementation components include: 

delivering education and outreach; 

executing local or state regulatory or statutory obligations;  

Ramping up management practices could lead to 
significant soil improvements



1-7

developing data to fill data gaps and complete research;

implementation of management practices, typically including cover crops, tillage management, and
fertilizer management; 

implementation of structural BMPs, typically include sediment and water control basins, woodchip 
bioreactors, controlled drainage, and grass waterways; or

implementation of large, physical capital improvement project structures.  

Similar actions are funded by the same implementation program. Estimated funding needs by 
implementation program are presented in Section 5, where details on how to implement, sources of 
funding, and how money flows are further defined.  

The NFCRWPP used the Prioritize, Target, and Measure Application (PTMApp) to estimate feasible 
locations for management practices and structural BMPs, as well as the associated annual costs and 
anticipated benefits arising from implementation. These results are summarized in planning region 
implementation profiles. 

Planning region implementation profiles present information about the probable number, location, and 
types of management practices and structural BMPs that the NFCRWPP prioritized for implementation. 
The implementation profiles also present information about the relationship between the fiscal investment 
to build such practices relative to the life-cycle cost and the practice’s ability to reach water quality goals.
The information within the implementation profile is useful to understand whether surface water quality 
goals are actually achievable through management practices and structural BMPs that treat surface 
runoff. Further, the profiles indicate the estimated annual cost of achieving these goals.  

The NFCRWPP prioritized the 250 “best” structural BMPs within each planning region. They are 
considered to be the “best” based on both:  

cost-effectiveness; and 

their ability to provide the greatest reductions in annual nutrient (nitrogen and phosphorus) and sediment 
loads.  

Table ES-2 highlights the benefits of implementing structural BMPs in the targeted implementation 
approach, shown by planning region relative to reduction goals for nutrients and sediment. The 
NFCRWPP also evaluated the environmental benefit gained from meeting the rural stewardship 
measurable goal. These benefits are summarized in Table ES-3, also by planning region. 



1-
8

Ta
bl

e
ES

-2
:T

he
25

0
be

st
(m

os
t c

os
t-e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

an
d

m
os

t e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
to

w
ar

d 
lo

ad
 re

du
ct

io
n

go
al

)s
tr

uc
tu

ra
lp

ra
ct

ic
es

in
ea

ch
 p

la
nn

in
g 

re
gi

on
,w

ith
es

tim
at

ed
 c

um
ul

at
iv

e 
lo

ad
re

du
ct

io
n

pr
og

re
ss

to
w

ar
ds

St
at

e
lo

ad
re

du
ct

io
n 

go
al

s 
as

 e
st

im
at

ed
by

 P
TM

A
pp

. 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 R
eg

io
n

Tr
ea

tm
en

t 
G

ro
up

 T
yp

e 
&

 
N

um
be

r o
f 

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 

B
M

Ps

Es
tim

at
ed

 
A

nn
ua

liz
ed

 
C

os
t

Pa
ra

m
et

er
U

ni
t

Ex
is

tin
g 

C
on

di
tio

n 
at

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

R
eg

io
n 

O
ut

le
t

Lo
ad

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
G

oa
l

Lo
ad

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
Ex

pe
ct

ed
 fr

om
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n

Lo
ad

 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 fr
om

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

(%
)

Pr
og

re
ss

 
to

w
ar

ds
 

10
 y

r. 
G

oa
l (

%
)

A
nn

ua
l 

Lo
ad

 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

(%
)

Ta
rg

et
 

Lo
ad

 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

La
ke

 K
or

on
is

-
N

or
th

 F
or

k 
C

ro
w

 
R

iv
er

S
to

ra
ge

 (9
9)

Fi
ltr

at
io

n 
(1

51
)

$1
57

,3
77

S
ed

im
en

t
to

ns
/y

r.
20

,2
45

25
%

5,
06

1
4,

46
1

22
%

88
%

To
ta

l 
N

itr
og

en
lb

s.
/y

r.
68

,4
89

45
%

30
,8

20
2,

92
7

4%
9%

To
ta

l 
P

ho
sp

ho
ru

s
lb

s.
/y

r.
3,

60
8

12
%

43
3

10
5

3%
24

%

M
id

dl
e 

Fo
rk

 
C

ro
w

 R
iv

er
S

to
ra

ge
 (6

0)
Fi

ltr
at

io
n 

(1
90

)
$2

02
,4

48

S
ed

im
en

t
to

ns
/y

r.
26

,8
55

25
%

6,
71

4
2,

28
5

9%
34

%

To
ta

l 
N

itr
og

en
lb

s.
/y

r.
93

,9
22

45
%

42
,2

65
39

2
0.

4%
1%

To
ta

l 
P

ho
sp

ho
ru

s
lb

s.
/y

r.
31

5
12

%
38

13
4%

35
%

Je
w

et
ts

 C
re

ek
-

N
or

th
 F

or
k 

C
ro

w
 

R
iv

er
S

to
ra

ge
 (4

5)
Fi

ltr
at

io
n 

(2
05

)
$1

41
,0

78

S
ed

im
en

t
to

ns
/y

r.
32

,6
88

25
%

8,
17

2
6,

24
3

19
%

76
%

To
ta

l 
N

itr
og

en
lb

s.
/y

r.
75

,5
66

45
%

34
,0

05
3,

01
1

4%
9%

To
ta

l 
P

ho
sp

ho
ru

s
lb

s.
/y

r.
4,

10
2

12
%

49
2

11
1

3%
22

%

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

C
re

ek
S

to
ra

ge
 (1

00
)

Fi
ltr

at
io

n 
(1

50
)

$5
41

,8
59

S
ed

im
en

t
to

ns
/y

r.
19

,6
89

25
%

4,
92

2
7,

43
7

38
%

15
1%

To
ta

l 
N

itr
og

en
lb

s.
/y

r.
60

,7
08

45
%

27
,3

19
6,

77
6

11
%

25
%

To
ta

l 
P

ho
sp

ho
ru

s
lb

s.
/y

r.
3,

07
0

12
%

36
8

25
2

8%
68

%

B
ig

 S
w

an
 L

ak
e

S
to

ra
ge

 (6
0)

Fi
ltr

at
io

n 
(1

69
)

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

(1
0)

 
B

io
fil

tra
tio

n 
(1

1)

$5
08

,8
24

S
ed

im
en

t
to

ns
/y

r.
20

,4
04

25
%

5,
10

1
7,

43
0

36
%

14
6%

To
ta

l 
N

itr
og

en
lb

s.
/y

r.
54

,1
12

45
%

24
,3

55
5,

24
9

10
%

22
%

To
ta

l 
P

ho
sp

ho
ru

s
lb

s.
/y

r.
2,

65
5

12
%

31
9

18
8

7%
59

%

N
or

th
 F

or
k 

C
ro

w
 

R
iv

er
S

to
ra

ge
 (6

)
Fi

ltr
at

io
n 

(2
44

)
$9

3,
65

9
S

ed
im

en
t

to
ns

/y
r.

41
,0

97
25

%
10

,2
74

9,
47

0
23

%
92

%



1-
9

Pl
an

ni
ng

 R
eg

io
n

Tr
ea

tm
en

t 
G

ro
up

 T
yp

e 
&

 
N

um
be

r o
f 

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 

B
M

Ps

Es
tim

at
ed

 
A

nn
ua

liz
ed

 
C

os
t

Pa
ra

m
et

er
U

ni
t

Ex
is

tin
g 

C
on

di
tio

n 
at

 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 

R
eg

io
n 

O
ut

le
t

Lo
ad

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
G

oa
l

Lo
ad

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
Ex

pe
ct

ed
 fr

om
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n

Lo
ad

 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 fr
om

 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

(%
)

Pr
og

re
ss

 
to

w
ar

ds
 

10
 y

r. 
G

oa
l (

%
)

A
nn

ua
l 

Lo
ad

 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

(%
)

Ta
rg

et
 

Lo
ad

 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

To
ta

l 
N

itr
og

en
lb

s.
/y

r.
90

,3
97

45
%

40
,6

79
2,

54
4

3%
6%

To
ta

l 
P

ho
sp

ho
ru

s
lb

s.
/y

r.
5,

07
1

12
%

60
9

98
2%

16
%

C
ro

w
 R

iv
er

S
to

ra
ge

 (3
9)

Fi
ltr

at
io

n 
(1

87
)

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

(2
4)

 
$1

73
,9

25

S
ed

im
en

t
to

ns
/y

r.
29

,5
97

25
%

7,
39

9
4,

69
4

16
%

63
%

To
ta

l 
N

itr
og

en
lb

s.
/y

r.
85

,2
65

45
%

38
,3

69
1,

77
9

2%
5%

To
ta

l 
P

ho
sp

ho
ru

s
lb

s.
/y

r.
7,

08
8

12
%

85
1

81
1%

10
%

G
re

en
 c

el
ls

 in
di

ca
te

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

t o
f l

oa
d 

re
du

ct
io

n 
go

al
 th

ro
ug

h 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

ll 
25

0 
be

st
 s

tru
ct

ur
al

 p
ra

ct
ic

es

E
st

im
at

ed
 n

um
be

r o
f p

ra
ct

ic
es

, a
nn

ua
liz

ed
 c

os
t, 

an
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 to
w

ar
d 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
lo

ad
 re

du
ct

io
n 

by
 p

la
nn

in
g 

re
gi

on
, b

as
ed

 o
n 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

th
e 

“b
es

t”,
 m

os
t c

os
t-e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 w
ith

 th
e 

gr
ea

te
st

 re
du

ct
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 n

ut
rie

nt
 (n

itr
og

en
 a

nd
 p

ho
sp

ho
ru

s)
 lo

ad
 d

el
iv

er
ed

 to
 th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 re

gi
on

 o
ut

le
t (

re
gi

on
al

 s
ca

le
) a

nd
 th

e 
gr

ea
te

st
 s

ed
im

en
t l

oa
d 

re
du

ct
io

n 
re

ac
hi

ng
 th

e 
ca

tc
hm

en
t o

ut
le

t (
i.e

., 
lo

ca
l s

ca
le

). 
Es

tim
at

es
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
P

rio
rit

iz
e,

Ta
rg

et
 a

nd
 M

ea
su

re
 A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
(P

TM
A

pp
). 

Lo
ad

 re
du

ct
io

n 
be

ne
fit

s 
fro

m
 p

ra
ct

ic
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
ar

e 
cu

m
ul

at
iv

e 
an

d 
do

 n
ot

 c
on

si
de

r i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 u

ps
tre

am
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

, a
nd

 th
er

ef
or

e 
ar

e 
lik

el
y 

hi
gh

. B
en

ef
its

 
ar

is
in

g 
fro

m
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ra

ct
ic

es
 a

re
 n

ot
 e

va
lu

at
ed

 in
 th

is
 ta

bl
e.

 

Ta
bl

e 
In

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n

(to
p 

ro
w

): 
In

 th
e 

La
ke

 K
or

on
is

-N
or

th
 F

or
k 

C
ro

w
 R

iv
er

 p
la

nn
in

g 
re

gi
on

, 9
9 

st
or

ag
e 

pr
ac

tic
es

 a
nd

 1
51

 fi
ltr

at
io

n 
pr

ac
tic

es
 w

ill
 c

os
t a

n 
es

tim
at

ed
 

$1
57

,3
77

 a
nn

ua
lly

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
n.

 U
po

n 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

os
e 

25
0 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

, P
TM

A
pp

 e
st

im
at

es
 th

at
 th

e 
se

di
m

en
t l

oa
d 

at
 th

e 
ou

tle
t o

f t
he

 L
ak

e 
K

or
on

is
-N

or
th

 F
or

k 
C

ro
w

 R
iv

er
 p

la
nn

in
g 

re
gi

on
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

du
ce

d 
by

 4
,4

61
 to

ns
/y

r.,
 o

r 2
2%

 fr
om

 e
xi

st
in

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s.

 T
hi

s 
se

di
m

en
t l

oa
d 

re
du

ct
io

n 
co

rr
es

po
nd

s 
to

 8
8%

 o
f 

th
e 

ta
rg

et
 lo

ad
 re

du
ct

io
n 

go
al

 o
f 5

,0
61

 to
ns

/y
r. 

or
 a

 2
5%

 lo
ad

 re
du

ct
io

n 
go

al
, b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

S
ed

im
en

t R
ed

uc
tio

n 
S

tra
te

gy
.



1-10

Table ES-3: Estimated benefits from meeting rural stewardship measurable goal, compared to a stated load 
reduction goal target 

Planning Region Parameter Load Reduction 
Goal

Est. Load 
Reduction Benefit

Progress 
Towards Load 

Reduction Goal
Lake Koronis - North
Fork Crow

Sediment 25% 18% 71%
Total Phosphorus 12% 7% 60%

Middle Fork Crow 
River

Sediment 25% 17% 67%
Total Phosphorus 12% 9% 73%

Jewetts Creek-North
Fork Crow River

Sediment 25% 16% 66%
Total Phosphorus 12% 7% 59%

Washington Creek Sediment 25% 14% 57%
Total Phosphorus 12% 5% 43%

Big Swan Lake Sediment 25% 17% 66%
Total Phosphorus 12% 7% 60%

North Fork Crow River Sediment 25% 22% 87%
Total Phosphorus 12% 8% 70%

Crow River Sediment 25% 25% 102%
Total Phosphorus 12% 10% 84%

The ability to achieve measurable goals is largely dependent on the amount of funding available. 
Increased funding is expected to increase implementation of management practices, structural BMPs, 
and provide additional capital improvement projects.  

Three implementation levels representing incremental increases in the implementation effort and funding 
amounts are described and evaluated within this plan:  

1. baseline;

2. moderate; and

3. high implementation level.

In Section 4, all three implementation levels show increases in funding and relative increased progress 
toward plan goals. To summarize, only the baseline implementation level is shown here. 

The baseline implementation level assumes local funding committed to plan implementation is at or near 
the estimated current (2015) local funding level. The baseline implementation level is inclusive of costs 
needed to develop a consistent education and outreach program for the watershed area, and implement 
education and outreach actions at or near their current level. Dollars are also included to fund research to 
close data gaps. The baseline implementation level assumes the financial support received to administer 
and enforce statutory obligations and ordinances remains unchanged, and includes funding for plan 
administration costs.  

Costs also include the construction of three large capital improvement projects. If the actions of the 
baseline implementation level could be successfully completed, they would result in the implementation 
and anticipated load reduction benefits from all 250 of the best structural BMPs within each planning 
region (as shown in Table ES-2). This baseline implementation level would also achieve 10% of the rural 
stewardship measurable goal.  



1-11

Table ES-4: Annual and total plan cost for implementation actions within the baseline implementation level  

Item Estimated Annualized Cost Total Plan Cost 
(Over 10 Years)

Targeted Implementation Schedule
Structural BMP $2,182,800 1 $21,828,000
Management Practice $2,430,825 2 $24,308,250
Education and Outreach $150,000 3 $1,500,000
Data Gaps and Research $100,000 4 $1,000,000
Regulatory $495,000 5 $4,950,000
Capital Improvement $750,000 6 $7,500,000
Additional Expenses
Plan Administration $233,000 $2,330,000
Total Estimated Funding Needs

$6,341,625 $63,416,250 
1 Includes total cost of targeted implementation approach plus 20% for technical assistance
2 Assumes 10% of rural stewardship measurable goal is met and additional cost of $10/acre for field walkovers
3 Estimated $150,000 per year for watershed wide activities, inclusive of upfront cost to develop uniform education 
and outreach program
4 Assumes one study per year of $100,000
5 Assumes local fiscal support of statutory obligation and ordinance implementation remains unchanged.
6 Assumes three large investment projects

The NFCRWPP previously entered into a formal agreement through a Memorandum of Agreement to
lead the 1W1P planning process for the NFCR Watershed. The parties are drafting a revised 
Memorandum of Agreement for the purposes of implementing this plan. Expectations are that the roles of 
the local Policy Committee, Planning Work Group, and Advisory Committee will shift and change focus 
during plan implementation. Table ES-5 shows the probable roles and functions related to plan 
implementation.  

Table ES-5: Anticipated roles for the North Fork Crow River Watershed 1W1P implementation 

Local Committee Name Primary Implementation Role/Functions

Local Organization Board/ 
Policy Committee

Local funding commitments for implementation
Approving the annual work plan
Approving annual fiscal reports
Approving annual reports submitted to Minnesota Board of Water and 
Soil Resources (BWSR)
Annual review and confirmation of Planning Work Group priority 
resource concerns recommendations
Direction to Planning Work Group on addressing emerging issues
Approve plan amendments
Implement county ordinances and state statutory responsibilities 
separately from plan implementation
Approve grant applications
Approve annual assessment

Advisory Committee

Review of and input on annual work plan 
Identification of collaborative funding opportunities
Recommendations to Planning Work Group on program adjustments
Assist with execution of the targeted implementation schedule 



1-12

Local Committee Name Primary Implementation Role/Functions

Planning Work Group

Identify local funding needs for implementation
Review annual work plan
Review annual fiscal reports
Prepare annual reports submitted to BWSR
Annual review and confirmation of priority resource concerns 
Evaluate and recommend response to emerging issues
Prepare plan amendments
Implement the targeted implementation schedule

Fiscal / Administrative Agent

Convene committee meetings
Prepare the annual work plan
Prepare annual fiscal reports
Prepare and submit grant applications/funding requests
Compile annual results for annual assessment



COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
Audit and Oversight Committee 

1. Board Reauthorization of Delegation for PRAP Assistance Grants to Local Government Units – 
Dale Krystosek – DECISION ITEM 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



6/19/2018  5:27 PM       Page 1 
Request for Board Action Form 2017.doc 

 
 
 

 
 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Board Reauthorization of Delegation for  
PRAP Assistance Grants to LGUs 

Meeting Date: June 27, 2018  

Agenda Category:  Committee Recommendation   New Business   Old Business 

Item Type:  Decision   Discussion   Information 

Section/Region: Organizational Effectiveness 
Contact: Dale Krystosek 
Prepared by: Dale Krystosek 
Reviewed by: Audit and Oversight Committee Committee(s) 

Presented by: Dale Krystosek 

  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments:  Resolution  Order  Map  Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
 None   General Fund Budget 
 Amended Policy Requested   Capital Budget 
 New Policy Requested   Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
 Other:    Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 

Approval 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

N/A 

 

 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

Board Resolution #15-37, Board Authorization of Delegation for PRAP Assistance Grants to LGUs had been 
approved by the Board in June, 2015 but had outdated references and needed to be updated. This resolution 
replaces and supersedes previous resolutions related to PRAP Assistance Grants. 

 



BOARD DECISION #_______ 
 

 
BOARD ORDER 

Performance Review and Assistance Program (PRAP) Assistance Grants  

 
PURPOSE 

Authorize PRAP Assistance Grants and delegate approval of these grants to the Executive Director. 

FINDINGS OF FACT / RECITALS 

1. The Board of Water and Soil Resources (Board) regularly monitors and evaluates the performance and 
activities of local water management entities and provides assistance in improving performance under 
the authorities and requirements of Minnesota Statutes §103B.102. 

2. In 2015, the Board through resolution #15-37, authorized “the Executive Director to expend up to 
$10,000 per grant or contract for specialized assistance to local government water management entities 
to address operational or service delivery needs identified through a PRAP assessment or specialized 
assistance request.”  

3. The Board continues to receive requests for PRAP Assistance Grants to address operational or service 
delivery needs identified through a PRAP assessment or specialized assistance request. 

4. The Board has authorities under Minnesota Statutes §103B.3369 to award grants to local units of 
government with jurisdiction in water and related land resources management. 

5. The Laws of Minnesota 2017, Chapter 93, Sect 4(n), appropriated funds eligible for this purpose. 
6. The Audit and Oversight Committee, at their June 26, 2018 meeting, reviewed this request and 

recommended the Board approve this order. 

ORDER 

The Board hereby: 

1. Approves the allocation of returned cost-share funds to eligible local government water management 
entities. 

2. Reconfirms the delegation of authority to the Executive Director to approve individual PRAP Assistance 
grants up to $10,000 per contract and requires that program awards are reported to the Board at least 
once per year. 

3. Establishes that all PRAP Assistance Grants awarded be cost shared by the grantee at a percentage 
determined by the Executive Director. 

4. Authorizes staff to enter into grant agreements for these purposes. 
5. Establishes that this order replaces previous Board resolution #15-37. 

 

Dated at St. Paul, Minnesota, this June 27, 2018. 

MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 



 

___________________________  Date:  ________________________ 

Gerald Van Amburg, Chair 
Board of Water and Soil Resources   



COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
Administrative Advisory Committee 

1. Working Lands Watershed Restoration Pilot Program Development Grant – Dave Weirens – 
DECISION ITEM 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Updated 1/30/2018 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Working Lands Watershed Restoration Pilot Program Development Grant 

Meeting Date: June 27, 2018  

Agenda Category: ☒ Committee Recommendation ☐ New Business ☐ Old Business 
Item Type: ☒ Decision ☐ Discussion ☐ Information 
Section/Region: Programs and Policy 
Contact: Dave Weirens 
Prepared by: Suzanne Rhees 
Reviewed by: Administrative Advisory  Committee(s) 
Presented by: Dave Weirens 
Time requested: 15 min. 

☐  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☐ Resolution ☒ Order ☐ Map ☐ Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☐ None ☒ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☐ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☒ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

Staff time match for contract/grant 
management 

 
ACTION REQUESTED 
The Board is requested to adopt the Order authorizing a grant to Stearns SWCD to continue BWSR’s work 
on the Working Lands Watershed Restoration Program with funds remaining from the 2016 appropriation. 
 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/planning/WLWRP/wlwrp.html  

 

 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

In 2016 the Legislature directed BWSR to prepare a plan and feasibility study for a Working Lands Watershed 
Restoration Program to incentivize the establishment and maintenance of perennial and cover crops. This 

http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/planning/WLWRP/wlwrp.html


report was accepted by the Board at the January 24, 2018 meeting and submitted to the Legislature by the 
February 1, 2018 deadline. 
 
The requirements of the legislative directive were accomplished “under budget,” leaving approximately 
$120,000 available from the original appropriation to further the work of this initiative. An extension for these 
funds was in the Omnibus Appropriations bill that was vetoed by Governor Dayton. Interest remains within 
BWSR and the project partners to continue this work in advance of the 2019 Legislative session 
 
Under statute, grant funds may be extended for one year following the expiration date of the appropriation. 
Stearns SWCD is willing to work with BWSR as a grant recipient to conduct additional program development, 
research and outreach. 
 

 



BOARD DECISION #_______ 
 

 
BOARD ORDER 

Working Lands Watershed Restoration Pilot Program Development Grant 

 
PURPOSE 

Provide Fiscal Year 2019 Grant to the Stearns County Soil and Water Conservation District (SWCD) to develop a 
Working Lands Watershed Restoration Pilot Program. 

FINDINGS OF FACT / RECITALS 

1. In 2016, the Minnesota Legislature appropriated funds and directed the Board of Water and Soil 
Resources (Board) to prepare a plan and feasibility study for a Working Lands Watershed Restoration 
Program to incentivize the establishment and maintenance of perennial and cover crops. 

2. The report was accepted by the Board on January 24, 2018 and submitted to the Legislature on February 
1, 2018, as required by the Laws of Minnesota 2016, Chapter 189, Article 3, Subdivision 4). 

3. BWSR was able to accomplish the tasks identified in the legislation for under budget, leaving additional 
funds for design of a pilot program.  

4. Additional research and outreach tasks have been identified to develop a pilot program that can be 
implemented in identified watersheds and/or source water protection areas, including:  

• development of detailed criteria to target the location of perennial and cover crops at a 
watershed and/or source water protection area scale, to maximize the environmental benefits 
at the lowest cost;  

• development of a program framework, including model contracts, payment rates for contracts 
of varying duration and types of crops; harvest standards, and monitoring procedures;  

• a system for valuing the ecosystem services provided through perennial cover; and  
• research into potential processors and markets for perennial and winter annual crops, including 

coordination with a MDA project that is “to identify and quantify economically viable 
opportunities to grow vegetative cover, including perennial crops, winter annuals, and cover 
crops, in areas with highly vulnerable groundwater in Minnesota”. 

 
5. The Stearns County Soil and Water Conservation District Board passed a resolution on June 12, 2018 to 

support the project and accept a grant to continue this work. 
6. The Administrative Advisory Committee, at their June 27, 2018 meeting, reviewed this request. 

 

ORDER 

The Board hereby: 

1. Approves the allocation of up to $120,000 to the Stearns County SWCD to support the continued 
development of a Working Lands Watershed Restoration Pilot Program.  

2. Authorizes staff to enter into a grant agreement for this purpose. 

 



 

Dated at St. Paul, Minnesota, this June 27, 2018. 

MINNESOTA BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RESOURCES 

 

___________________________  Date:  ________________________ 

Gerald Van Amburg, Chair 
Board of Water and Soil Resources   



OLD BUSINESS 
1. Clean Water Act Section 404 Assumption – Analysis of Retained and Assumable Waters in 

Minnesota – Les Lemm. INFORMATION ITEM 
 



Updated 1/30/2018 www.bwsr.state.mn.us  1 

 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEM 

 
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Clean Water Act Section 404 Assumption – Analysis of Retained and 

Assumable Waters in Minnesota 

Meeting Date: June 27, 2018  

Agenda Category: ☐ Committee Recommendation ☐ New Business ☒ Old Business 
Item Type: ☐ Decision ☐ Discussion ☒ Information 
Section/Region: Wetlands 
Contact: Les Lemm 
Prepared by: Les Lemm 
Reviewed by: Wetlands Committee Committee(s) 
Presented by: Les Lemm 
Time requested: 20 minutes 

☒  Audio/Visual Equipment Needed for Agenda Item Presentation 

Attachments: ☐ Resolution ☐ Order ☐ Map ☒ Other Supporting Information 

Fiscal/Policy Impact 
☒ None ☐ General Fund Budget 
☐ Amended Policy Requested ☐ Capital Budget 
☐ New Policy Requested ☐ Outdoor Heritage Fund Budget 
☐ Other:  ☐ Clean Water Fund Budget 

 
 
ACTION REQUESTED 

 

LINKS TO ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

The full “Analysis of Retained and Assumable Waters in Minnesota” report, an online mapping application 
showing the statewide mapping results, and additional information are available on the BWSR website at: 
http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/wetlands/cwa_404/2015-17_CWA_404_Feasibility_Study.html 

 

 

SUMMARY (Consider:  history, reason for consideration now, alternatives evaluated, basis for recommendation) 

The “Minnesota Federal Clean Water Act Section 404 Permit Program Feasibility Study” was finalized on 
January 17, 2017.  Board resolution #17-05 was passed on January 25, 2017, outlining the next steps in 
assessing the feasibility of Section 404 assumption in Minnesota.  Those next steps focused on estimating and 
mapping the approximate extent of assumable and non-assumable waters in Minnesota based on information 

http://www.bwsr.state.mn.us/wetlands/cwa_404/2015-17_CWA_404_Feasibility_Study.html


provided by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (according to federal regulations, not all waters/wetlands in a 
state are assumable, and the Corps is responsible for determining which waters they will retain regulatory 
authority over).  Subsequently, BWSR staff worked with the Corps’ St. Paul District to develop criteria to 
estimate and map Corps-retained and State-assumable waters and wetlands using a statewide GIS mapping 
program.  The mapping analysis indicated that, with the exception of stream headwaters, there would be very 
few waters and wetlands for the State to assume and the process to identify them would often rely on case-
by-case evaluations that could be complicated and lengthy.  The mapping results and additional analysis were 
incorporated into the “Analysis of Retained and Assumable Waters in Minnesota” report that was finalized on 
May 3, 2018.  Staff will present the results of the analysis and discuss the current status of assumable waters 
and Section 404 assumption in Minnesota and nationally. 

 



Analysis of Retained and Assumable Waters in Minnesota 5-3-18  

Executive Summary 
Section 404 of the federal Clean Water Act (CWA) is administered by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 
(COE) with oversight by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).  Section 404(g) of the CWA 
allows for state “assumption” of the Section 404 permitting program.  However, that assumption 
authority does not apply to all waters; the COE retains permitting authority over certain waters.  Those 
Section 404-jurisdictional waters that are not retained by the COE are “assumable” by the state.  Under 
current EPA regulations, the COE has the sole authority to identify which waters they will retain. 

In 2015, the Minnesota legislature directed the State’s Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR) and 
Department of Natural Resources (DNR) to study the feasibility of state assumption.  In January 2017, 
BWSR and the DNR, in collaboration with the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (PCA), submitted the 
final assumption feasibility study report to the legislature.  The report noted that the extent of 
assumable waters is one of the most significant factors affecting the feasibility of state Section 404 
assumption and the agencies committed to conducting an assumable waters assessment, in cooperation 
with the COE. 

In a letter dated January 25, 2017, the COE St. Paul District described the waters which the COE would 
retain (Appendix B).  BWSR and Minnesota IT Services staff then worked with the COE to develop 
specific criteria to map the approximate extent of COE-retained waters described in the letter using 
Geographic Information Systems (GIS).  The mapping results were reviewed and there was general 
agreement that, although there are limitations in using GIS data layers to map on-the-ground resources, 
it appeared to provide a reasonable way to estimate the proportions of retained and assumable waters.  
Specifically, the COE indicated that, given the substantive GIS limitations, it “is reasonable to illustrate an 
estimate of the relative proportion of waters and wetland that would be assumable under 40 CFR 233.” 

Consequently, BWSR and MNIT moved forward with assembling the resulting data, including an analysis 
of Section 404 permit locations in an attempt to assess the extent to which permit activity occurred in 
retained versus assumed waters and wetlands.  The mapping analysis showed that the vast majority of 
Section 404-jurisdictional wetlands, lakes, and non-wetland basins in Minnesota would be retained by 
the COE under Section 404 Assumption.  In contrast, a significant majority (in terms of linear miles) of 
streams would be assumable by the State primarily because the State would assume all first and second 
order (headwater) streams, which comprise the majority of statewide total stream length.  Due to 
limitations in the data, the analysis of Section 404 permitting was largely inconclusive with respect to 
the extent to which permits were issued in waters that would be retained or assumed. 

Relative statewide proportions of COE-retained and State-assumable waters in Minnesota: 

Type of Water % COE-
Retained 

% State-
Assumable 

Wetlands (acres) 91.5% 8.5% 
Lakes/Basins (acres) 98.7% 1.3% 
Streams (miles) 12.0% 88.0% 

 
The COE had initially indicated concerns with the mapping results and draft report.  However, on 
February 16, 2018, after further review of a modified version of the draft report, the COE commented 
that, “Given the limitations acknowledged in the report, the most recent draft appears to be as 
representative an estimate as can reasonably be obtained using landscape scale GIS data.” 



 
 

Particularly given the goals of State assumption to improve efficiency and certainty for the regulated 
public, and to reduce regulatory redundancy by assuming the majority of waters and permitting 
authority, the outcome of the State’s current attempt to estimate and map assumable waters is not 
favorable for Section 404 assumption in Minnesota for the following reasons: 

1) The results of the current analysis indicate that, with the exception of first and second order 
streams, relatively few waters in Minnesota would be assumable by the State. 

2) While the COE has indicated that this analysis may be a reasonable, representative estimate of 
COE-retained and State-assumable waters, they also have emphasized that there are limitations 
to mapping the waters described in their January 25, 2017 letter.  Therefore, while this analysis 
may be useful for planning purposes, some uncertainties remain about the extent to which 
Minnesota could assume Section 404 responsibilities. 

3) Regardless of the potential extent of assumption, the COE has indicated that they would rely, to 
some degree, on case-by-case determinations to specifically identify COE-retained waters 
(particularly wetlands) thereby diminishing the potential gains in permitting efficiency from 
State assumption. 

In light of concerns expressed by the COE during completion of the report, the State agencies were 
concerned that the outcome of the current analysis may not result in a sufficiently accurate 
representation of COE-retained and State-assumable waters to reasonably assess the feasibility of state 
assumption.  On February 2, 2018, in order to obtain the information on COE-retained waters necessary 
to inform further decision-making, BWSR, DNR, and PCA sent a joint letter to the COE to begin the 
process of preparing a Memorandum of Agreement that satisfies the requirement for an assumption 
application package to the EPA (Appendix G).  As the first step in this process, the agencies requested 
that the St. Paul District, in accordance with 40 CFR § 233.14(b)(1), specifically identify the waters that 
would be retained by the COE under Section 404 assumption in Minnesota.  The agencies are hopeful 
that the outcome of this request may provide additional information and certainty related to the 
feasibility of Section 404 assumption in Minnesota. 

Difficulties in identifying retained and assumable waters in a way that is both implementable and results 
in sufficiently extensive assumable waters to make state assumption feasible are not unique to 
Minnesota.  In 2015, partly in response to a request by three state associations, EPA established the 
Assumable Waters Subcommittee of the National Advisory Council for Environmental Policy and 
Technology to provide advice and develop recommendations on how to best clarify for which waters a 
state or tribe may assume CWA section 404 responsibilities.  The Subcommittee’s final report was 
completed in May, 2017 and submitted to EPA Administrator Scott Pruitt on June 1, 2017.  
Implementation of the Subcommittee’s majority recommendations would result in a reasonable amount 
of waters for Minnesota to assume, while utilizing a process that both provides certainty and is 
implementable on the ground.  These recommendations, if adopted, would significantly improve the 
feasibility of Section 404 Assumption in Minnesota.  The federal government, however, would need to 
take action to implement the Subcommittee’s majority recommendations in order to address 
impediments to Section 404 assumption related to assumable waters.  The Subcommittee’s majority 
recommendations should be supported. 


	June 27, 2018 board notice
	June 27, 2018 Board Meeting Agenda
	March 28, 2018 Board Meeting - Draft Minutes 
	May 23, 2018 Board Meeting - Draft Minutes
	Dispute Resolution Committee Report
	Grants Program and Policy Committee
	Local Water Plan Status and Grant Eligibility Policy
	Revised Grants Monitoring and Reconciliation Policy
	FY19 Buffer Law Implementation Grants
	FY19 Local Capacity Grants Program
	FY19 Clean Water Fund Implementation Program Policy and Authorization

	RIM Reserve Committee
	Carruthers & Schmidgall RIM Easement Alteration
	Christensen RIM Easement Alteration
	Levos RIM Easement Alteration
	MN CREP 2018 Adjustments

	Central Region Committee
	Isanti County Comprehensive Local Water Management Plan 
	Riley Purgatory Bluff Creek WD Comprehensive Watershed Mgmt Plan
	North Fork Crow River Comprehensive Watershed Mgmt Plan

	Audit and Oversight Committee
	Board Reauthorization of Delegation for PRAP Assistance Grants to LGUs

	Administrative Advisory Committee
	Working Lands Watershed Restoration Pilot Program Development Grant

	Old Business
	Clean Water Act Section 404 Assumption - Analysis of Retained and Assumable Waters in MN


